gy -2001
CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER

(Rev. Stat. Sec. 2321.)

- STATE OF MISSOURI April Session of the February Adjourned Term. 20 01
' ea
County of Boone
In the County Commission of said county, on the 19th day oprrll 20 01

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby award bid 09-
07MARO1 as follows:

FOR TO
Computer Maintenance and Repair Service T/S | Computer Resources of Columbia, Inc.

Said bid is awarded per the attached recommendation of the Purchasing Department. It is further
ordered that the Presiding Commissioner be authorized to sign the agreements.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

Don Stamper :

Presiding Commissioner

ATTEST:
\f)%JK4?5w¥&m%~ B iy%Z%;%Aﬂmgé% /é%lZéé/

Wendy SiNoren Dlstrlct I Commissioner
Clerk of the County Commission e

Skip Elkin™,
District II Commissioner



(¥4-200

Boone County Purchasing

Marlene Ridgway 601 E.Walnut, 2nd Fir

Buyer Columbia, MO 65201
(573) 886-4392
MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commissio
FROM: Marlene Ridgway LXJZ) :
RE: 09-07MARO1 — Computer Maintenance and Repair Service T/S
DATE: April 9, 2001

The Purchasing Department has reviewed the 3 responses received for the
above reference bid. We recommend rejecting the bids from Central MO
Computer Center, as they do not show history of supporting facilities with a
comparable volume of equipment to Boone County. Computer maintenance is
essential to our daily operations and upon conferring with the Information
Technology department, this is an important issue to be addressed and a main
consideration in the award of this bid.

We further recommend awarding this bid to Computer Resources of Columbia,
Inc. for their bid as having the best and lowest bid meeting the minimum bid

specifications.

This is a term and supply contract, hence not the need for purchase orders.

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution



BID TABULATION
09-07MARO01
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR SERVICE T/S

Central MO Decision One Computer Rgsources
Computer Center of Columbia, Inc.
. . Total “Total Notes Total
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7 1 $ 95001 9% . 357.09 S .146.50
TOTAL FOR SECTION4.7.2 . $ - 350018% 149.01 3 81.30
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.3 193 61001 % 190.59 3 84.10
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.4 3 56.0019% 163.18 3 84.10
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.5 3 40.00.]'$ £9.00 3 34.50
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.6 3 138.001% 571.75 3 - 321.80
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.7 3 56.001 % 180.00 3 82.05
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7 .8 3 109.00 | $ 263.01 $ 152.70
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.9 $ 40001 3 147.26 $ 61.00
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.10 3 126.001 % 353.71 3 193.70
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.11 3 35.001% 58.50 3 27.15
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.12 $ 12.001 8% 28.75 $ 14.60
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.13 $ 28.001% 90.25 3 54.60
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.14 $ .119.00 1 8 384.60 3 199.25
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.15 $ 210013 72.00 $ 28.35
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.16 $ 323.00159 631.00 3 320.65
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.7.17 $ 360.001 % 1785.00 3 1,065.28
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.8.1 3 216.00 | $ 921.25 $ 325.40
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.8.2 $ 28.001% 65.00 3 28.35
TOTAL FOR SECTION 4.9 $ 2400189 80.50 3 37.50
TOTAL| $ 1,922.00 | $ 5,561.45 3 3,342.68
824.99|Less Govt disc.
$ 4,736.46
References for all types of Equip. Bid Encl. Yes Yes Yes
Maximum % increase 2nd Contract Period 3% 0% - No Response
Maximum % increase 3rd Contract Period 3% 0% No Response

No Bids Received From:

Elliot Data Systems, Ballwin, MO Data Comm inc. JC Moore North America, JC Central Communications Sedalia, MO

Media Recovery, KC Team Electronics, Co Sysems Consultants, Inc. St. Louis MTC,, KC

Networks, Inc. Springfield, MO Mid-West CAD Inc., L DatalLink Tech, Columbia Unisys Corp., St. Louis




Commission Order #

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
: FOR
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE SERVICES TERM AND SUPPLY

THIS AGREEMENT dated the day of 2001 is made between
Boone County, Missouri, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri through the Boone County
Commission, herein “County” and Computer Resources of Columbia, Inc., herein “Contractor.”

IN CONSIDERATION of the partles performance of the respective obligations contained
herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. Contract Documents - This agreement shall consist of this Purchase Agreement For
Computer Maintenance Services Term and Supply, County of Boone Request for Quotation for
- Computer Maintenance Services Term and Supply, bid number 09-07MARO1 Introduction and General
Terms and Conditions of Bidding, Primary Specifications, Response Presentation and Review, the un-
executed Response Form, Standard Terms and Conditions, as well as the Contractor’s bid response dated
March 7, 2001 and executed by Terry Thornsberry on behalf of the Contractor. All such documents shall
constitute the contract documents which'are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.
Service or product data, specification and literature submitted with bid response may be permanently
maintained in the County Purchasing Office bid file for this bid if not attached. In the event of conflict
between any of the foregoing documents, Introduction and General Terms and Conditions of Bidding,
Primary Specifications, Response Presentation and Review, the un-executed Response Form, and
Standard Terms and Conditions shall prevail and control over the Contractor’s bid response.

2. Contract Duration - This agreement shall commence on the date written above and expire on

February 28,2002 and subject to the provisions for termination specified below. This agreement may be

- extended beyond the expiration date by order of the County for two additional one year periods subject to
the pricing.clauses in the Contractor’s bid response and thereafter on a month to month basis in the event
the County is unable to re-bid and/or award a new contract prior to the expiration date after exercising
diligent efforts to do so or not; provided, however, that from and after the expiration date of this
agreement any annual extensions thereof, Contractor shall have the right to terminate this agreement
upon thirty days advance written notice of termination.

3. Services - The County agrees to purchase from the Contractor and the Contractor agrees to
supply the County equipment maintenance and repair services in conformity with the contract documents
for the prices set forth in the Contractor’s bid response, as needed and as ordered by County.

4. Delivery - It is understood that all services will provided at the County Site described in the
bid specifications. Contractor agrees to deliver said services in accordance with the bid specifications.

5. Billing and Payment - All billing shall be invoiced to the applicable county departments
listed in the bid.specifications and billings may only include the prices listed in the Contractor’s bid
response. No additional fees for delivery or extra services or taxes shall be included as additional
charges in excess of the charges in the Contractor’s bid response to the specifications. The County
agrees to pay all invoices within thirty days of receipt; Contractor agrees to honor any cash or prompt
payment discounts offered in its bid response if county makes payment as provided therein. In the event
of a billing dispute, the County reserves the right to withhold payment on the disputed amount; in the
event the billing dispute is resolved in favor of the Contractor, the County agrees to pay interest at a rate
of 9% per annum on disputed amounts withheld commencing from the last date that payment was due.

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution
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6. Binding Effect - This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their successors
and assigns for so long as this agreement remains in full force and effect.

7. Entire Agreement - This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and
supersedes any prior negotiations, written or verbal, and any other bid or bid specification or contractual
agreement. This agreement may only be amended by a signed writing executed with the same formality
as this agreement. :

8. Termination - This agreement may be terminated by the County upon thirty days advance
written notice for any of the following reasons or under any of the following circumstances:

a. County may terminate this agreement due to material breach of any term or
condition of this agreement, or

b. County may terminate this agreement if in the opinion of the Boone County
Commission if delivery of products are delayed or products delivered are not
in conformity with bidding specifications or variances authorized by County, or

¢. [Ifappropriations are not made available and budgeted for any calendar year.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties through their duly authorized representatives have executed this
agreement on the day and year first above written.

COMPUTER RESOURCES ‘ BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
OF COLUMBIA, INC,

by by: Boone Cgpinty Commission

title /(Qm) QA

Don Stamper, Presiﬁing Commissioner

address
APPR S FORM: - ATTEST:

|/ Werndy S Nowes gy
C un{_y Counselor Wendy S. I\Ioren, County Clerk

ITOR CERTIFICATION

ish RSMo 50.660, I hereby certify that a sufficient unencumbered appropriation balance exists and
is available fo satisfy the obligation(s) incurred by this contract. (Note: Certification is not required for a term and
supply contract or where the terms of the contract do not result in a measurable county obligation.)

’ ) Term/Supply
D ../f/VL/(,,(/L/;fVL/(Z’Q»&/p(_&(/ (e ¢ / /0 /O { H0— (L, 0050

Signature Qfﬁdd‘ﬁ‘/é« Date Appropriation Account



Boone County Purchasing

601 E.Walnut-Room 209
Columbia, MO 65201
(573) 886-4394

Fax (573) 886-4390

Email: dcrutchfield@boonecountymo.org

Debbie Crutchfield
Office Specialist

February 6, 2003

Terry Thornsberry

Computer Resources of Columbia, Inc.

1400 Forum Blvd., Suite 19BB

Columbia MO. 65203

RE: 09-07MARO1 — Computer Maintenance Services Term & Supply

Dear Mr. Thornsberry:

The County of Boone wishes to renew the above referenced contract. Confirming the letter faxed and
dated January23, 2003 you agree to renew the contract under the same terms and conditions. This
contract renewal date will cover through February 28 2004.

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Debbie Crutchfield

Office Specialist

Ce Mike Mallicoat

Bid File
Clerk’s File

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution \ % 4— Z,@ J
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CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER

(Rev. Stat. Sec. 2321.)

STATE OF MISSOURI April Session of the February Adjourned Term. 20 01
ea

County of Boone } v

In the County Commission of said county, on the 19th day of Aprll 20 01

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby award bid MM28

as follows:
FOR TO
Bituminous Materials Term and Supply KOCH Materials

Said bid is awarded per the attached recommendation of the Purchasing Department. It is further
ordered that the Presiding Commissioner be authorized to sign the agreements.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

yn/.

Don Stamper
Presiding Commissioner

Wt SN v e /3

Karer) M. Miller
Wendy S ‘Noren District I Commissioner
Clerk of the County Commission

Skip Elkin Y
District II Commissioner
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Boone County Purchasing

Marlene Ridgway 601 E.Walnut, 2nd Flr
Buyer Columbia, MO 65201
(573) 886-4392
MEMORANDUM

TO: Boone County Commission

FROM: Marlene Ridgway M\W

RE: ‘ MM28 — Bituminous Materials Term and Supply

DATE: April 5, 2001

Members of the Mid-Missouri Purchasing Cooperative have reviewed the above
referenced bid and have determined that KOCH Materials submitted the lowest
and best bid meeting the minimum bid specifications. We are recommending
acceptance of this award and approval of the contract documents.

This is a term and supply contract; hence Purchase Orders are not required.

Attached for your review is a copy of the bid tabulation.

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution



Bid Number MM28
Bituminous Materials

CARTER WATERS
CORPORATION KANSAS KOCCHOmﬁZi?ALS VANCE BROTHER, INC.
CITY, MO
tem#| Type Gallons Unit Price | Exte.nded Unit Price Exte.nded Unit Price Exter\ded
Price Price Price
DELIVERED - 5,300 Gal. Min. '
1 CRS-2 220,000 No Bid 0.645 $141,900.00 0.670 $147,400.00
2 MC-3000 15,000 0.925 $ 13,875.00 0.805 $ 12,075.00 0.880 $ 13,200.00
3 PEP 60,000 No Bid 0.709 $ 42,540.00 0.720 $ 43,200.00
4 SSA1 750 No Bid 0.699 3 524.25 0.720 $ 540.00
5 CRS-2P 104,000 No Bid 0.914 $ 95,056.00 0.960 $ 99,840.00
6 MC-800 3,100 0.925 $ 2,867.50 0.825 $ 2,557.50 0.880 $ 2,728.00
TOTAL 1.85 $ 16,742.50 4.597 $294,652.75 4.830 $306,908.00
PICKED UP - 3,000 Gal. Min. :
1 CRS-2 220000 No Bid 0.605 $133,100.00 0.630 $138,600.00
2 MC-3000 15000 No Bid 0.765 $ 11,475.00 0.840 $ 12,600.00
3 PEP 60000 No Bid 0.669 $ 40,140.00 0.680 $ 40,800.00
4 . 881 750 No Bid 0.659 3 494 .25 0.680 3 510.00
5 CRS-2P 104000 No Bid 0.874 $ 90,896.00 0.920 $ 95,680.00
6 MC-800 3100 No Bid 0.785 $ 2,433.50 0.840 $ 2604.00
TOTAL 4.357 $278,538.75 4.590 $290,794.00
PICKED UP - 5,800 Gal. Min. _
1 CRS-2 220000 No Bid 0.605 $133,100.00 0.630 $138,600.00
2 MC-30 15000 No Bid 0.765 $ 11,475.00 0.840 $ 12,600.00
3 PEP 60000 No Bid 0.669 $ 40,140.00 0.680 $ 40,800.00
4 SS-1 750 No Bid 0.659 3 494,251 * 0.680 $ 510.00
5 CRS-2P 104000 No Bid 0.874 $ 90,896.00 0.920 $ 95,680.00
6 MC-800 3100 No Bid 0.785 $ 2,433.50 0.840 $ 2,604.00
TOTAL 4.357 $278,538.75 " 4.59 $290,794.00
No Bids

APAC-Missouri Inc. Central Mo Division




Commission Order #

PURCHASE AGREEMENT
FOR
BITUMINOUS MATERIAL TERM AND SUPPLY

THIS AGREEMENT dated the _ day of, 2001 is made between
Boone County, Missouri, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri through the Boone
County Commission, herein “County” and KOCH Materials, herein, “Contractor.”

IN CONSIDERATION of the parties performance of the respective obligations contained
herein, the parties agree as follows:

1.

Contract Documents - This agreement shall consist of this agreement for Bituminous
Materials, Mid-Missouri Public Purchasing Cooperative Request for Quotation for
Bituminous Materials (Term and Supply), bid number MM28, Mid-Missouri Public
Purchasing Cooperative Instructions and General Conditions of Bidding and General
Provisions as well as bid specifications and bid sheets completed by Contractor (signed by
Larry Reddick) consisting of eight (8) sheets. All such documents shall constitute the
contract documents, true copies of the same being attached hereto and maintained in the
Boone County Purchasing Department and are incorporated herein by reference. In the event
of conflict between any of the foregoing documents, the terms, conditions, provisions and
requirements contained in the bid specifications and bid sheets for the term and supply
contract, General Conditions of Bidding and General Provisions, shall prevail and control
over the Contractor’s bid response.

Basic Services - The County agrees to purchase from the Contractor and the Contractor
agrees to supply the County Bituminous Materials when and as required by County;
purchases shall be made on the basis of unit prices set forth in the Contractor’s bid response.

Delivery - Contractor agrees to deliver for all requests in accordance with the bidding
specifications and Contractor bid response.

Billing and Payment - All billing shall be invoiced to the County department placing the
order and billings may only include the prices listed in the Contractor’s bid response. The
County agrees to pay all invoices within thirty days of receipt. No other fees shall be
included as additional charges in excess of the charges in the Contractor’s response to the bid
specifications. In the event of a billing dispute, the County reserves the right to withhold
payment on the disputed amount; in the event the billing dispute is resolved in favor of the
Contractor, the County agrees to pay interest at a rate of 9% per annum on dlsputed amounts
withheld commencing from the last date that payment was due.

Contract Duration - The products and services under this agreement shall be guaranteed
from the commencing date of the contract and ending April 1, 2002.

Binding Effect - This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their successors
and «ssigns for so long as this agreemer:: remains in full force and effect.



F- “re Agreement - This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and
st..orsedes any prior negotiations, written or verbal, and any other bid or bid specification or
contractual agreement. This agreement may only be amended by a signed writing executed
with the same formality as this agreement.

8. Termination - This agreement may be terminated by the County upon ten days advance
written notice for any of the following reasons or under any of the following circumstances.

a. County may terminate this agreement due to material breach of any term or
condition of this agreement, or

b. County may terminate this agreement if in the opinion of the Boone County
Commission service is chronically deficient such that it is unreasonable to
continue services pursuant to this agreement, or

“c. If appropriations are not made available and budgeted for any calendar year.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties through their duly authorized representatives have
executed this agreement on the day and year first above written.

KOCH MATERIALS BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

by by: Boone Op nty Commission

fitle LQ/Y&) 2 empr—

Don Stamper, Presiding Commissioner

APPR TO FORM: ATTEST:

Dl S W g

C unt§ Counsel Wendy S. Ndren, Couﬁty Clerk

AURITOR CERTIEICATION
In accordance with/RSMo 50.660, | hereby certify that a sufficient unencumbered appropriation balance exists and

is available Tosatisfy the obligation(s) incurred by this contract, (Note: Certification is hot required for a term and
supply contract or where the terms of the contract do not result in a2 measurable county obligation.)

. ‘ Term/Supply
ND Lt begailihtreti) Atg ered <././ i / KO0/
Signature 0 /6‘—46/!2& Date Appropriation Account
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CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER

(Rev. Stat. Sec. 2321.)
T

. 'STATE OF MISSOURI April Session of the February Adjourned Term. 20 01
ea
County of Boone
In the County Commission of said county, on the 19th day of Apl‘ll 20 01

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby award bid 12-
28MAROI as follows:

FOR TO
Boom Mower and Tractor Cooke Sales and Service

Said bid is awarded per the attached recommendation of the Purchasing Department. It is further
ordered that the Presiding Commissioner be authorized to sign the agreements.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

A @Q@W

Don Stamper
Presiding Commissioner

ATTEST: X{U % Wéj:)
\)\’\%A}\«i S. “m BA Karen M. Miller

Wendy S.!Noren District I Commissioner

Clerk of the County Commission SN C&
X f\ <».~,, ,§\%m»‘““”’“ﬂ

Skip Elkin™ |
District IT Commissioner
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Boone County Purchasing

Marlene Ridgway 601 E.Walnut, 2nd FIr
Buyer Columbia, MO 65201
(573) 886-4392
MEMORANDUM

TO: Boone County Commissi

FROM: Marlene Ridgway

RE: 12-28MARO1 — Boom Mower and Tractor

DATE: April 5, 2001

The Purchasing Department has reviewed the 7 responses received for the
above reference bid. We recommend rejecting the bids from Lauf Equipment
and the alternate bid received from Cooke Sales and Service as non-responsive
for not meeting the minimum specifications set forth in the bid. We further
recommend awarding this bid to Cooke Sales and Service for their bid of a Year
2001 Tiger Saber Tooth Boom Mower and a Year 2001 John Deere 7210 4WD
tractor as having the lowest and best bid meeting the minimum bid
specifications.

At this time, we are also requesting disposal as a trade in a 1991 Alamo 60” and
Case 5120 Rotary Boom Mower with serial number JJF1014561. The Request
for Disposal Form is attached to this memo.

Total contract price with trade-in is $74,982.00 to be paid out of organization
2040 account 92300. The total budgeted for this item was $73,000. | have

discussed this with the Auditor’s office and have identified funds saved from
previous purchases to accommodate this additional cost.

Attached for your review is a copy of the bid tabulation.

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution



BID OPENING

12-28 MAR04 Boom Mower and Tractor

GLASGOW
C:g‘ggl:ﬁ:ﬁ{ EQUIP. TRI-STATE AL'Z:ZI:;? g cooke |, tgrggt':ii o| LauF EQuiPMENT
GLASGOW, MO
Description Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price
2001 Industrial Self-propelled
Hydraulically Powered Boom Rotary
Mower per Section 2.2. $31,368.00 $39,370.00 $30,225.00 $31,380.00 $41,781.00 | $41,781.00 $20,000.00
Make and Model ' Tiger Saber Tiger Saber |Chambers American
USMM20 _Tiger Saber Alamo MB214 Alamo MB244 Tooth Tooth RBM2050C
4.7.2. |2001 Tractor per Section 2.3. $52,821.00 $52,630.00 $60,705.00 $60,705.00 $78,841.00 $67,359.00 $55,000.00
) John Deere 8160 New Massey Ferguson
Make and Model Case IHMX110 | John Deere 7210} John Deere 7210 | John Deere 7210 7210 4WD Holland 2x2 6270
4.8. Cash Discount $/net days Includes 5 year
warrenty $0.00-
$0.00-30days | $92,000 30days $0.00-0days $0.00-0days Odays $0.00-30days
4.9, Trade in .
491 1991 Aimamo 60"/Case 5120 Rotary
7 |Boom Mower $8,500.00 $18,756.00 $11,675.00 $11,675.00 $45,640.00 $45,640.00 $15,000.00
. {Warranty (addi cost for 5 yr warr.) $0.00 $4,200.00 $3,995.00 $3,995.00 $0.00 $0.00
4.10. Grand Total $75,689.00 $77,444.00 $83,250.00 $84,405.00 $74,982.00 $63,500.00 $60,000.00
4.14. Coop? YES YES YES YES NO YES
4.15. Delivery ARO 150 Days 45-90days 90-180days 90-180days 45days One week 45-150days
5 yrWarranty on 2 yrWarranty on 2 yr Warranty on 2 yr Warranty on 5 yr Warranty on Unit has 30 2 yr Warranty on
hrs of demo
Tractor Tractor Tractor Tractor Tractor time Tractor
No Bids Received From:

The Victor L Phillips Co.

Allied Construction Equipment Co.

Rex Spencer Equipment

Cummings, McGowan & West

G.W.

MMECO

Van Keppel

Pat Kelley

Sydenstricker Imp. Co.

Page 1




BOONE COUNTY
REQUEST FOR DISPOSAL OF COUNTY PROPERTY - ¢ 1 .~

DATE '/ 9/ FIXED ASSET TAG NUMBER __ © 2 34F

[ ]
DESCRIPTION __ Bboom Hronsfn [FRActon ~ Adtwo [CAsE T720

Je# TTI510¢ so5¢ Ved £3 795
REQUESTED MEANS OF DISPOSAL:

TRANSFER +  TRADE SELL JUNK

OTHER EXPLAIN

CONDITION OF ASSET  &wod

REASON FOR DISPOSITION  &cecd Lire Gete Cose e,

DEPARTMENT /Z#b/ic (lontes SIGNATURE AM

AUDITOR

ORIGINAL PURCHASE DATE R / 24 9o
ORIGINAL COST Ul 263

ORIGINAL FUNDING SOURCE _ X oy ixch \'g, A &fd% e~ 374 |

COUNTY COMMISSION / COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED DISPOSAL METHOD:

TRANSFER  DEPARTMENT NAME NUMBER

LOCATION WITHIN DEPARTMENT

INDIVIDUAL
_TRADE AUCTION SEALED BIDS
OTHER EXPLAIN
COMMISSION ORDER NUMBER

DATE APPROVED

SIGNATURE




5701

PURCHASE REQUISITION
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Bid Documentati(ﬁ; -
(Check One)

Sole Source:

Pureln

DATE
246
~ VENDOR NO.
COOKE SALES AND
Vendor Name: SERVICE
Address:

Oral Bids (attached):

Written Bids (attached):

12-28MARO1
City, State, Zip: Bid or Co. Order Number:
2040 - PUBLIC WORKS
Bill To Dept. No. Not Required:
2040- PUBLIC WORKS
Ship To Dept. No.
) Item Description Unit
Department Account (or managerial code) Qty Price Amount
2,040 912|3|0]|0 | Tiger Saber Tooth Boom Mower 1 41,781, $41,781.
John Deere 7210 4wd Tractor 1 78,841. $78,841.
Less Trade-in, 1 -45,640 -45,640.
Total
$74,982.00

CLERK'S OFFICE

*Do not remove backup from purchase requisition

*No Commissioner signature is needed for purchase
requisition or backup

*“Note the Commission Order # on the purchase req.
*Return the purchase requisition to Annie/Auditor's Office
L with the backup

I certify that the goods, services or charges above specified are necessary for the use of this department, and are solely for the

benefit of the county.

G

Requesting Official -

A%J;\ﬂ%,j '7/7/%/

AL

County Commission Approval Auditor Approval




Court Order #

PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR
BOOM MOWER AND TRACTOR

THIS AGREEMENT dated the day of 2001 is made
between Boone County, Missouri, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri through the
Boone County Commission, herein “County” and Cooke Sales and Service, herein “Contractor.”

IN CONSIDERATION of the parties performance of the respective obligations
contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. Contract Documents - This agreement shall consist of this Purchase Agreement for a
Boom Mower and Tractor, bid number 12-28MARO1 including Instructions and General
Conditions of Bidding, Primary Specifications, Response Presentation and Review, unexecuted
Response Form, as well as the Contractor’s bid response dated March 23, 2001 executed by
Oscar M. Cooke, on behalf of the Contractor. All such documents shall constitute the contract
documents which are attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Service or product
data, specification and literature submitted with bid response may be permanently maintained in
the County Purchasing Office bid file for this bid if not attached. In the event of conflict
between any of the foregoing documents, the terms, conditions, provisions and requirements
contained in the bid specifications including Instructions and General Conditions of Bidding,
Primary Specifications, Response Presentation and Review, and the unexecuted Response Form
shall prevail and control over the Contractor’s bid response.

2. Purchase - The County agrees to purchase from the Contractor and the Contractor agrees

. to supply the County a quantity of one (1) Year 2001 Tiger Saber Tooth Boom Mower and one
(1) Year 2001 John Deere 7210 4WD less the trade in of one (1) 1991 Alamo 60”/Case 5120
Rotary Boom Mower serial number JJF1014561 in conformity with the bid specifications and at
the total cost of Seventy-four Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty-two Dollars ($74,982.00).

3. Delivery - Contractor agrees to deliver the boom mower and tractor per the bid
specifications and within forty-five (45) days after receipt of order.

4. Billing and Payment - All billing shall be invoiced to the Boone County Public
Works Department and billings may only include the prices listed in the Contractor’s bid
response. No additional fees for delivery or extra services or taxes shall be included as additional
charges in excess of the charges in the Contractor’s bid response to the specifications. The
County agrees to pay all invoices within thirty days of receipt; Contractor agrees to honor any
cash or prompt payment discounts offered in its bid response if county makes payment as
provided therein. In the event of a billing dispute, the County reserves the right to withhold
payment on the disputed amount; in the event the billing dispute is resolved in favor of the
Contractor, the County agrees to pay interest at a rate of 9% per annum on disputed amounts
withheld commencing from the last date that payment was due.

5. Binding Effect - This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their
successors and assigns for so long as this agreement remains in full force and effect.



l¥b-2eo)

6. Entire Agreement - This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties and supersedes any prior negotiations, written or verbal, and any other bid or bid
specification or contractual agreement. This agreement may only be amended by a signed
writing executed with the same formality as this agreement.

7. Termination - This agreement may be terminated by the County upon thirty days
advance written notice for any of the following reasons or under any of the following

circumstances:

a. County may terminate this agreement due to material breach of any term or
condition of this agreement, or

b. County may terminate this agreement if in the opinion of the Boone County
Commission if delivery of products are delayed or products delivered are not
in conformity with bidding specifications or variances authorized by County, or
c. If appropriations are not made available and budgeted for any calendar year.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties through their duly authorized representatives have
executed this agreement on the day and year first above written.

COOKE SALES & SERVICE BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

by by: Bgone Cougity Commission

title | /N V)37 %

Don Stamper, Presiding’ Commissioner

APPRO TO FORM: ATTEST:

MS-M R

Co nty Counselor Wendy S. Norgn, County Clerk

ITOR CERTIFICATION

In accordance with RSMo 50.660, 1 hereby certify that a sufficient unencumbered appropriation balance exists and
is available to satisfy the obligation(s) incurred by this contract. (Note: Certification is not required for a term and
supply contract or where the terms of the contract do not result in a measurable county obligation.)

p ., 2040-92300 - $74,982.00
Q/L«/. U_@ . d:ak@l 4'/ / ‘/O / :
Sighature [ Jéuz& AL Date ‘Appropriation Account
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CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER

(Rev. Stat. Sec, 2321.)
PTG

" STATE OF MISSOURI April Session of the February Adjourned Term.20 01
ea
County of Boone
In the County Commission of said county, on the 19th day of Aprll 20 01

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve purchase
of an Optika eMedia Imaging System upgrade for the Assessor’s office, in the amount of
$5,527.50, with a budget revision as follows:

DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT TRANSFER FROM | TRANSFER TO
(Decrease) (Increase)

2010-86800 Emergency $5,000

2010-91302 Software $3,560

2010-37210 Training/Schools $1,440

It is further ordered that the Presiding Commissioner be authorized to sign the agreements.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

Don Stamper
Presiding Commissioner

Karen M. Miller
District I Commissioner

ATTEST:

W . Noae o2
Wendy S. N\oren
Clerk of the County Commission

Skip Elkm&
District 11 Commlssmner
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BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI fel
REQUEST FOR BUDGET REVISION
4/4/01
DATE FOR AUDITORS USE
Account Title Transfer | Transfer
Department Account - (or managerial code) From To
(Decrease) | (Increase)
20|10 816 |8 100 EMERGENCY 5,000
201110 91113 10]2  SOFTWARE v 3,560
210|170 31712 11]|0 { TRAINING/SCHOOLS 1,440
Explanation:
ITmNcive

CVR G1IS SOFTWARE AND TRAINING

X a
Approved - Auditor—" X

7%/ D Dt IO~

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER f)IS’{RICT I COMMISSIONER DISTRICY II COMMISSIONER




s Word-Tech Business Systems
5625 Foxridge Drive  Mission, KS 66202
Sales (913) 722-3334 Technical Services {913) 722-3233 Fax {313) 722-3491

"SALES CONTRACT

Contract Desc, ‘Optika eMedia Upgrade Date: 4/4/01 | contract # 33842
Bilt To: Boone County Ship to: Same

Attention: Tom Schauwecker - County Assessor Attention:

Address: 801 East Walnut Address:

County Assessor's Office
Columbia, Missouri 65201-4890

Phone: Phone:
Fax #: P.O. #:
Product/Services Description QTY | Unit Price Total Price Annual or
UPGRADE FROM SC-202 to 221 i One-Time
sC-221 . Imaging & COLD

Concurrent Users = $3,260 per User*
The Upgrade cost = 10% or $326.00

Per User (*25-49 User Level). 26| 326.00 8,160.00
Less Previously Purchased Software
SC-202 Concurrent Users = $2,415 per User*
) The Upgrade cost = 10% or $241.50

Per User (*25-49 User Level) (25) 241.50 (6,037.50) One-Time

Annual Software Assurance = 16% of List
SC-221 X 16% = $386.40 per concurrent user 25 521.60 13,040.00

: Less Previously Purchased Software

SWA X 16% = $386.40 per concurrent user (25) 386.40. (9,660.00) Annual
Net Product Difference :

$8,150.00 - $6,037.50 = $2,112.50

Net Software Assurnce Difference

$13,040.00 - $9,660.00 = $3,380.00

Total = $5492.50

Coverage Period

05/01/2001 - 04/30/2002

Optika changed their shipping to $35

Actual Professional Services will be billed at the discounted rate of $120. OO per hour

Products Subtotal 5,492.50
Services Subtotal
Total Products & Services 5,492.50 )
——4§ PLEA
H Sales Tax at a rate of N/A 0.00 SIGNl
i Shlppmg/Handhng (All products FOB Wmd—?eéa?h raien 35.00
N FrOohT po-prd and Ave b
?l Contract M@ 440 $5,527.50

Customer i responsible for any penalties incurred by canceling or deferring shipment of this conﬂgurallon

/\Q//)\S Qmpl~ 4-14-0!

~~~~~ B LT

Boone

Word-Tech Business Systems
Jim Tipton
Approved by WTBS
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Boone County Purchasing

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB 601 E.Walnut-2nd Floor

Director Columbia, MO 65201
(573) 886-4391
(573) 886-4402

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB
Director of Purchasing
DATE: April 10, 2001
RE: Optika eMedia Upgrade

The Purchasing Department received notification from Boone County Assessor, Tom
Schauwecker requesting an imaging upgrade (from SC-202 to 221). This upgrade will
update the existing document management software and will include the COLD software
that is needed. Attached for your review is a sole source request from the department
along with a contract with Word-Tech Business Systems for $5,527.50.

[ verified with David Alford of Optika that this upgrade is sole source. Optika has
assigned Word-Tech Business Systems as our service vendor, and Mr. Alford stated that
we could switch vendors if we had a service issue, but cost would not change.

This upgrade was not included in fiscal year 2001 budget, and at this time, the Assessor’s

office is requesting a budget revision of $5,000 from the Emergency fund, as detailed on
the attached Request for Budget Revision, to purchase the Optika eMedia Upgrade.

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution



BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

REQUEST FOR BUDGET REVISION

4/4/01
DATE FOR AUDITORS USE
v ‘ Account Title Transfer | Transfer
Department Account (or managerial code) From To
(Decrease) | (Increase)
20110 816 |8 |0]0 | EMERGENCY 5,000
20 |1 (0 911 {3 |02 | SOFTWARE 3,560
2 (0|1 (0 3(712|1}0 | TRAINING/SCHOOLS 1,440
Explanation:
TmAcive

CVR 618 SOFTWARE AND TRAINING

(l’/\[/\ \ﬂ\r\l\r‘\ — ‘\/y? AL

Y Orlgmatmg Office Approved - Auditor—" X

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER DISTRICT I COMMISSIONER DISTRICT II COMMISSIONER



Boone County Purchasing

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB
Director

601 E.Walnut, 2nd FIr
Columbia, MO 65201

Phone: (573) 886-4391
Fax: (573) 886-4402

~ SOLE SOURCE/NO SUBSTITUTE FACT SHEET

The following is a list of questions that must be answered when making sole source requests. This is a
formal document for submission to the County Commission. Ifa question is not applicable, please indicate
N/A. Use layman’s terms and avoid jargon and the use of acronyms. ‘

Department ~_Boone County Assessor’s Ofc

1.

O O O O O » O

Please check the reasoh(s) for this sole request:

Only Known Source-Similar equipment or material not available from another vendor
Equipment or materials must be compatible with existing Equipment

Immediate purchase necessary to correct situation threatening life/property

Lease Purchase - Exercise purchase option on lease

Medical device or supply specified By physician v

Used Equipment - Within price set by one/two appraisal(s) by disinterested party(ies)

Other - List (attach additional sheets if necessary)

Briefly describe the commodity/material you are requesting and its function.

This is an update for our Imaging system. It will allow us to store our comp sheets to save room.
The “Cold Software” is needed for this feature.

Describe the unique features/compatibility of the commodity/material that precludes competitive

bidding.

It works with our existing Imaging System.
What research has been done to verify this vendor as the only known source.

Melinda Bobbitt, Director of Purchasing, contacted David Alford of Optika & verified that there
Are no other manufacturers for the Optika emedia upgrade. Optika assigns the service vendor, &
They have assigned Word-Tech Business Systems for our service. The County could be assigned
A different service vendor by Optika if we had a service issue, but the Upgrade price would not
Change.

Does this vendor have any distributors, dealers, resellers, etc. that sell the commodity/material?

X Yes (please attach a list of known sources) — See response to question #4.



O No
Word-Tech is the service vendor for which Optika uses.

5. Must this commodity/material be compatible with present inventory/equipment, or in compliance
with the manufacturer’s warranty or existing service agreement? If yes, please explain.

Yes, there has been an addendum to the Word-Tech contract. The original intent was to update
The existing document management software. However, it was discovered that the recent
Agreement did not include the COLD software. This new agreement will solve that problem.
Plus, the new software will be compatible to our existing system.

6. If this is an initial purchase, what are the future consequences of the purchase? That is, once this
purchase is approved and processed, what additional upgrades/additions/supplies/etc. are
anticipated/projected over the useful life of this product?

N/A...this is an upgrade & all maintenance has been contracted for.
7. If this is an upgrade/add-on/subply/repair/etc. to existing equipment, how was the original
equipment purchased (sole source or competitive bid)? What additional, related, sole
source purchases have occurred since the initial purchase? Please state previous purchase order

number(s).

Sole source. ..only manufacturer for the Optika eMedia Upgrade.

9. How has this commodity/material been purchased in the past? (Sealed Bid, Sole Source, RFP,
other) Please provide document numbers.

NI/A
10. What are the consequences of not securing this specific commodity/material?
N/A
11. List any other information relevant to the acquisition of this commodity/material (additional
sheets may be attached, if necessary).
N/A
Name of person completing form _ Jacki Davidson
Title  Chief Deputy, Boone County Assessor Department

Date 4/10/0]
Phone #__573-886-4270

COMMISSION APPROVAL:
Signature of Approving Authority Date

AUDITOR CERTIFICATION:

In accordance with RSMo 50.660, I hereby certify that a sufficient unencumbered appropriation balance exists
and is available to satisfy the obligation(s) incurred by this contract. (Note: Certification is not required for a
term and supply contract or where the terms of the contract do not result in a measurable county obligation.)

) s ’tauwﬁ “/nfo Ac (6~ Qa5 ,S27-50
Sigyéture /(Mﬂ»/@(, Date Appropriation Accoutt




Word-Tech Business Systems

5625 Foxridge Drive
Sales (913) 722-3334 Technical Services (913) 722-3233

Mission, KS 66202

Fax (913) 722-3491

SALES CONTRACT

Contract Desc.

Optika eMedia Upgrade

Date:

5/24/00

Contract #

33105

Bill To:
Attention:
Address:

Phone:
Fax#:

Boone County
Robert Ormiston
801 East Walnut
Room 221

Columbia, Missouri 65201-4830
573-886-4316

email: bobormiston@boonecountymo.org

Ship to:
Attention:
Address:

Phone:

P.O. #:

Same

Product/Services Description

QTty

Unit Price

Total Price

. Annual or

UPGRADE FROM SC-202 to 221

One-Time

SC-221

Imaging & COLD

Concurrent Users = $3,260 per User* |

The Upgrade cost = 10% or $326.00

Per User (*25-49 User Level).

26

326.00 -

8,160.00

Less Previously’Purchased Software

SC-202

Concurrent Users = $2,415 per User*

The Upgrade cost = 10% or $241.50

Per User (*25-49 User Level)

(25)

241.50

(6,037.50)

One-Time

Annual

Software Assurance = 16% of List

SC-221

x 16% = $386.40 per concurrent user

25

521.60

13,040.00

Less Previously Purchased Software

SWA

x 16% = $386.40 per concurrent user

(29)

386.40

(9,660.00)

Annual

Net Product Difference

$8,150.00 - $6,037.50 = $2,112.50

Net Software Assurnce Difference

$13,040.00 - $9,660.00 = $3,380.00

Total = $5492.50

Actual Professional Services will be billed at the discounted rate of $120.00 per hour

Products Subtotal 5,492.50
Services Subtotal

Total Products & Services 5,492.50
Sales Tax at a rate of NJ/A 0.00
Shipping/Handling {All products FOB Word-Tech) 25.00
Total Contract $5,5617.50

As per PO

This order is subject to terms listed on reverse and final approval by Word-Tech Business Systems.
Customer is responsible for any penalties incurred by canceling or deferring shipment of this configuration

7

Boone County Word-Tech Business Systems

Approved by WTBS

2fafa,



Boone County Assessor

February 15, 2001

John Patton, Boone County Counselor
16 N. Eight St ‘
Cotumbia, MO 65201

Dear Mr. Patton: ' .

Enclosed you will find an addendum to the Word-Tech contract. The original intent was to update the existing
document management software. However, it was discovered that the recent agreement did not include the COLD
software. This agreement will solve that problem. Please review the terms and conditions of this contract comment
and advise. Thank you for your prompt and thorough consideration of this matter -

Sincerely,

e

Tom Schauwecker

~ Hooenr
7 ”/“/“A/

%/?//7/#/

Boone County Government Center © 801 E. Walnut, RM 143 ¢ Columbia, MO 65201-7733 * 573-886-4270 FAX 572-886-4254



4/10/01 PURCHASE REQUISITION

DATE  — BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI /w/w7
8729 ) ’

ENDOR. NO.
Bid Documentation o
(CheckOne) EAYE D
Word-Tech Business Systems X
Vendor Name: Sole Source: APR 10 2001

Address: Oral Bids (attached):

Written Bids (attached):

City, State, Zip: Bid or Co. Order Number:
2010 — Assessor
Bill To Dept. No. Not Required:
2010 — Assessor
Ship To Dept. No.
; Item Description Unit
Department Accougt (or managerial code) Qty Price Amount
20110 911|3]|0]2 |Imaging— Optika eMedia Upgrade 1 $5,527.50 | $5,527.50
Total '
: $5,527.50

CLERK'S OFFICE

*Do not remove backup from purchase requisition

“No Commissioner signature is needed for purchase
requisition or backup

*Note the Commission Order # on the purchase req.
*Return the purchase requisition to Annie/Auditor's Office
W|th the backup

I certify that the goods, services or charges above specified are necessary for the use of this department, and are solely for the

benefit of‘the county.
Requestmg officiat -
A) ﬁ Quww ¢, Pxﬁ//LM

County'Comt'nis'sion Approval wditor Aﬁ{)ﬁoval




%% -2001
CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER

(Rev. Stat. Sec. 2321.)
e ———— e

'STATE OF MISSOURI } ' April Session of the February Adjourned Term.20 01
€a

County of Boone

19th day of April 0 Ol

In the County Commission of said county, on the

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the
purchase of the Microsoft Office 2000 and Office Pro 2000 new and upgrade licenses for Boone
County, in the amount of $16,511.63. It is further ordered that the Presiding Commissioner be
authorized to sign the agreements.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

xQnJa@,

Don Stamper
Presiding Commissioner

m <. Wﬁ» o M%%%

"Kar¢n M. Miller
Wendy S. Noren District I Commissioner
Clerk of the County Commission

| P (W“M
M”W\"‘?{M z e,
« ( BQJ \\ ST
Skip BElkin\y
District II Commissioner
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Boone County Purchasing

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB 601 E.Walnut-2nd Floor

Director Columbia, MO 65201
(573) 886-4391
(573) 886-4402

TO: Boone County Commission

FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB

Director of Purchasing
DATE: April 17,2001
RE: Microsoft Office 2000 and Office Pro 2000 Licenses

Information Technology requested purchase of Microsoft Office 2000 and Office Pro
2000 new and upgrade licenses for Boone County. The 2001 budget included the new
and upgrade licenses for the Microsoft Office 2000 only, for $16,210.° We now need to
purchase 20 new Office Pro 2000 licenses. Our purchase from the state contract for all of
these licenses will be $16,511.63. We will be over budget $301.63. Sue Lake, Budget
Analyst, Auditor’s office, assured me that Information Technology has savings to offset
the additional cost.

Purchasing recommends these be bought from the State of Missouri contract without
going through the formal bid process. After detailed research, I am confident the state
contract offers the best possible pricing available to the County.

There are different pricing structures for Microsoft Office Licenses with categories for
educational institutions, government institutions, or private businesses. Boone County
will receive government pricing. Under government pricing, there is further breakdown
depending upon projected usage. Boone County has a relatively small purchasing volume
versus the State of Missouri. According to Microsoft Licensing eligibility and
participation guidelines, our size institution is eligible only for the Open License pricing.
The State of Missouri, due to their usage, is eligible for Select License pr1cmg This
pricing is significantly less than the pricing we would receive.

I have verified this information by checking the web site for Microsoft Licensing
programs at Internet site, http://www.microsoft.com/business/licensing. I have also received this
same information through two different vendors for Microsoft Office Licenses including:
Programmers Paradise, Jason Singer, (800) 441-1511, ext. 7233
World Wide Technology, Lisa Grabowski, (314) 301-2683

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution



There is also a time issue surrounding the purchase of these Microsoft licenses. Erik
Denkers from the Department of Technology informed me that we have Microsoft
licenses currently expiring that are still in use.

For these reasons, I recommend that we purchase the Office 2000 and Office Pro 2000
licenses from the State of Missouri contract for the following prices:

License State of Missouri Price Quantity Total

Office 2000 Standard $237.29 32 $7,593.28
Office 2000 Version Upgrade $140.45 23 $3,230.35
Office Pro 2000 $284.40 20 $5,688.00
Grand Total: $16,511.63 -

The attached Purchase Requisition details the licenses per County office.

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution
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DATE

8989

VENDOR NO.

Vendor Name:

Address:

World Wide Technology

PURCHASE REQUISITION
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

Bid Documentation

(Check One)

X

Approved Sole Source:

P.O. Box 957653

Written Bids (attached):

Bid or Comm Ord Number:

-

AN

RECEIVED
APR 10 2001

L.l ool wooo|

City, State, Zip: St. Louis, MO 63195-7653 Not Required:

Bill To Dept. No. 1170

Ship To Dept. No. 1170

Item Description Unit
Department Account (or managerial code) Qty Price Amount
i1 {710 911310 Microsoft Part # 269-02409 20 284.40 5688.00
) Office Pro 2000 Win32 English MVL

(1-AD, 1-TR, 2-PA, 3-IT, 2-RC,6—CO, 5-CK)

1 {11710 9113 ]0 Microsoft Part # 021-02827 20 237.29 4745.80
Office 2000 Win32 English MVL
(To become legal)

1 {11{7-10 911 :3,0 Microsoft Part # 021-02827 1 237.29 237.29
Office 2000 Win32 English MVL
(For Auditor’s new PTE)

11117 }0 911 (30 Microsoft Part # 021-02827 1 237.29 237.29
Office 2000 Win32 English MVL
(For IT’s new FTE)

1 {1710 9 K30 Microsoft Part # 021-02828 23 140.45 3230.35
Office 2000 Win32 English MVL/Prev. Vers. '
(Upgrades For Prosecuting Attorney)

111710 911130 Microsoft Part # 021-02827 10 237.29 2372.90

' Office 2000 Win32 English MVL

(For Sheriff’s Dept New PC’s)

CLERK'S OFFICE

“Do not remove backup from purchase requisition

*No Commissioner sighature is needed for purchase Total 16511.63

requisition or backup

“Note the Commission Order # on the purchase req.
*Return the purchase requisition to Annie/Auditor's Office

with the backup

’

4

above specified are necessary for the use of this department, and are solely for the

i

Requestmg Official

County Commission Approval

AL

Auditor Approval




PURCHASE AGREEMENT
FOR"

Microsoft Office 2000 Licenses
Office Pro 2000 Licenses

THIS AGREEMENT dated the day of 2001 is made
between Boone County, Missouri, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri through the
Boone County Commission, herein “County” and World Wide Technology, Inc., herein
“Vendor.”

IN CONSIDERATION of the parties performance of the respective obligations
contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. Contract Documents - This agreement shall consist of this Purchase Agreement for
Microsoft Office 2000 Licenses and Office Pro 2000 Licenses in compliance with all bid
specifications and any addendum issued for the State of Missouri Contract C200100001. All
such documents shall constitute the contract documents, which are incorporated herein by
reference. Service or product data, specification and literature submitted with bid response may
be permanently maintained in the County Purchasing Office bid file for this bid if not attached.
In the event of conflict between any of the foregoing documents, the State of Missouri Contract
C200100001 shall prevail and control over the vendor’s bid response.

2. Purchase - The County agrees to purchase from the Vendor and the Vendor agrees to
supply the County with thirty-two (32) new Microsoft Office 2000 Standard licenses (part #021-
102827); twenty-three (23) Microsoft Office 2000 upgrade licenses (part #021-02828); and twenty
(20) new Office Pro 2000 Standard licenses (part #269-02409). Cost for new Microsoft Office
2000 licenses is $237.29 each. Cost for Microsoft Office 2000 upgrade licenses is $140.45 each,
and cost for new Office Pro 2000 Standard licenses is $284.40 each. Total contract value is
$16,511.63.

3. Delivery - Vendor agrees to deliver equipment as set forth in the bid documents and
within 14 calendar days after receipt of order.

4. Billing and Payment - All billing shall be invoiced to the Department of Information
Technology and may only include the prices listed in the vendor’s bid response. No additional
fees for paper work processing, labor, or taxes shall be included as additional charges in excess
of the charges in the Vendor’s bid response to the specifications. The County agrees to pay all
invoices within thirty days of receipt. In the event of a billing dispute, the County reserves the
right to withhold payment on the disputed amount; in the event the billing dispute is resolved in
favor of the Vendor, the County agrees to pay interest at a rate of 9% per annum on disputed
amounts withheld commencing from the last date that payment was due.

5. Binding Effect - This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their
successors and assigns for so long as this agreement remains in full force and effect.



6. Termination - This agreement may be terminated by the County upon thirty days
advance written notice for any of the following reasons or under any of the following
circumstances:

a. County may terminate this agreement due to material breach of any term or
condition of this agreement, or

b. County may terminate this agreement if in the op1n1on of the Boone County
Commission if delivery of products are delayed or products delivered are not
in conformity with bidding specifications or variances authorized by County, or

c. If appropriations are not made available and budgeted for any calendar year.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties through their duly authorized representatives have
executed this agreement on the day and year first above written.

WORLD WIDE TECHNOLOGY BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

by. by: ne Cpuptty Commission
title @VJ L~ 4-19-0!

: Dbn Stamp'er, Presidiné Commissioner
APPROVE TO FORM: ATTEST: "

A \Nerdu 2 Nae %\'f :

County/ Counseldr \ Wendy S. Nore\gl, County Clerk

supply cqntract gr where the terms of the contract do not result in a measurable county obligation.)

125692300 /iv o -9/302.
, , 1243-91400 /v o-9.230=2
Qe O Pubesford L‘//’/O/ '

S&ﬁature v /ﬂad/@-l_, Date Appropriation Account




\§4  -2001
CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER

(Reyv. Stat, Sec. 2321.)
TS N SRS RN TN

" STATE OF MISSOURI April Session of the February Adjourned Term. 20 01
ea
County of Boone
In the County Commission of said county, on the 19th day of Apr1l . 20 01

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby award bid 14-
04APRO1 as follows:

FOR TO
Mobile Filing System Conner Business Systems

Said bid is awarded per the attached recommendation of the Purchasing Department. It is further
ordered that the Presiding Commissioner be authorized to sign the agreements.

s

Don Stamper
Presiding Commissioner

ATTEST: Ve )
Mg ) \\W v Karén%ﬁ/rz M{)

Wendy S. Noren District I Commissioner
Clerk of the County Commission

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

District II Commissioner
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Boone County Purchasing

Marlene Ridgway 601 E.Walnut, 2nd Flr
Buyer Columbia, MO 65201
(573) 886-4392
MEMORANDUM

TO: Boone County Commjssjo )

FROM: Marlene Ridgway

RE: 14-04APR0O1- Mobile Filing System

DATE: April 13, 2001

The Purchasing Department has reviewed the 3 responses received for the
above reference bid.

We recommend awarding the base bid and Alternates 1, 2, 3, and 4 to Conner
Business Systems for having the best and lowest bid meeting the minimum bid
specifications.

Total cost of this contract is $11,656.75 to be paid out of organization 1241
account 91100.

The bid tabulation is attached for your review.

Award Amount: $11,656.75
Average Bid: $12,576.41
~ Savings: $919.66
' An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution



Bid Opening
14-04APR0O1 - MOBILE FILING SYSTEM

CONNER BUSINESS
SYSTEMS

THE PETERSON GROUP

MARATHON OFFICE

FENTON, MO FENTON, MO INTERIORS
4.7.1. |Cost to complete base project $ 8,900.00 $ 10,995.46 $ 11,885.00
System Brand Name and Model Tab Spacesaver DFMA None Submitted
4.8. |Add Alternates QTY | Unit Price Unit Price Unit Price
agy [T SeeFlefolderspersection | 4|5 se300| 5 58800 |5 1410.00|§ 1410005 - No Bid
4.8.2. |Label Print Software 2 $ 285001 % 570.00 | % 390.001( % 78000{% - No Bid
4.8.3. |Blank Labels gty 1000 7 $ 20000 % 1,400.00 | $ 96.00 | § 67200 | % - No Bid
4.8.4. [Retractable reference shelf 5 |$ 3975} % 198.75 | $ 33.00| % 165.00 | $ 33.00 | $ 165.00
TOTAL $ 11,656.75 $ 14,022.46 $ 12,050.00
. ] Cape Giradeau Ray County Audr.am
4.9. |List References : . Recorder of Medical
Sheriff's Office
Deeds Center
Solutia Columbia Mid-America
Incorporated Surgical Mortgage
United Missouri . Boone
Bank Firstar Bank Hospital
4.10. |Total Filing Inches 8,040 7,452 7,956
411, |Warranty 5 years parts- 5 years parts- 5 ygars
5 years labor 5 years labor limited
4.12. |Attached Drawing
After Notice to Proceed, contractor .
4.14. will begin work within ? Days 35 days 28 days 60 days
~ - T
415, grOJect will be completed within * 2 days 3 days 3 days
ays
Addendum One No Yes Yés

No Bids

Automated Business Systems, Lenexa KS




4/13/01

DATE
5994
- ENDOR NO.

PURCHASE REQUISITION
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

Bid Documentation
(Check One)

Vendor Name:

Address:

Conner Business Systems
Sole Source:

Oral Bids (attached):

Written Bids (attached):

14-04 APRO1
City, State, Zip: Bid or Co. Order Number:
1241 - Juvenile Office
Bill To Dept. No. Not Required:
1241- Juvenile Office
Ship To Dept. No.
. Item Description Unit
Department Account (or managerial code) Qty Price Amount
12 41 9111{10 0| Mobile Filing System Base Bid 1 8,900 8,900.
Alternate 1 — file folders 1 588 588,
Alternate 2 — Label print software 2 285 570.
Alternate 3 — Blank Labels 7 200 1,400.
Alternate 4 — Reference shelves ‘5 39.75 198.75
Total .
11,656.75

I certify that the goods, services or charges above specified are necessary for the use of this department, and are solely for the

benefit of the county.

Yy,

County Commission Approval

Requesting Official

e

Auditor Approval

7




CONTRACT AGREEMENT FORM

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into by and between the Boone County Commission of
Columbia, Missouri, (hereinafter referred to as the Owner), and Conner Business Systems,
(hereinafter referred to as the Contractor).

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the acceptance of Contractor’s bid and the
award of this contract to said Contractor by the Owner and in further consideration of the
agreements of the parties herein contained, to be well and truly observed and faithfully kept by
them, and each of them, it is agreed between the parties as follows, to wit:

The Contractor at his/her own expense hereby agrees to do or furnish all labor, materials, and
equipment called for in the proposal and contractor’s bid response as follows: '
BID #14-04APR01 — MOBILE FILING SYSTEM

Base Bid of $8,900.00

Add Alternate 1 -  $588.00

Add Alternate 2 ~  $570.00

Add Alternate 3 -  $1,400.00

Add Alternate 4 — $198.75

: Total $11,656.75

and agrees to perform all the work required by the Contract as shown in the specifications.

The following Contract documents and all addenda (if applicable), are made a part hereof as fully
as if set out herein: change orders issued subsequent to this contract shall be subject to the terms
and conditions of the agreement unless otherwise specified in writing

Introduction & General Conditions of Bidding,
Primary Specifications,
Response Content,
Response Form,
Prevailing Wage
Insurance Requirements,
Standard Terms and Conditions, and
~any applicable Addenda.

WA R

The Contractor further agrees that he/she is fully informed regarding all of the conditions
affecting the work to be done, and labor and materials to be furnished for the completion of this
contract, and that his/her information was secured by personal investigation and research and not
from any estimates of the Owner; and that he/she will make no claim against the Owner by reason
of estimates, tests, or representation of any officer, agent, or employees of the Owner. ’

The said Contractor agrees further to begin work not later than the authorized date in the Notice
to Proceed, and to complete the work within the time specified in the proposal or such additional

time as may be allowed by the Engineer under the Contract.

The work shall be done to complete satisfaction of the Owner and, in the case of Federal
Government or any agency thereof is participating in the payment of the cost of construction of

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution!l
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INTRACT AGREEMENT FORM

the work, the work shall also be subject to inspection and approval at all times by the proper
agent or agents of such government agency.

The parties hereto agree that this contract in all things shall be governed by the laws of the State
of Missouri.

Contractor agrees it will pay not less than the prevailing hourly rate of wages to all workmen
performing work under the Contract in accordance with the prevailing wage determination issued
by the Division of Labor Standards of the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations for the
State of Missouri and as maintained on file with the Boone County Purchasing Department. The
Contractor further agrees that it shall forfeit as a penalty to the County of Boone the sum of
$10.00 for each workman employed for each calendar day or portion thereof such workman is

" paid less than the stipulated rates set forth in the prevailing wage determination for the project for

any work done under this contract by the Contractor pursuant to the provisions of Section
290.250 RSMo. The Contractor further agrees that it will abide by all provisions of the
prevailing wage law as set forth in Chapter 290 RSMo. and rules and regulations issued
thereunder and that any penalties assessed may be withheld from sums due to the Contractor by
the Owner. ’

The Contractor agrees that he/she will comply with all federal and state laws and regulations and
local ordinances and that he/she will comply and cause each of his/her subcontractors, and
directives pertaining to nondiscrimination against any person on the grounds of race, color,
religion, creed, sex, age, ancestry, or national origin in connection with this contract, including
procurement of materials and lease of equipment; therefore, in accordance with the special
provisions on that subject attached hereto, incorporated in and made a part of the Contract.

The Contractor expressly warrants that he/she has employed no third person to solicit or obtain-
this contract in his/her behalf, or to cause or procure the same to be obtained upon compensation
in any way contingent, in whole or in part, upon such procurement. Also, that he/she has not
paid, or promised or agreed to pay to any third person, in consideration of such procurement, or
in compensation for services in connection therewith, any brokerage, commission or percentage
upon the amount receivable by him/her hereunder; and that he/she has not, in estimating the
Contract price demand by him/her, included any sum by reason of any such brokerage,
commission, or percentage; and that all moneys payable to him/her hereunder are free from
obligation of any other person for services rendered, or supposed to have been rendered, in the
procurement of this contract. Contractor further agrees that any breach of this warranty shall
constitute adequate cause for the annulment of this contract by the Owner, and that the Owner
may retain to its own use from any sums due to or to become due hereunder an amount equal to
any brokerage, commission, or percentage so paid, or agreed to be paid.



;/
The Owner agrees to pay the Contractor in the amoiint of

Eleven Thousand Six Hundred Fifty-Six Dollars and - 75/100 ($11.656.75)

and full compensation for the performance of work embraced in this contract, subject to
adjustment as provided for changes in quantities and approved change orders.
DATE OF AGREEMENT:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed and entered this agreement on
at Columbia, Missourt.

(Date)

CONTRACTOR: OWNER:

COUNTY, MISS
By: By:

Authorized Representative Don Stamper, Presiding Commissioner
By:
Signature Title
ATTEST:
M S, Novt—» B0

Approved/astoegal Form: Wendy Noreﬁ, County Clerk
Johp Patton, Boon Couhty Counselor
AUDITOR CERTIFICATION
In accor i 0 50.660, I hereby certify that a sufficient unencumbered appropriation balance exists and is
available towati ¢ obligation(s) incurred by this contract. (Note: Certification is not required for a term and

supply contract or where the terms of the contract do not result in a measurable county obligation.)

74 ~qu00 *, 656 TS
‘ 45000
(WM'%W %" 1(’\}% 4[_/ /260

[ Date Appropriation Account

Signature

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution3



190-2001

CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER

(Rev. Stat. Sec. 2321.)
T TR

STATE OF MISSOURI } Aprll SeSSion of the February AdJ Oumed Term. 20 01
ea

County of Boone

19th day o APl 2 01

In the County Commission of said county, on the

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby award bid 17-
16APRO1 as follows:

FOR TO
Variable Frequency Drives Meyer Electric Company, Inc.

Said bid is awarded per the attached recommendation of the Purchasing Department. It is further
ordered that the Presiding Commissioner be authorized to sign the agreements.

Done this {th day of April, 2001.

Do
Presiding Commissioner

ATTEST: '
=~ PNOVE— i) Karen M. Miller
Wendy S. Noren District I Commissioner

Clerk of the County Commission

Skip EIki},
District II Commissioner
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Boone County Purchasing

Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB 601 E.Walnut, 2nd Floor

Director Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4391
Fax: (573) 886-4402
MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Melinda Bobbitt, CPPB
DATE: April 16,2001 .
RE: 17-16APRO1 Variable Frequency Drives

On March 27, 2001 the Purchasing department received a request from the Public Works
department to issue a Bid for the Furnishing, Delivery and Installation of Variable
Frequency Drives in the CourtHouse. The Bid was issued on March 30, 2001.

The Bid closed on April 16, 2001. A total of five bids were received from the following
vendors: Meyer Electric Company Inc., Hulett Heating and Cooling, Drummond
Mechanical Contractors, Inc., Triple E Electric, and an alternate bid from Triple E.
Electric.

Upon the completion of bid evaluations, Facilities Maintenance and Purchasing
recommend award to Meyer Electric Company Inc. of Jefferson City, Missouri, for
having the lowest and best bid meeting the minimum specifications. Facilities
Maintenance budget amount for the Variable Frequency Drives was $25,000. The cost of
the contract to Meyer Electric Company Inc. is $20,882.00.

Award Amount: $20,882.00
Average Bid: $30,666.80
Savings: $9,784.80
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Institution



Bid Opening
17-16APR01-Variable Frequency Drives

Meyer Electric Co,

Hulett Heating &

Drummond
Mechanical

Triple E Electric - Alternate

Inc. Cooling Contractors, Inc. Triple E Electric Bid One
4.7.1. |Brand: Toshiba Square D Square D Siemens Square D
883958EPGA4VYAQ7B09G09
H09,
883958ENG4VYAQ7B09G09
H09,
E34450EE, 6SE32255DJ40+41050, |883958EGGA4VYAQ7B09GO
E34400EE, 6SE3224DJ40+41040, |9H09,
E34080EE, 6SE32213DC40+41007, {883958EFG4VYAQ7B09G
4.7.2. |Model: E34055EE Model 6 Mode! 5 6SE32210DC10+41005 |H09
2 yrs. Material, and One yr. From date of
4.7.3. [(Warrenty: 1 year labor Standard Manufacturer, start-up 1 year 1 year
4.7.4. |Base Bid: $20,882.00 $41,520.00 $37,410.00 $27,285.00 $26,237
Days work will begin
4.7.5. |after receipt of Notice 10 30 15 7 7
Days work completed
4.7.6. |after receipt of Notice 35 40 40 42 42

No Bids:

Drummond Mechanical Contractors, Inc.

Brunner Heating

Huebert Builders, Inc.

Chapman Heating and A/C

Opened By: Melinda Bobbitt
Recorded By: Sarah Bailey
Date: 4/17/01, 1:30 p.m.




417101 PURCHASE REQUISITION

pazh BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI AR
8074 APR 17 70
~ 7ENDOR NO.
L Bid Documentation
(Check One)
Meyer Electric Company Inc.
Vendor Name: Sole Source:
Address: Oral Bids (attached):
Written Bids (attached):
17-16APROI
City, State, Zip: Bid or Co. Order Number:
6200 - Capital Repair &
Bill To Dept. No. Replacements Not Required:
6200 — Capital Repair &
Ship To Dept. No. Replacements o
0/l 70
Item Description Unit
Department Account (or managerial code) Qty Price Amount
6121010 912(2]0]0 | For the Furnishing, Delivery and 1 $20,882.00
Installation of Variable Frequency Drives
in Boone County Courthouse, 701 E.
Walnut, Columbia, MO :
Total -
$20,882.00

CLERK'S OFFICE

:Bo got remove backup from purchase requisition

0 Commissioner signature is needed for

requisition or backup purchase

:go:e thctahCommission Order # on the purchase req.
eturn the purchase requisition to Anni itor" i

with e b q nnie/Auditor's Office

! ! L L T—

I certify that the goods, services or charges above specified are necessary for the use of this department, and are solely for the

benefit of the county.

Requesting Official \
//1/ /4 bz Sen /7

County Commission A'pproval Auditor Approval /




Court Ovder#

PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR
VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE(S)

THIS AGREEMENT dated the day of 2001 is made
between Boone County, Missouri, a political subdivision of the State of Missouri through the
Boone County Commission, herein “County” and Meyer Electric Company Inc., herein
“Contractor.”

IN CONSIDERATION of the parties performance of the respective obligations
contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. Contract Documents - This agreement shall consist of this Purchase Agreement for
Variable Frequency Drives, County of Boone Request for Quotation for Variable Frequency
Drives, bid number 17-16 APRO1 including Instructions and General Conditions of Bidding,
Primary Specifications, Response Presentation and Review, the unexecuted Response Form, as
well as the Contractor’s bid response dated April 16, 2001 executed by Leon J. Keller on behalf
of the Contractor. All such documents shall constitute the contract documents, which are
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Service or product data, specification and
literature submitted with bid response may be permanently maintained in the County Purchasing
Office bid file for this bid if not attached. In the event of conflict between any of the foregoing
documents, the terms, conditions, provisions and requirements contained in the bid specifications
including Instructions and General Conditions of Bidding, Primary Specifications, Response
Presentation and Review, the unexecuted Response Form shall prevail and control over the
Contractor’s bid response.

2. Purchase - The County agrees to purchase from the Contractor and the Contractor
agrees to furnish, deliver and install to the County, four (4) Variable Frequency Drives, Toshiba
model numbers E34450EE, E34400EE, E34080EE, and E34055EE, for a total purchase price of
$20,882.00. All new Variable Frequency Drives and the Furnishing, Delivery and Installation of
such, shall be provided in conformity with the bid specifications and as set forth in the
Contractor’s bid response.

3. Delivery - Contractor agrees to furnish, deliver and install Variable Frequency Drives
within 35 days after receipt of Notice to Proceed.

4. Billing and Payment - All billing shall be invoiced to the Boone County Facilities
Maintenance department. Billings may only include the prices listed in the Contractor’s bid
response. No additional fees for delivery or extra services or taxes shall be included as additional
charges in excess of the charges in the Contractor’s bid response to the specifications. The
County agrees to pay all invoices within thirty days of receipt; Contractor agrees to honor any
cash or prompt payment discounts offered in its bid response if county makes payment as
provided therein. In the event of a billing dispute, the County reserves the right to withhold
payment on the disputed amount; in the event the billing dispute is resolved in favor of the
Contractor, the County agrees to pay interest at a rate of 9% per annum on disputed amounts
withheld commencing from the last'date that payment was due.

5. Binding Effect - This agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their
successors and assigns for so long as this agreement remains in full force and effect.



6. Entire Agreement - This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties and supersedes any prior negotiations, written or verbal, and any other bid or bid
specification or contractual agreement. This agreement may only be amended by a signed
writing executed with the same formality as this agreement.

7. Termination - This agreement may be terminated by the County upon thirty days
advance written notice for any of the following reasons or under any of the following
circumstances:

a. County may terminate this agreement due to material breach of any term or
condition of this agreement, or

b. County may terminate this agreement if in the opinion of the Boone County
Commission if delivery of products are delayed or products delivered are not
in conformity with bidding specifications or variances authorized by County, or

c. If appropriations are not made available and budgeted for any calendar year.

IN. WITNESS WHEREOF the parties through their duly authorized representatives have
executed this agreement on the day and year first above written.

Meyer Electric Company Inc. BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
By: By: Booge nty Commission PLE.
| ~ e 5|G}
Title: . [
. Don Stamger, Presiling Commissioner

AS TO FORM: ATTEST:

Wendy S. Noten, County Clerk

satisfy the obligation(s) incurred by this contract. (Note: Certification is not required for a term and
supply contract or where the terms of the contract do not result in a measurable county obligation.)

6200-92200 - $20,882.00

Signature ate Appropriation Account

@bﬂl’ \@(jﬁ ZLM ‘&u /(c% 4?/‘8//2{)0(
0 v 0 !

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer



141 2001
CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER

(Rev. Stat. Sec. 2321.)
R ————————

* . 'STATE OF MISSOURI Aprll Session of the February Ad_] ourned Term. 20 01
ea
County of Boone

In the County Commission of said county, on the 19th day of Aprll 20 01

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the
attached agreement for the Road and Bridge Revenue Sharing Funds to the Centralia Special Road
District, in the amount $114,800.00. It is further ordered that the Presiding Commissioner be
hereby authorized to sign the agreements.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

Don Stamper
Presiding Commissioner

ATTEST: % 4
M g-Nﬁ\h« B /Kal{emller MJ

Wendy S. Noren District I Commissioner

Clerk of the County Commission o ,

Elkin
District II Commissioner




X S |

4/13/01

DATE
180

VENDOR NO.

Vendor Name:

Centralia Special Rd Dist

PURCHASE REQUISITION

BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

Bid Documentation

(Check One)

Approved Sole Source:

\ 1 2|

Address: Written Bids(attached):
Bid or Comm Ord Number:
City, State, Zip: Not Required:
Bill To Dept. No. 2049
Ship To Dept. No. 2049
Item Description Unit
Department Account {or managerial code) Qty Price Amount

2 10 1419 7111415 25% Startup-Road Improvemerts 1 $28,700.00
2 10 1419 711 _ 415 65% @ Bid AwarQ-Road Improvements' 1 $74,620.00
2 10 |4 |9 71145 '10% at Completion-Road Improvements 1 $11,480.00

$114,800.00

requisition or backup

with the backup

CLERK'S OFFICE

*Do not remove backup from purchase requisition *
" *No Commissioner signature is needed for purchase

*Note the Commission Order # on the purchase req.
*Return the purchase requisition to Annie/Auditor's Office

hI’certify that the goods, services or charges above specified are necessary for the use of this department, and are solely for the
benefit of the county.

’

Not Applicable

See Contract

Requesting Official

AL

County Commission Approval

Auditor Approval




19200

BOONE COUNTY ROAD IMPROVEMENT/REPAIR
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

This agreement 1s made and entered into by and between Boone County Missouri, a first
class noncharter county and political subdivision of the State of Missouri by and through its
County Commission, herein "County" and the Centralia Special Road District, herein “District”.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County has funding available in its Road and Bridge tax fund to provide
the various Public entities within Boone County with monies for the repair and improvement of
roads, streets and bridges in excess of its mandatory contribution required by Section 137.556
RSMo., and

WHEREAS, the District has filed a grant application with the County for use of
additional available road and bridge tax funding to fund one or more road improvement or repair
projects as shown in its grant application previously filed with the County, and

WHEREAS, the County is willing to enter into a cooperative agreement with the District
for the improvement and/or repair of District's roads under certain terms and conditions, and

WHEREAS, both parties are empowered to enter into cooperative agreement for the
purposes herein stated pursuant to section 70.220 and section 229.040 RSMo.

NOW THEREFORE IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual undertakings and
agreements herein contained the parties agree as follows:

1. The County hereby agrees to pay the District the sum of One Hundred Fourteen
Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars ($114,800.00) for use in the completion of the
road improvement and/or repair project specified in the District's capital
Improvement grant application for the County fiscal year in which this agreement

is entered, said application being attached and incorporated herein by reference.

SAD&C\HIS\CTYGRNTS\GRANTS\CONTRACT.DOC
1/25/01 12:23 PM



2. In consideration of the receipt of the funds specified in paragraph 1 above the
District agrees to abide by the following terms and conditions:

a. The District shall expend the funds received from the County under this
agreement solely and only for paying for the work related and described in the grant application
and for no other purposes.

b. The District agrees that it shall submit to an audit by the County or its designated
auditor upon request for purposes of determining whether the funds received by the District from
the County under this agreement have been expended in compliance with this agreement.

c. The District agrees that it shall reimburse the County for any funds paid to it
under this agreement which are expended in violation of this agreement or applicable law, rule
or regulation.

d. It 1s agreed that the District shall be liable for, and agrees to be liable for, and
shall indemnify, defend and hold the County of Boone harmless from all claims, suits, judgments
or damages including court costs and attorney's fees arising out of or in the course of the
operation of this agreement.

e. The District agrees that for any work not performed by the District's own
employees it shall comply with all applicable competitive bidding statutes or ordinances, the
state prevailing wage law, domestic products purchase laws and such other laws, rules and
regulations which are applicable to the District in letting and carrying out contracts for public
works and improvements.

3. The signatories to this agreement by signing this agreement represent that they
have obtained authority by order or ordinance to enter into this agreement on behalf of the

respective parties hereto and bind such parties to all terms and conditions contained herein.

SAD&C\HIS\CTYGRNTS\GRANTS\CONTRACT.DOC
1/25/01 12:23 PM



4, This agreement shall be binding upon and enure to the benefit of the parties hereto
and their successors in interest.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed

by their duly authorized officers on day and year indicated by their signature below.

BOONE COUNTXY MISSOUR Centralia Special Road District
By:
/tO/'\S CS?Z/U{ /{ﬂ/ﬂﬁ&//

Pre31d1ng Commissioner Chairman/

Boone County Commission

Date: 4’ ,?’.a/ Date: <. -9 ~ 0 /
ATTEST: “

County Clerk) District Clerk

APPROYED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Cgunty Atforney District Attorne

I certify this contract as with the purpose of the appropriations to which it is charged and that
there is an unencumbered balance to the credit of such appropriations sufficient to pay therefore.

Do @ Prtvbjuc i Date: /i /o /
Additor v e

SAD&CHIS\CTYGRNTS\GRANTS\CONTRACT.DOC
1/25/01 12:23 PM



\GZ -2001
CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER

(Rev. Stat. Sec, 2321,)
B

. STATE OF MISSOURI April Session of the February Adjourned Term. 20 01
ea '
County of Boone _
In the County Commission of said county, on the 19th day of Aprll 20 01

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve Change
Order #3 to the Burnett School Road Bank Stabilization project, in the amount of $7,962.50. Itis
further ordered that the Presiding Commissioner be hereby authorized to sign the change order.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

on Stampér

Presiding Commissioner
ATTEST: /

\M\( g \\\a’g“ BN KaYren M. Miller

Wendy S.!Noren District I Commissioner

Clerk of the County Commission g

Sklp Elklﬁ‘\&
District II Commissioner




| (72
4/11/01 PURCHASE REQUISITION

DATE BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
2180 |
VENDOR NO.
Bid Documentation
(Check One)
Vendor Name: CL Richardson ‘ Approved Sole Source:
Address: Written Bids(attached):
| Bid or Comm Ord Number:
City, State, Zip: Not Required:
Bill To Dept. No. 2045
Ship To Dept. No. 2045
Item Description Unit
Department Account (or managerial code) Qty Price Amount

2 {0 (415 711|110 (0 | ChangeOrder#3 1 $7,962.50

Burnett School Rd Bank Stabilization

Add to PO'2001 124

I certify that the goods, services or charges above specified are necessary for the use of this department, and are solely for the
benefit of the county.

See Change Order

: Requesting Official
Not Applicable )
See Certification

County Commission Approval Auditor Approval



BOONE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION DIVISION

Change Order No.: Three (3) Job No.: 9683 Date:  April 6, 2001
Contract No.:56-15NOV00

Project Location: Bank Stabilization and Erosion Control Measures - Burnett School Road at Cedar Creek site

Contractor: C.L. Richardson Construction

It is hereby mutually agreed that when this change order has been signed by the contracting parties, the following
described changes in the work required by the contract shall be executed by the contractor without changing the terms
of the contract except as herein stipulated and agreed.

Description of Changes: Due to a design change at the Burnett School Road site, the total estimated quantity of riprap
was reduced from 1,330 tons to 580 tons. Change Order No. 2 adjusted the unit price for riprap due to this
change. Because the actual quantity of riprap used during construction of this project was near the original
estimate, the unit price for riprap provided in Change Order No. 2 should be adjusted to the original unit
price. The contract amount should be adjusted to reflect this change. (1,330 tons x $21.25/ton - 580 tons x
$35.00/ton = $7,962.50)

CONTRACTORS PROPOSAL FOR THE ABOVE DESCRIBED CHANGES:
I/We hereby agree to the modifications of the contract as described above and agree to furnish all material and labor
and perform all work in connection therewith in accordance with the requirements for similar work in existing

contract except as otherwise stipulated herein, for the following considerations:

Contract Amount: Add to the Contract Amount a total of $7.962.50

CONTRACTOR - C.L. Richardson Construction

SIGNATURE Z./Wf’ vﬁ'&@j&/’{ DATE Z/Iér' ol

DATE 4'- 7’0!

CERTJFICATION:

Accept

ed by: Bogpne County Commission
SIGNATURE /\D}fd Y DATE L/"/ g-o(

STATEMENT OF CONTRACT AMOUNT:

ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 9592850
PREVIOUS ADDITIONS $ 2,540.00

TOTAL $  98,468.50
PREVIOUS DEDUCTIONS $ 7,462.50
NET PRIOR TO THIS CHANGE $  91,006.00
AMOUNT OF THIS CHANGE _X _ ADD DEDUCT $ 7,962.50

CONTRACT AMOUNT TO DATE §  98,968.50



\9%  -2001
OF ORDER

. STATE OF MISSOURI Aprll Session of the February Adjourned Term. 20 01
ea
. County of Boone }
In the County Commission of said county, on the 19th day of Aprll 20 01

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve the
renewal of the AGC-Eastern Missouri Laborers’ Joint Training Fund Agreement with Boone
County for Training Services for one year, starting February 16, 2001 and ending February 15,
2002. It is further ordered that the Presiding Commissioner be hereby authorized to sign the
renewal agreement.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

Don Stamper
Presiding Commissioner

ATTEST: m % /M)

m@w&,\ <. \\W%@ Kaken M. Miller

Wendy S. Noren District I Commissioner
Clerk of the County Commission (,:m“‘i)

Skip Elkin'}
District II Commissioner
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? u % D Paul C. Schnoebelen, Jr.

Larry Flinn N

Joseph Toceo Ralph V. Drury

Fred Wolf 35 Opportunlty Road John P. Mulligan

Perri Pryor g e Francis R. Wojehowski
John Stroup ' H‘gh HI” Missouri 63350 Robert J. Wesolich
Mark Jones ' (636) 585-2391 Fax (636) 585-2604 John J. Smith, Sr.
Norman Crocker e~-mail; train@laborers-highhill.org Cliff Land

JAMES D. HENSON 2 ¢ JOHN B. MORGAN

Chairman Secretary-Treasurer

[ March 21, 2001
Mr. Gregory P. Eddington
BOONE COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS
5551 Highway 63 South
Columbia, MO 65201-9711

Dear Sir:

At the February 8, 2001 meeting of the Board of Trustees of the AGC-Eastern
Missouri Laborers' Joint Training Fund, motion was made, seconded and passed to
extend for an additional one (1) year period the Agreement between the Fund and the
County. As you know, that Agreement provides for the training of persons employed by
the Maintenance Operations Division of the Boone County Public Works Department
who are responsible for the repair and maintenance of Boone County Roads, and who
are represented by Public Service Employees Local Union No. 1274 of the Laborers’
International Union of North America, AFL-CIO.

Kindly have the County's signature side of the Renewal Agreement (attached)
completed and signed (2 copies). Keep one copy for your records and return one to
the Training Fund's office.

If there are any questions or problems, or if | can be of further service, please do
not hesitate to contact me.

E”J RALDA P'ELKER
| Director of Training

c.C. Board of Trustees

vigit our web site at www laborers-highhifl.org
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Renewal of Agreement

UNDER THE PROVISIONS of Section 4, Duration and Renewal of Agreement, of the
Agreement entered into by and between the AGC-Eastern Missouri Laborers' Joint Training Fund
and Boone County, Missouri through the Boone County Commission, on February 16, 1995, it is
agreed to extend the Agreement for an additional one (1) year period commencing February 16,
2001 and ending February 15, 2002.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties through their duly authorized representative, have affixed
their signatures as of the date indicated.

AGC-EASTERN MISSOURI BOONE COUNTY MISSOURI
LABORERS' JOINT TRAINING FUND

by 4@)\} %\?’/
Presiding Commission&r

:
by - ; s "{AF

“Chairman

YK/ T 7, 72 ATTEST:
/%{ refarf Treasurer o/
DATED: February 8, 2001 County Clerk\

DATED: L\\/ /=1

AP:{?VE D: , M )

Public Works

o,

APP /@R AS TO FORM:
a

ounty Counsdlor

>
[



AGC-EASTERN MISSOURI LABORERS’ JOINT TRAINING FUND AGREEMENT
WITH BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI FOR TRAINING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the AGC-Eastern Missouri Laborers’ Joint
Training Fund, herein “Fund,” and Boone County, Missouri through the Boone County
Commission, herein “County”.

IN CONSIDERATION of the performance of each parties obligations contained in this
agreement, the parties agree to the following:

1. Background of Agreement - This agreement is made in view of the following facts
which the parties agree to be true:

1.1 Boone County, Missouri is a statutory governing body created under the laws
of the State of Missouri which operates a Public Works Department. Within the
Public Works Department is the Maintenance Operations Division responsible for
the repair and maintenance of Boone County roads. Workers employed by the
Boone County Public Works Department who perform work for the Maintenance
Operations Division are members of Public Service Employees Local Union No.
45 of the Laborers’ International Union of North America, AFL-CIO.

1.2 AGC-Eastern Missouri Laborers’ Joint Training Fund operates a training
facility devoted primarily to training union workers in various skills and trades.

1.3 The County desires to obtain training for its union employees in the Public
Works Department Maintenance Operations Division which is offered by the
Fund and the Fund is willing to provide training under its standard terms and
conditions offered to non-governmental union workers and both parties are, for
this purpose, entering into this agreement.

2. County Obligations - The County agrees to contribute to the Fund the sum of $0.15
per hour on the basis of a forty hour work week, regardless of hours actually worked for each
worker who is eligible to participate in training during the term of this Agreement. Contributions
shall be made payable to the Fund, paid quarterly in advance, and shall be accompanied by a
report listing each employee’s name and social security number. The report shall be signed and
certified by the director or assistant director of the Public Works Department and shall be mailed
to “Laborers-AGC Training Center, AFL-CIO, Route 1, Box 79 H, High Hill, MO 63350.”

3. Fund Obligations - The Fund agrees to provide training benefits to the employees
listed in the report during the contract period in accordance with the training programs of the
Fund, the Agreement and Declaration of Trust of the Fund and all applicable rules and
regulations as are now or may in the future be established by the Trustees of the Fund.

4. Duration and Renewal of Agreement - This agreement shall be effective for the period
of one year commencing from the date hereof and shall terminate upon the one year anniversary



date of this agreement unless and until renewed for additional periods consisting of at least one

year by the parties hereto.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties through their duly authorized representatives have
executed this agreement on the dates indicated by their signature.

AGC-EASTERN MISSOURI
LABOR’S JOINT TRAINING FUND

by AL Hopran il

G. Thomas Harvill, Chairman

Johzﬁ. Morgan, Secreta{f-Treasurer

DATED: :
2/4¢/95”’

BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

by Boone County Commission

T v - . — - .
Don Stamper, Presiding (Jommissioner

Y A

Karen M. Miller, District [ Commissioner

Linda X' ogt, District Il @mmissioner

AT?T:
W 77 e
Wend}ﬁ{en\mguﬁty Clerk R _

Approved:

f;é;cfﬂiéamé’AQ¢5¢Z%né7ﬁgﬁ%g;;zL*~

Stan Elmore, Director of Public Works

Approv to form:

Johri{L. Patto County Counselor
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CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER
(Rey. Stat. Sec. 2321.)
" 'STATE OF MISSOURI April Session of the February Adjourned Term. 20 01
ca
County of Boone }

19th day ot Apl w Ol

In the County Commission of said county, on the

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve a budget
amendment as follows:

AMOUNT (increasing) ACCOUNT
$15,918 4020-71201 JJC Expansion/ Renovation:
Construction Costs

Said amendment is to establish a budget for Change Order #1 C.L. Richardson Construction
Company ($15,917.75) dated 4/10/2001 for Reality House Regrading and Paving Projects. It is
further ordered that the Presiding Commissioner be authorized to sign the documents.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

Don Stamper -
Presiding Commissioner

ATTEST: /‘\ lice, % ,%(M} M)

\)\\6&/&"4 S M"‘\""‘ B Karén M. Miller

Wendy S. Nbren District I Commissioner
Clerk of the County Commission

Skip Elkin N
District II Commissioner




CERTIFICATION: 19
1 certify that this contract is within the

ourpose of the appropriation 1o which it is

{0 be charged and there is an unencumbered

C H A N G E OWNER w balance of such appropriation sufficient
YYRDER ARCHITECT J 1o pay the costs, arising from this contract.
R CONTRACTOR O O Yodiddond oy JF 2411/ 2001
FIELD U ; [
ALA DOCUMENT G701 OTHER = Auditor v o 7 Data
Hoo-11200 #1897 75
VT v
PROJECT: Regrading and Repaving for Reality Housé¢ HANGE ORDER NUMBER: One (1)
(name, address) 1900 Prathersville Road DATE: April 10, 2001
TO CONTRACTOR Columbia, MO 65202 RCHITECT'S PROJECT NO
CONTRACTOR: ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:
(name. address) . ) o o 000.975
C.L. Richardson Construction Co. CONTRACT DATE: November 29, 2000
15475 Highway 63 South CONTRACT FOR: Regrading & Repaving
Ashland, MO 65010 for Reality House
The Contract is changed as follows:
1. Furnish all labor and material to remove existing asphalt and base as
required, instafl minimum new 2" asphalt paving over new base rock
and including site grading, seeding, mulching, staking and testing. Add $_15917.75
TOTAL Add $ 15,917.75
Not valid until signed by the Owner, Architect and Contractor.
34,004.64
The original (Contract Sum) (Gerramteechsrom Price)was .. 3 0.00
Net chunge by previously authorized Change Ocders o000 000 oo 00 0oL ) )
The (Contract Sum) Hersmfmtsed-Masdadm Price) prior to this Change Orderwas. o008 34,004.64
The (Contract Suny) derrrniieed=dmnnn Price) will be (increused) pelecremsech-
tereharged) by this Change Orderintheamountof o000 oo 0000000008 +15,917.75
The new (Contract Sum) (aastee-Measdaann Price}including this Change Order will be 8 49,922.39
The Contract Time will be puereasedfedearensed) (unchunged) by ( -0- ) davs.
The date of substantial Complation as of the date of this Change Order therefore is 6/2 S—/ﬁ\
NOTE This sty does not reflect changes in the Contract Sum. Contract Time or Guarnteed Maximum Price which have been autharized by
Construction Change Directive.
Mitzel + Scroggs Architects, Inc. C.L. Richardson Construction Co. Boone County Commission
ARCHITECT CONTRACTOR OWNER
2401 E. Broadway 15475 Highway 63 South Boone Co. GovernmentBidg.
Address Address Address
———Columbia, MO 65204
BY / -

DATE . Aprit10,2001_ 3 DaTE V/Z %/ o DATE C/ ~( 7~/ /

AIA DOCUMENT G701 » CHANGE ORDER » JO8™ EDITION o AIA* o £ 18T e TyE
AMERICAN INSTIVETE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVE. N WASHINGTON. D¢ 20000 G701—1987



Ol:08p ClL Richardscn Canst Co 573 £57-1078 o.

5.0C0O S2YD 2,700 1,832.5

SITE GRADING 1.000 Lot 147 000 3,480, 0

BASE ROCK FOR ASPHALT FAVERENT €75 CO0Q 3CYD 5.460 4,360.8

2% THICK ASPHALT PAVEMENT 675.000 sSQvYD 7773 S,244.7

1 SEEDING & MULCHING 1.0C0 L3 3D 000 350.0
2 STAKING & TESTING 1.6C0 LsSuM 652.0 660.C
fa ik | Rl X 5 LA BT/~ TS AR s AW e VS W LV ot (= lolaled Fa Wan W WO Wk snlle 48 ol 2 a1 B3 2
- LRAEERY & AT ey R 08 4 of Vv awe LN Ly vy Tr T oo PETAT A N >R = Pan s o

RERTITY HUAJSE ALDITIO

[RXLS ‘L
Bid Propesal fare: 03/3.
Biduwory N

Unrt

REMOVE ASPHALT PAVEMENT &7

i
t

NOFES

Price to repatr potheles (saw pasemantexcasate hole, place buse rock X7 deep & cap
with 27 ol asphalty $32 40 per square vard



T S TN N T

DUCED, COPIED, STORED IN A
RETRIEVAL SYSTEM OR TRANSM(TTED
iN ANY FORM BY ANY MEANS WTH-—

o ReEM I UVE AsSPfalTy & Revision Dats  |No.
2, e W ExiST %95 REPNE Ar DRNEI BT T
2 =epcTeR G - ‘4(@-‘}9;
2] L UTRANCE DRIVE Y
. Z 0
VO, .
2 Notice
*® NO PART OF THESE PLANS AND/OR
PROJECT MANUAL MAY BE REPRO—
i

CUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
MITZEL + SCROGGS ARCHITECTS, INC.

O EXIST. TREE DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE SCALED.

QUESTIONS ON DIMENSIONS SHALL
B8E REFERRED TO THE ARCHITECT'S
OFFICE.

CONTRACTORS SHALL VERIFY AND
COORDINATE ALL DIMENSIONS,
DETAILS, AND JOB CONDITIONS.

(YEXIST. TREE
EXIST. FLAGPOLE S .

‘ /7 // | P~ REMOVE WALK ’I // /\\‘ ding and i
ﬁJ(/// O TSV ”//—/// ey /// //// o o™
T L L S

‘ — 3 i .  | L 1 J ‘ ‘ 90 ) B°w°n' 'eer;:é ,mty“am‘.rm.m

Columbie, MO 85201

EXIST.

. N Ny
4 / /vvzxn . »}»// 4 / o O EXIST. 35" TREE | ASPHALT
<< /- PAVING TO ;
LA L et R Tt e e e i - LA REMAIN E:Efl + 8Croggs
\ ST E— T o R AN A e a s e s e s v ‘ '.' 1 S \ designers  planoers
EXIST. FENCE/")\ o TR \ AR -
TO REMAIN Ly T | ’ -

2401 East Broadway Bldg A

N

e SRR SRR e Columbia, MO 65201-6118
EXIST. BERM TO REMAIN Telephone (573% 449-0951
Fax (573) 449--0921
EXIST. BUILDING PLAN
FINISH FLR. EL= 771'-0 1/2 DEMOLITION

Scaie AS NOTED

Comm No. 960895

@) © Q 3 Date 10/6/00

N —_— e
m DEMOLITION PLAN & lnmihncrge 833
w e | gheckeijy wc,:(?; C1

P24 Nwn F-ta4-NnN QUVERTIA A DT




| I5% Qea - Y/5
BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI ‘\ﬂwm Wiq

REQUEST FOR BUDGET AMENDMENT | - 207
4/11/01
DATE FOR AUDITORS USE
Account Title
Department Account (or managerial code) Decrease | Increase
4101210 71112 101 | JICExpansion/Renovation: Construction Costs 15,918
Explanation:

Establish budget for Change Order #1 C.L. Richardson Construction Co. ($15,917.75) dated 4/10/2001 for Reality
House Regrading and Paving Project.

Auditor \Wﬂ 7{/%
. . ' Al N,

Approved — Auditor )

o /%me_/ %M/z/ RS0

PRESIDING COMM{SSIONER DISTRICT I COMMISSIONER DISTRICT II COMMISSIONER

BUDGET AMENDMENT PROCEDURES

e  Schedule as a budget amendment item on a commission agenda, noted as a first reading. At least 5 days notice of the hearing is
required.

» A copy of the budget amendment and all attachments must be available for public inspection and review, (the clerk’s copy would
serve this purpose).

¢  Final commission approval must be at least 10 calendar days after the first reading.

NOTE: The 10 day comment period may not be waived.
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DATE
2180

VENDOR NO.

Vendor Name:

A

C.L. Richardson Construction

PURCHASE REQUISITION

LR U Ve S

BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI

Bid Documentation

(Check One)

Approved Sole Source:

Address:

Written Bids(attached):

Bid or Comm Ord Number:

City, State, Zip:

Not Required:

Bill To Dept. No.

Ship To Dept. No.

(Reality House Regrading and Paving Project)
Change Order #1-

Item Description Unit
Department Account (or managerial code) Qty Price Amount
4 10 (210 7111210 JJC Expansion/Renovation: Construction Costs 15,917.75

See PO #2000 394 for original contract

requisition or backup

with the backup

. CLERK'S OFFICE

*Do not remove backup from purchase requisition
*No Commissioner signature is needed for purchase

*Note the Commission Order # on the purchase req.
" *Return the purchase requisition to Annie/Auditor's Office

1 certify that the goods, services or charges above specified are necessary for the use of this department, and are solely for the

benefit of the county.

- Not Applicable

T Covctract™

Requesting Official

KE

County Commission Approval

Auditor Approval




Mar 306 01 01:08p Cl. Richardscn ({{onst Co 574 £587-1078

[

QO03ITA REALITY H g Faye
p et Bid Proposal Pate:
3 P Brdvovy Tima

b REMOVE ASPHALT PAVEMENT 675.CC0 . ‘ 1 )
3 SITE GRADING 1.080 27,0800 3,480 :
4 BASE ROCK FOR ASPHALT PAVEMENT €75 .C00 5.46G 4,260,
3 2% THICK ASPHALLT PAVEMENT 675.000 7790 5,244
11 SEEDING & MULCHING 1.0G0 QG005 ase.
12 STAKING & TESTING 1.6C S .0 €50
19 Laeam A AL A T A AL L Ans 800 WTAMET Y SepA
=2 TN ST REMOY T ITMPORARYRED EAS AN A A S VI ) S

B15917.75

Price to repan pot holes fsaw pavementencavate hele, place base rock 87 deep &

SRVHTY
with 27 of asphalty $32 40 per square vard
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- EXIST.

(O EXIST. 3p™¢ TREE | ASPHALT

PAVING TO
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—ESTREE— — /! — — NS
Vo TP
: EXIST. BERM TO REMAN
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EXIST. FENCE
T0 REMAN ©

FINISH FLR. EL.= 771'-0 1/2"

R AN 71 REMAIN
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EXIST. BUILDING

N -
/AN DEMOLITION PLAN E

\CL/ 1=00r

 In Charga

 Checked By DCuM
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Notice

NO PART OF /HESE PLANS AND/OR
PROJECT MANUAL MAY BE REPRO-

DUCED, COPRIED, STORED IN A
RETRIEVAL SYSTEM OR TRANSMITTED
IN ANY FORM BY ANY MEANS WTH-—

OUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
MITZEL + SCROGGS ARCHITECTS, INC.

DRAWINGS SHALL NOT BE SCALED.

QUESTIONS QN DIMENSIONS SHALL
BE REFERRED TQ THE ARCHITECT'S
OFFICE.

CONTRACTORS - SHALL VERIFY AND
COORDINATE ALL DIMENSIONS,
DETAILS, AND JOB CONDITIONS.

ReQrading and Repaving
for Reality House

Located at:

1900 Pratheravie foad
Colanbia, MO 65202

Owner:

Boone County Commission
Boons County Qovernment Bulkding Am. 245
801 E. Walnut Street
Colmbie, MO 65201

mitzel + scroggs

architects  designers  planuars

2401 East Broadway Bldg A
Columbia, MO 65201-6118
Telephone (573) 449-0951
Fax (573) 449-0921

DEMOUITION PLAN

AS NOTED

Scale

960395
10/6/00

838
Drawn By WC/8S3

Comm No.
Date

Cl

P28 N Gt AN RARQTA e LS



e a B n e ne . nn e m
Mmitzel <+ SCrogy ARCHITECTS I N C.
2401 EAST BROADWAY - COLUMBIA, MISSOURI 65201-6118 + TEL (573)449-0957 «

DONALD C. MITZEL aia  PRES. -
STUART S. SCROGGS a.a.a. V.P. e

NOTICE TO PROCEED

April 10, 2001

TO: C.L. Richardson Construction
15475 Highway 63 South
Ashland, MO 65010

RE: Regrading & Paving for Reality House
Boone County, Owner
1900 Prathersville Road
Columbia, MO 65202

Gentlemen:

On behalf of the Owner, you are hereby notified to proceed with construction work on the above referenced
project. The Date of Completion is June 25, 2001 determined from the date of this Notice plus seventy-five
(75) consecutive calendar days.

Very truly yours, :

Stuart S. Scroggs, AlA
Mitzel + Scroggs Architects, Inc.

ccC: Ms. Karen Miller, District | Commissioner
Ms. Michelle Winfrey, Reality House Dir. of Admin.

FAX NO. (573) 449 - 0921



- 1

=N

P - T U T S B o At
A K UL i [ =RV e | 1N

ISSOUR! 65201-6118 + TEL (573)449-0957 -

(@]

DONALD C. MITZEL a.La. %@é
STUART S SCROGGS ara V.RAy,
(ar
TRANSMITTAL o, 7
/‘9/) }/ @(
7, G L 0
PROJECT: Regrading and paving ARCHITECT’S Cwap 7
(name, address) Reality House PROJECT NO: " 00/7//
1900 Prathersville Rd. "ssy,
Columbia, MO 65202 DATE: April 9, 2001 /)
TO: v Ms. Karen Miller R ‘ | 4 ol
: District T Commissioner I. enclosures are. not as noted, please
inform us immediately.
If checked below, please:
ATTN: () Acknowledge receipt of enclosures.
L - ( ) Return enclosures to us.
WE TRANSMIT:
& ) herewith () under separate cover via
() in accordance with your request
FOR YOUR:
() approval () distribution to parties () information
( ) review & comment ( ) record
€ ) use ()
THE FOLLOWING:
() Drawings () Shop Drawing Prints () Samples
( ) Specifications { ) Shop Drawing Reproducibles ( ) Product Literature
( ) Change Order ()
COPIES DATE REV. NO. _ DESCRIPTION AEBSE
4 4/10/01 Change Order No. 1
AZ| 4/9/01 CMU Retain. Wall/Asphalt Mix/Catch Basin Shop Drwg - Rpviewed As Noted
1 4/10/01 Notice to Proceed

ACTION A. Action indicated on item transmitted

D. For signature and forwarding as noted below under REMARKS

CODE B. No action required E. See REMARKS below
C. For signature and return to this office
REMARKS
OPIES TO: (with enclosures)

Mrs. Michelle Thompsdd
C.L. Richardson

Stuart Scroggs

aonon

BY:




C.L, RICHARDSON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY
RE ‘ II I C W 15475 Hwy. 63 South
Ashland, MO 65010
Date 4/3/01
Number of pages including cover sheet
To: Mitzel & Seroggs From: Bob Schlottke
Reality shop drawings &
House submittals
Phone 573-657-9557
Phone Fax Phone 573-657-1078
Fax Phone
CC:

REMARKS:

[0 Urgent

17[ 65/%5' cmb' “/’&2 Folloedne e C//V‘l’u,,J 1ne <

|, Aeplalt Xoh My Decign

2 Veveeo Loc /tha_,",‘,;‘,,) )

2, (oco Gorld Do [,’du,fm*ni LWl donc
L, Aateh Baszin

For your review [l Reply ASAP [ Please comment




: ' FRAME & GRATE: = CAST ‘lRO_N. Stl:ZE ’ "
Raithel Brothers Const,, Inc. S 30" y 30
5023 Shepherd Hilis Rd. ‘
Jefterson City, MO ss101 2-0" #4 BARS @ 8" .
(573) 634- .C. BOTH WAYS
FAX (573) 761-4144 MIN. Y 0.C. B
g 3-28-0!
PoR 3-8 t+ A
tpm — | .
| A H- L) A
> . | l i ] | !
3z L by ! ___’
1R SRR b
Y ) AN
B PR 8 I}
fodmm———— -
CATCH BASIN
PLAN VIEW .
6»1 ‘21" G-" (o"
REINF. CONCRETE TOP
©
| ) {
6" REINF. CONC.
OR 8" CONC. WA;_L-\\ L
EAST—IRON-STEPS 4/ 1 8] IR |
~SEE-DEFAIL-500:61"———__ | Y o
CONSTRUCT INVERT s MITZEL + SCROGGS, JH
Al ’ ’——-\“ Y ’/" T . ‘v o
v or commeénts made or the shop rawmgs dur-
r-.e e e e TV oringe fhis review do not refieve contractor frgin. compliance
L e e ey eeemimmams of the drawings and spscllcations. This
6 J&; only for review. of general conform ,ce with the
5 oncept of the project -and generak ¢f l phignce with
the information given in ihe <¢ontract dochents., The

contiactor i responsibls  fors confirming 4

i correlating

2l quantities - end  dimensions;, selacting fabfation - proc-

inating

SECT‘ON A—-Aesses and techniques of ‘construction: ©og

his

“Work with that of alf other trades: and Jforming his
work in 8 safe and satisTactory. manqner. :
NOTES: . e o
te L 7/9/0.L py 555 M.
1. CONCRETE SHALL BE: CLASS A - I, e CUP i |
EWED [T REVISE AND HHSUBMIT
2. REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE GRADE 60  LIREVISE AND fsUBM
3. INSTALL WEEP HOLES AS PER DETAIL 500.04 B REVIEWED AS NOTED [ SUBMIT SPECHED ITEMS
4. STRUCTURES WHERE H>8' SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETEFROUD o ~F1MAKE CORRERIIONS NOTHD

(#4 BARS AT 12" CTRS, BOTH WAYS AND #4 BARS DIAGONAL ‘AT PIPE OPENINGS)

- Re gvading ;ﬁnu ing Rv Réh 'l‘,v B T :
Applove; s Dote C ATCH B ASIN ‘ . A




MHK 16 "Y1l W ZoPM VERSH-LOK

il

. Ka VERSA-LOK Standard Unit

Project Q =AY ”u Vi Date 3 //A/o/
Color (/"),(“eu‘l

Face Area 2/3 i (0.082 w’)

Dimensions 16 _in.facewidth X _ 6 _in height X _ 12 _in.depth
(5606.64 mm) (152.4 mem) '(306.8 mm)

Weight Ibs. (. hg)
Weight/Face Area | Ibs./sq.ft. kg/m?)

Setback 75 (192.06mm)

Batter p A |

Concrete Mix Design

- Compressive Strength = psi C(_________ KPR)

Absorption = %




Material Safety Data Sheel
May be uaed io compiy with
OSHA's Hazard Communication 8landard,
9 CFR 1910,1200. Standard must he
sulled for specific requirements.

U.S. Department of Labor @
k)

QOccupational Safety and Health Administration
(Non-Mandatory Form)

Form Approved

OM8 No, 1218-0072

i 4

IDENTITY (Az Used an Label and (iat)

Concrete Masonry (Pigmented)

Noto: Blank spacag are ot permitted. if 8ay kam {8 nol epplicabls, or no
information g evailable, the space must be merked to indicale that.

Section | ,

Manufacturar's Name

Emergency Telephone Number

Address (Number, Sireel, City, State, end ZIP Code)

Telephona Numbey lor cniogmallon

— e

Date Prepared

Signature ol Preparor {optional)

Section I — Hazardous Ingrediente/identity Information

. Othar Limit
Hazaidous Componants (S8pecific Chemical Identity, Cammon Nameys)) O8HA PEL ACGIH TLV Recorur:mg\‘:i:d W (optional
' 3
Quartz (SiO. ) _}_I_):mg_/p: (As Free Crystalline Siliga)
- E:3 D.LUz"'L
Chromium (111) Compounds 0.5 mg/m° (Ag Cr)
~
Section il — Physical/Chemical Characteristics
Belling Point Specilic Gravily {H2Q = 1)
N/A ' N/A
Vapor Pgeesuve {mm Hg.) N/A Melting Point N/A
Vapor Density (AIR = 1} Evaporation Rpla
N/A (Buly) Acalata = 1) N/A
Solubility in Watar '
Not soluble

Appearance and Odor Odorless Solid
Section IV — Fire and Explosian Hazard Data
Flash Point {Meihod Used) Flammable Limilg * | LEL UEL

N/A N/A N/A N/A
Extinguishing Madia

N/A
Speciai Fire Fighting Procedures

None

jousl Fire ang Explosion Hazards
None

{Reproduce locatly)

DSHA 174, Sep). 1985



Section V — Reaclivity Data
Stabilty Unstable Conditiona lo Avoid
VS
Slable
: X None
eompaiibilily (Malerials 10 Avol
ri ' % None
Hazardous Decomposition ot Byproducts , None
Hazaidous May Occur ‘Candilions o Avold
Polymerization
Will Not Qceur
X None
Section V] — Health Hazard Data
Roule(s) of Eniry: inhatalion? Yes Skin? No ingestion? Yes

Health Hazerds (Acule and Chronic)
Sawing or grinding may result in release of dugt particles which may!

Acute; Cause minor irritation of the eye or nose,
Chronic: Result in lung disease (Silicogis)if expoged to excessive amounts for prolonqgi

Carcinoganicily: NTP? o IARC Mong;;.j;‘:hs? O6HA H}!\%‘Mﬁ? periods.
s@""m’SVMDwm’°'E“?5ge Irritation of eyes and nose or shortness of breath.

&”2,‘32“,2',.5 ‘;’;‘2}‘;’&‘.&, by Exposure Pre-existing lung disease such as Enmphysema or Asthma.

/_:- “qency and Fitst Aid Procedures . £y s gyes generously with water for 15 minutes. If

irritation persists, contact a physician.

eclion Vil — Precautions for Safe Handling and Use
Steps 10 Ba Taken in Case Matarial |8 Released or Spilied

Sweep up and discard.

Waste Digposal Melhod
Dispose of as common waste.

Frecaulions 1o Be Taken in Handling and Storing
None

Othar Precautions ]
waar NIOSH approved respirator and tight fitting goggles

when sawing or grinding.

Section VIl — Control Measures (when sawing or grinding)
Aespiratdry Protectian (Specify Typs) ,
i NIOSH approved Particulate Respirator
Ventiation Local Exhaust Special
ical /| . Qthe
Mechanical (General) in confined area '
Aeclive Gloves i Eye Proteciion
_whepn_requixed tight fitting goggles
Uhér Protective Clothing or Equipment
None
Worl/Hygienic Practices
N/A
e USGAD toRt.491.529/8%27%
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‘ VERSA-TUFF® PINS
Length 68inches (172.7 mm)
Diameter 0.48inches (1219 mm)

Gross Sectional  0.086 square inches (5548 mm?)

Aren
Waight 05ounces (0014 kg)
Material DuPont® 66 Nylon
Zytel® 101L Base Resin
Glass Reinforced 70 G 33 L
Strength Tensile Strength 27,000 psi ASTM D638
Elongation Break 3% ASTM D638
Shear Strength 12,500 psi ASTM D732
Stiffness Flexural Modulus 1,300 ksi ASTM D790
& Creep Heat Deflection Temp. 480" F ASTM D648
Toughness 1zod Impact Strength 2{r-lb/in ASTM D258
Testing” Double Shear 1,454 pounds
Direct Shear Stress 8,450 psi

*Conducted at University of Wisconsin, Platteville - May 1993
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(Rev. Stat. Sec, 2321.)
. STATE OF MISSOURI April Session of the February Adjourned  Term20 Ol
ea
County of Boone
In the County Commission of said county, on the 19th day of Ap ril 20 01

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby authorize the use of
the Commission Chambers for the Preservation of Photographs through the Creation of
Decorative Scrapbook Albums, sponsored by Scrapbooking Boogie Babes on June, 9 2001 from
9am-9pm.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

I

Don Stamper
Presiding Commissioner

_ '
Al AL
\)Q@/\k g. m\‘v Y Karen\M. Miller
Wendy S. Noren District I Commissioner

Clerk of the County Commission

[4

District II Commissioner
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Boume County Government Center
&01 Easl Walnut Room 245
Columbia, MO 68201.7732

Don Stamper, Prosiding Commissioney
Koren M. Miller, District | Conunissioner
Skip Elkin, District I Copomiggioner

573-880-4305 e FAX 573.886-4311

n
@\%\&\N Boone Cﬁumy Commission

\ -

Boone County Government Special Event Reservation Form

Today's Date ‘}4/ /3 / Qf . Daeof Evemt & /F/p(  Time of EV”“L.%M‘ZQ?)’?
Organization SCEH&&’M&fﬁ LO0Ge  IIABES

Comact __L30400)i2.  KIrn) RELS-.

3552 £ £ RARKL)
3 B

Telephone # § 7 ~OF 52 %)

Telephone # 445 - #a822. (M )

| stcussxm _ FORUM

RECEPTION R BUFFET

DEMONSTRATION EXHIBIT .

OTHER X Teleconference (c)wrgc)
(please specity) SCELAL Deotl L0/ Va1 L

Caterer 747’[@74/ &

Contact__

R UG b A E Y E LS SN &S

Schedule (please mark one)
Agtivity Logation

Commission Chambers 7 days including Holidays

> 9%_&&&

suved o s\enibuilding use'reservation.dos
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CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER
(Rev. Stat. Sec. 2321.)
. STATE OF MISSOURI ~ April Session of the February Adjourned Term. 20 01
County of Boone } .
In the County Commission of said county, on the 19th day of April 20 01

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby adopt the attached
Proclamation for National Crime Victims’ Rights Week.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

4y

Don Stampe'r
Presiding Commissioner

Am S-VS@'\&»«MW 7%/2 /M/

Karej M. Miller
Wendy S. Noren District I Commissioner

Clerk of the County Commission o )
RIS AD

Skip Elkié%
District II Commissioner




Proclamation-

o For S
National Crime Victims’ Rights Week

Whereas, America'’s victims' rights discipline has had a powerful impact in
educating our nation about the devastating effects of crime and victimization, and
the need to provide support and services to individuals and communities hurt by
crime; and '

Whereas, victimization rates in the United States are the lowest recorded
since the inception'of the National Crime Victimization Survey in 1973; and

Whereas, there were still nearly 29 mﬂhon people in America who were.
v1ct|mlzed by crime last year; and

Whereas, the year 2001 marks the 25t anniversary of the Victim lmpact
Statement, which helps our criminal and juvenile justice systems better
understand the psychological, financial, and physical impact of crime on victims,
and hold offenders accountable for their criminal and delinquent actions; and

Whereas, the voices of our nation’s victims have had a powerful effect in -
changing laws, policies, and attitudes to promote victims’ rights and services, and
encouraging every person in America to take a stand and help crime victims; and

Whereas, important partnerships have been formed among criminal and
juvenile justice agencies, allied professionals, victim services, and the private
sector to ensure that crime victims are treated with the dignity and respect they
deserve; and

Whereas, our nation’s commitment to crime victims’ assistance grows
stronger with each passing year, with over 10,000 system and community based
programs in place to prov;de help and hope to vrctlms therefore, be it

Resolved, that the Boone County Commission proclaims the week of April
22 10 28, 2001, to be Boone County Crime Victims' Rights Week, and celebrate
victims’ voices as an important chorus for fairness and dignity; and be it further

Resblved, that we continue to_reach for the stars .ofjustice and

compassion for crime victims as individuals, as communities, and as a nation
dedicated to justice for all; and be it further

Done this 19" Day of April, 2001 ,
it | M;QJW

Don Stamper, P_résiding Commissioner

A ) B AL
Karerh M. Miller, District i Commissioner

Skip Elkih, District It Commissioner

_ATTEST:

Wendy S.\Noren, County Clork

(97
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CERIIFIED CUPFPY UF URHDEH
(Rev. Stat. Sec. 2321.)
STATE OF MISSOURI April Session of the February Adjourned Term. 20 (1
ea
County of Boone
In the County Commission of said county, on the 19th day of April 20 01

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby acknowledge and
approve the lease to be dated April 27, 2001 between the Boone County Hospital Board of
Trustees and CH Allied services and authorizes the Presiding Commissioner to sign the final
Boone County Hospital Lease Agreement, subject to Legal Counsel review and opinion. The
Presiding Commissioner is further authorized to sign on behalf of the County any additional
documents or certificates necessary to carry out the terms and conditions of the lease.

Done this 19th day of April, 2001.

Don Stamper
Presiding Commissioner

' / v /
ATTEST: J]g“ - / ) N, S

el /) / AL
\)\3@&9\/\ g M«S\\. pbvl Kareh M. Miller

Wendy S. Noren District I Commissioner
Clerk of the County Commission ]

Sk1p Elkin
District I Commissioner
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CERTIFIED COPY OF ORDER
(Rev. Stat. Sec, 2321,)
STATE OF MISSOURI Aprll Session of the February Ad_] ourned Term. 20 01
ea
County of Boone }

19th day of April 0 Ol

In the County Commission of said county, on the

the following, among other proceedings, were had, viz:

Now on this day the County Commission of the County of Boone does hereby approve and
authorize the Presiding Commissioner to sign the final Boone County Hospital Lease agreement,
pending Legal Counsel final approval and the modifications to Exhibit A.

Done thit 'Yth day of April, 2001.

Don Stamper
Presiding Commissioner

ATTEST:
@'MQ/"\ . Karen M. Miller
Wendy S. Noren District I Commissioner
Clerk of the County Commission -

DO

Skip Elkin
District II Commissioner
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AMENDED AND RESTATED LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED LEASE AGREEMENT (“Lease”) entered into-
effective as of the first day of January, 2001, by the Board of Trustees of Boone County
Hospital, a county owned hospital organized pursuant to Chapter 205 RSMo. 1980 (“Lessor™)
and CH Allied Services, Inc., a Missouri not-for-profit corporation (“Lessee”).

WITNESSETH:

A WHEREAS, Boone County (“County”) and/or Lessor is the owner of certain improved
“real property and equipment located principally at 1600 E. Broadway, Columbia, Missouri, said
improvement being an acute care general hospital known as Boone Hospital Center (the

“Hospital™);

WHEREAS, pursuant to Missouri law, Lessor poSsesses the authority to govern and
operate the Hospital and to lease the Hospital and all equipment and to therefore act as lessor of
substantially all the real property and equipment of the Hospital, subject to the County’s

approval;

WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Lease Agreement, dated August 16, 1988, between
Lessor and Lessee, Lessor leased said real property and equipment to Lessee (the “Existing
Lease™);

WHEREAS, the Existing Lease has approximately two and one-half years remaining in
its term;

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee disagree over the amount if any which would be due
Lessee upon the expiration of the term of the Existing Lease;

WHEREAS, Lessor and Lessee desire to resolve their differences by their agreement to
the terms of this Lease, including but not limited to, the agreement by Lessor that it may not
terminate this Lease under any circumstances prior to January 1, 2005;

WHEREAS, Lessor desires to continue to lease said real property and equipment to
Lessee so that Lessee can continue to provide needed health care services in the County and
surrounding areas within the State of Missouri which have historically been serviced by the

Hospital;

WHEREAS, Lessee has the resources and personnel to continue to operate an acute care
general Hospital and provide services to the citizens of the County and surrounding areas, and
Lessee is committed to operate the Hospital during the term of this Lease in a manner consistent
with the statutorily prescribed responsibilities of the Trustees and applicable laws and
regulations;

WHEREAS, Lessee desires to continue to lease the real property and equipment pursuant
to the terms and conditions outlined below; and



WHEREAS, this Lease is intended by the parties to improve their ability to fulfill their
shared mission of improving the health of the people and the communities they serve.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree and hereby amend and restate the terms and
provisions of the Existing Lease in their entirety as follows:

1. Leased Propertv; Title,

Lessor hereby leases to Lessee (and to the extent the County is the owner of any of the
Leased Property, the County hereby leases to Lessee), and Lessee hereby leases from Lessor
(and to the extent the County is the owner of any of the Leased Property, Lessee hereby leases
from the County), the leased property (“Leased Property™), which shall consist of all of the real,
personal, intellectual, and intangible property (including Hospital, physician and patient medical
records. and contracts), fixed and moveable equipment, all software and/or electronic data,
parking lots, and other property which is owned by Lessor and/or the County (except for the
property owned by Lessor described on Exhibit B attached hereto and incorporated herein,
hereinafter sometimes referred to as “Lessor’s Excluded Assets™) and which is used at, acquired
for, ancillary to, or is necessary for the lawful operation of any Boone Hospital Center Facilities
(“BHCF”) described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The
parties acknowledge and agree that the Leased Property does not include certain property rights
owned by Lessee and listed or described on Exhibit C attached hereto (hereinafter sometimes
referred to as “Lessee’s Excluded Assets”; Lessor’s Excluded Assets and Lessee’s Excluded.
Assets are sometimes hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Excluded Assets”).

2. Term: Renewal; Termination.

(A) Term: Renewal. The initial term (“Initial Term™) of this Lease shall begin on
January 1, 2001 (the “Commencement Date”) and shall expire on December 31, 2010, subject to
earlier termination pursuant to Section 3 hereof; provided, so long as Lessee is not in material
default hereunder, Lessee shall have an option to extend the term of this Lease for one (1)
additional five (5) year period (“Extension Term” and together with the Initial Term, the
“Term™) upon the same terms and conditions set forth herein. To exercise the Extension Term,
Lessee must give Lessor written notice of its intent to exercise such option to extend the Initial
Term on or prior to December 31, 2008. For purposes of this Lease, references to the
termination of this Lease shall include an expiration of this Lease by its terms.

(B)  Termination; Disposition of Leaséd Assets and After Acquired Property. Upon
termination of this Lease for any reason, all of the Leased Property and Other BHCF Assets (for

purposes of this Lease, “Other BHCF Assets” shall mean both (i) those assets used at BHCF and
on the Hospital balance sheet as of December 31, 2000, and (ii) those assets acquired during the
term of the Existing Lease through the use of revenues from the operation of BHCF, including
but not limited to movable and fixed medical equipment, furniture and fixtures, Hospital,
physician and patient medical records but specifically excluding the Excluded Assets), together
with any property acquired during the Term through the use of BHCF Net Revenues, including
all assets reflected on the Hospital balance sheet, as defined in Section 4(B) hereof (except for
assets solely related to Lessee’s other operations or Lessee Excluded Assets) as of the date of
termination (except as otherwise provided in this Lease), cash reserves funded by Lessee

23063252014



pursuant to the terms of Section 2(D)(ii) and (iii) and all Hospital, physician and patient medical
records. and contracts to the extent such Leased Property or Other BHCF Assets are transferable
or assignable and to the extent transferable or assignable, all regulatory licenses and provider
numbers. shall be transferred to Lessor, without any payment to Lessee, except as provided
under this Lease. Neither Lessee nor any of Lessee’s affiliates will remove or terminate Lessee’s
interest in any of such Leased Property or Other BHCF Assets except for obsolescence,
destruction or replacement, with any salvage value to be used for the purchase of replacement
property for use at BHCF. Lessee will use commercially reasonable best efforts to cause all
licenses. leases and other course of business agreements relevant to the operations of BHCF to be
assignable to Lessor on termination of the Lease without penalty or additional payment and shall
otherwise use commercially reasonable best efforts to assure that the transfer of assets and
transition of operations will be orderly and in a manner reasonably designed to assure the
continuity of all then applicable services provided at or in connection with BHCF. In addition,
upon termination of this Lease, and prior thereto, Lessee shall not accelerate its collection of
accounts receivable (i.e. Lessee will collect accounts receivable in accordance with past
practices). Lessor agrees that after termination of the Lease, Lessor will either (1) remove from
the Leased Property, Other BHCF Assets and other assets transferred to Lessor, or (ii) not use
any such Leased Property, Other BHCF Assets or other assets bearing the name, logo, trademark
or other intellectual property attributes regarding the name of Lessee, BJC or any of their
affiliates, successors or assigns (collectively, “BJC Trademark/Identifying Property”). Lessor
acknowledges and agrees that the BJC Trademark/Identifying Property is part of Lessee’s
Excluded Assets, and that Lessee’s use of such BJC Trademark/Identifying Property in
connection with the operation of any of the BHCF shall not be deemed as the granting of a
license or any other property rights to Lessor with respect to any such BIC
Trademark/Identifying Property. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this
Section 2(B), Lessor and Lessee acknowledge that during the term of this Lease, Lessee may
acquire ownership of rights in intellectual property, including, without limitation, copyrights,
patents, trademarks and trade secrets, arising from the services of employees of Lessee at BHCF
(the *Intellectual Property”). The Intellectual Property includes only ownership rights, and does
not include any rights acquired by Lessee as a licensee. To the extent that Lessee holds
ownership rights in the Intellectual Property (but specifically excluding the BJC
Trademark/Identifying Property), Lessee hereby grants to Lessor, effective at the termination of
the Lease, a non-exclusive, royalty free license to exercise such rights in the Intellectual Property
in connection with the continued operation of BHCF. The license granted herein is non-
assignable and non-transferable except in connection with the operation of BHCF Facilities, and
except for the foregoing, Lessor shall have no right to sub-license or otherwise grant to any third
party the right to exercise such rights.

(C): Termination; Disposition of Assets. All assets (including but not limited to the
Leased Property and the Other BHCF Assets, but excluding the Excluded Assets and cash and
cash equivalents, i.e., rated securities, commercial paper, repurchase agreements, etc. which are
not held in connection with any cash reserves required under this Lease) associated with the
operation of BHCF shall be transferred to Lessor on Lease termination or expiration without any
further payment to or from Lessee except as may otherwise be provided by the terms of this
Lease.



(D)  Termination: Assumption of Liabilities. Upon termination of this Lease for any
reason. all liabilities (except for the Retained Liabilities set forth below) associated with the
operation of BHCF shall be assumed by Lessor (collectively, the “Assumed Liabilities™). Lessor
agrees to execute and deliver such documents as are reasonably necessary to effect or
memorialize such assumption by Lessor.

i) Liabilities Not Assumed by Lessor. Notwithstanding anything in this
Lease to the contrary, upon termination of this Lease Lessee shall remain liable for the
following liabilities, which shall not be assumed by Lessor (collectively, the “Retained
Liabilities™):

(a) Any payment due Lessor during the Term of this Lease pursuant to
Section 4(C) hereof;

(b) Any damages directly caused by Lessee’s failure to maintain any
insurance coverage required to be maintained by Lessee under Section 12 hereof
or reserves required to be maintained by Lessee under paragraphs (D)(ii) and
(D)(iii) below;

(©) Any damages incurred by Lessor arising out of Lessee’s failure to
comply with an arbitration decision pursuant to Section 17 hereof directing
certain performance by Lessee and issued during the Term of this Lease;

(d) Any claims against Lessee that are unrelated to Lessee’s use of the
Leased Property, operation of the Hospital and provision of related health care
services; and

(e) Fifty percent (50%) of the amount of any unsatisfied judgment in
excess of any insurance coverage against Lessee existing as of the termination of
this Lease. Any reserves associated with such unsatisfied judgments shall be
retained by Lessor, provided that Lessor shall pay to Lessee fifty percent (50%) of
any unexpended reserve after settlement, payment or other resolution of such
judgment.

Lessor and Lessee acknowledge that the retention of the Retained Liabilities by Lessee
pursuant to the provisions of this paragraph (D)(i) is not intended to diminish the obligations of
Lessee under this Lease with respect to obtaining Lessor’s approval of the issuance of BHCF
bonds or other long-term debt financing as provided in Section 6(E)(vi), maintaining reserves for
pension liabilities and medical malpractice and general liability coverage as provided in
paragraphs (D)(ii) and (D)(iii) below, obtaining Lessor’s approval of certain material contracts
extending beyond the Term of this Lease as provided in Sections 6(E)(iii) and 6(E)(iv) hereof, or
maintaining appropriate insurance coverages during the Term of this Lease as provided in
Section 12 of this Lease.

(i)  Pension Liabilities. As of the Commencement Date, the accrued benefits
of affected Hospital employees have been funded by Lessee in accordance with the terms
of the Retirement Plan for Employees of BJC Health System (“BJC”) and meet the
funding requirements described by ERISA and the relevant provisions of the Internal

4
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Revenue Code (“IRC”), as applied to that plan. At the termination of this Lease, pension
liabilities associated with the affected Hospital employees will be calculated in
accordance with the requirements of Section 414(1) of the IRC and such other applicable
provisions of law, if any, as then in effect, on the basis of accrued (not projected) benefit
obligations as of that date, and Lessee will fund such calculated amount. The funding
policy applicable to such Plan shall be applied in a consistent manner with respect to all
BJC affiliates who participate in the Plan (including BHC).

(iii) Medical Malpractice and General Liability Insurance Coverage. Medical
malpractice and general liability insurance or self-insurance coverages required
hereunder have been, as of the Commencement Date, and will be during the Term and at
the termination of this Lease, funded by Lessee based on actuarial accruals. To the extent
necessary, cash deposits or cash reserves shall be assigned at the termination of this
Lease to fund all actuarial reserves based on non-discriminatory generally accepted
accounting principles, consistent with past practice, except for those reserves associated
with any unsatisfied judgments which become Retained Liabilities.

(iv)  Cash. Cash on hand (other than cash reserved under paragraphs (ii) or (iii)
above) at termination of this Lease for any reason, including without limitation Early
Termination under Section 3 below, but not receivables or prepaids (which will be
transferred to Lessor pursuant to Section 2(C)), will be distributed in accordance with the
cash split procedure set forth in Section 4(C) hereof. All receivables, prepaid expenses
and other current assets except for cash and cash equivalents will become the property of
Lessor.

Richts of Termination and Termination Repayments.

(A)  Lessor’s Right of Early Termination.

(i) Lessor shall have a right to effect an early termination of this Lease
(“Early Termination™) by providing Lessee with written notice of such Early Termination
during the period from January 1, 2006 through December 31, 2006. The Early
Termination shall be effective two (2) years after the effective date of such Early
Termination notice and Lessor shall be required to make any Early Termination
Repayment to Lessee as set forth in Section 3(C)(i) hereof.

(ii) After December 31, 2004, Lessor may terminate this Lease upon thirty
(30) days prior written notice (subject to applicable cure periods) for a Major Default (as
defined in Section 16(A) hereof) of Lessee (“Major Default Termination™) provided that
Lessor makes any Major Default Termination Repayment to Lessee set forth in Section
3(C)(ii) hereof.

(ili)  Lessor may terminate this Lease at any time after January 1, 2008 upon
thirty (30) days prior written notice (subject to applicable cure periods) for a material
non-Major Default of Lessee (“Material Default Termination”) provided that Lessor
makes any Material Default Termination Repayment to Lessee set forth in Section
3(C)(iii) hereof.



(iv)  Lessor shall not have a right of termination for any reason prior to January
1, 2005. Lessor shall not have a right of termination at any time as to non-material
Defaults, or prior to January 1, 2008 as to non-Major Defaults.

(B)  Lessee’s Termination Right. Upon a material Default of Lessor, Lessee may, in
addition to any other remedies available to Lessee at law or in equity, terminate this Lease upon
thirty (30) days prior written notice (subject to applicable cure periods) to Lessor.

(C)  Termination Repayments. The parties agree to the following termination
repayments in the event of a termination pursuant to Section 3(A) hereof (any one or more of the
following hereinafter referred to as “Termination Repayments™):

(i) Early Termination Repayment. Lessor’s ability to terminate this Lease
pursuant to an Early Termination shall be conditioned upon a payment by Lessor to
Lessee on the effective date of termination of the following amounts: (a) fifty percent
(50%) of the book value of any Excess Capital Expenditures (for purposes of this Lease,
“Excess Capital Expenditures” shall mean capital expenditures made during the Term of
this Lease in excess of the Capital Expenditure Requirement (as defined in Section 5
hereof) which were either approved or deemed approved by Lessor), plus (b) any unpaid
shortfall amounts due to Lessee by Lessor pursuant to Section 4(C) hereof (illustrations
of which are set forth on Exhibit F-2), plus (c) such other mutually agreed upon
adjustments, if any and only as applicable (collectively, the “Early Termination
Repayment”). An illustration of the methodology set forth above is attached as Exhibit D.
Lessor shall provide Lessee with reasonable assurances of its ability to make the Early
Termination Repayment at least six (6) months prior to the effective date of termination
or Lessor’s right of Early Termination, at Lessee’s election, shall be void. For purposes
of the preceding sentence, a good faith dispute by Lessor as to the amount of the Early
Termination Repayment shall not constitute a failure of Lessor to provide adequate
assurance so long as Lessor provides adequate assurance of Lessor’s ability to make the
Early Termination Repayment as calculated in good faith by Lessor.

(i)  Major Default Termination Repayment. Lessor’s ability to terminate this
Lease at any time after calendar year 2004 pursuant to a Major Default Termination shall
be conditioned upon (a) repayment by Lessor to Lessee on or before the effective date of
termination of any shortfall amounts due to Lessee by Lessor pursuant to Section 4(C)
hereof, plus (b) such other mutually agreed upon adjustments, if any and only as
applicable (collectively, the “Major Default Termination Repayment”). Lessee shall not
be entitled to any repayment for any capital expenditures incurred by Lessee in excess of
the Capital Expenditure Requirement upon the termination of this Lease pursuant to a
Major Default by Lessee.

(ili)  Material Default Termination Repayment. Lessor’s ability to terminate
this Lease pursuant to a Material Default Termination shall be conditioned upon a

payment by Lessor to Lessee on the effective date of termination of Lessee’s reasonable
estimates of the following amounts, if any: (a) fifty percent (50%) of the book value of
any Excess Capital Expenditures, plus (b) any shortfall amounts due to Lessee by Lessor
pursuant to Section 4(C) hereof, plus (c) such other mutually agreed upon adjustments, if
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any and only as applicable (collectively, the “Material Default Termination Repayment”).
Notwithstanding the foregoing, no amounts attributable to clause (a) above (i.e. 50% of
the book value of capital expenditures) shall be due to Lessee with respect to a Material
Default Termination at any time during the Extension Term. Within sixty (60) days after
the termination of the Lease due to a material default by Lessee, the parties shall
reconcile the estimate paid by Lessor pursuant to this Section 3(C)(iii) with a final
accounting; if the amount of such estimate was greater than the final accounting, Lessee
shall promptly refund to Lessor such excess; if the amount of such estimate was less than
the final accounting, Lessor shall promptly pay such deficit to Lessee.

(iv)  Expiration Repayment. If not previously paid, upon the expiration of the
Term of this Lease, Lessor shall pay to Lessee any shortfall amounts due to Lessee by
Lessor pursuant to Section 4(C) hereof; such obligation shall survive the expiration of
this Lease. Lessor and Lessee acknowledge that if this Lease expires at the end of the
Initial Term or the Extension Term, Lessor shall have no obligation to pay Lessee fifty
percent (50%) of the book value of any capital expenditures made during the Term of this
Lease, including Excess Capital Expenditures.

(D) No additional payments beyond the Termination Repayments shall be required in
connection with any lease termination pursuant to Section 3(A), except as otherwise expressly
provided in this Lease.

(E) Payment by Lessor to Lessee of a Major Default Termination Repayment
pursuant to paragraph C(ii) above or of a Material Default Termination Repayment pursuant to
paragraph C(iii) above shall not be deemed a waiver of Lessor’s rights under this Lease with
respect to a breach by Lessee.

(F)  Upon a termination of this Lease, Lessee shall reasonably cooperate with Lessor
to assure a transition on termination which would not result in any interruption of services or
removal of assets other than Lessee’s Excluded Assets. Except as otherwise provided in this
Lease, Lessee agrees that it will not impose any contractual or other burdens upon the transfer of
the personnel, assets, contracts and licenses needed to assure that all Hospital and health services
will continue in substantially the same manner as they were conducted prior to termination other
than those specific BJC corporate management services set forth on Exhibit E attached hereto
and incorporated herein by this reference. Lessee will cooperate with and not oppose Lessor’s
regulatory submissions and filings (and to the extent necessary submit such documentation
incident to Lessor’s regulatory submissions) as are necessary to transfer or would facilitate the
transfer or issuance to Lessor or Lessor’s designee new licenses or to permit Lessor to obtain all
required regulatory consent for Lessor or Lessor’s designee to operate the BHCF, including but
not limited to the surrender or assignment, if applicable, of Lessee’s licenses to operate the
BHCF.

4, Allocation of BHCF Net Revenues.

(A)  Permitted Payments. Commencing on the Commencement Date, all BHCF Net
Revenues (including the proceeds of Lessee’s accounts receivable, unbilled services and other
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prepaid expenses and non-cash current assets existing on the Commencement Date) shall be used
to make the following payments in the following order of priority: )

(i) Payment of all operating expenses of BHCF (“Operating Expenses”) after
the Commencement Date, including all current third-party payables and accruals for local
BHCF expenses existing as of the Commencement Date, but excluding any payments to
Lessee or its affiliates except as provided below or with the consent of Lessor, which
consent shall not be unreasonably withheld.

(i1) A minimum rental payment to Lessor equal to all sums which become
due, as they become due, during the Term of this Lease, on all existing and future (to the
extent such future bond financings are approved by Lessee) bond financings concerning
the Hospital.

(iii)  In consideration of the approval by the County of this Lease, Lessee shall
pay to the County (the “County Payment”) One Million Three Hundred Fifty Thousand
Dollars ($1,350,000.00) per year, payable in advance in equal quarterly payments of
Three Hundred Thirty-Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($337,500.00). The
County Payment provided for in this Section 4(A)(iii) shall be increased, but not
decreased, annually in direct proportion to any change in the cost of living as determined
by the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers, Columbia, Missouri, as
published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, during
the previous one (1) year period.

(iv)  Payments for BHCF éapital expenditures, on a three-year average basis,
which shall be no less than the Capital Expenditure Requirement (as defined in Section 5
hereof).

(v)  An annual payment to BJC of Four Million Nine Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($4,900,000.00) in consideration of BJC continuing to provide its services listed
in Exhibit E (which includes the information system salaries and other information
system employment related costs of local BHCF information system employees) as
necessary and not less than the standards of prior practices for services provided (the
“BJC Services Payment”), including but not limited to any and all expenditures incurred
or generally assessed on a system-wide basis for compliance with applicable Federal
regulations and statutes (e.g., HIPAA and other special information service costs);
provided however, that costs associated with such matters which have historically been
incurred at the local Hospital level shall continue to be part of the Operating Expenses
and paid pursuant to Section 4(A)(i) hereof. All costs incurred by Lessee in connection
with the installation of software at BHCF (excluding normal enhancements and updates)
may be treated by Lessee as capital expenditures in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. The BJC Services Payment provided for in this Section 4(A)(v)
shall be increased, but not decreased, annually in direct proportion to any change in the
cost of living as determined by the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers,
Columbia, Missouri, as published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of
Labor Statistics, during the previous one (1) year period.
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(vi) A payment to Lessee of three percent (3%) of BHCF Net Revenues as full
compensation and reimbursement for management, all indirect overhead benefits from
any system-wide allocated overhead expenses not otherwise reimbursed above
(including, but not limited to purchasing leverage, low cost access to capital markets,
insurance pooling leverage and management. and other like services, all management
related services, government relations. and education, group contracting, system
consultants and other group overhead and system benefits), and the allocated costs of
BJC management other than those of local BHCF employees (the “BJC Management
Payment”).

(B) BHCF Net Revenues Defined. For purposes of this Lease, “BHCF Net
Revenues” shall have the same meaning as “Total Revenues” as defined in the Hospital audited
financial statements prepared by Lessee, which includes all revenues from Hospital management
agreements of BHCF (e.g., management of a rural health facility by BHCF in an Additional
County). For purposes of this Lease, including without limitation cash split (as described in
Section 4(C)), Termination Payments (as defined in Section 3(C)), and disposition of assets upon
termination of this Lease, all necessary calculations shall be based upon the audited financial
statements prepared specifically for the operation of BHCF, examples of which are attached
hereto as Exhibit J (all or portions of which are also sometimes referred to as “Hospital balance
sheet™).

(C)  Cash Split. Lessor and Lessee shall each receive a performance based payment
for each calendar year equal to fifty percent (50%) of BHCF’s net increase in cash and cash
equivalents, which shall include interest and investment income on all BHCF cash balances
relating to post December 31, 2000 receipts (as illustrated in Exhibit F). If BHCF’s net change
in cash and cash equivalents is insufficient to satisfy the amounts specified in Section 4(A)
hereof, Lessor and Lessee will each be responsible for fifty percent (50%) of the shortfall; and
Lessor, within thirty (30) days of notice from Lessee, shall pay Lessee fifty percent of such
shortfall in cash or its equivalent.

(D)  Exemption of Leased Property from Property Taxes. Lessor represents that the

Leased Property currently is exempt from property taxes and assessments and anticipates that it
will remain exempt during the Term of this Lease. In the event that the leasehold interest of
Lessee or the Leased Property, or both, become subject to property taxes (except as a direct
result of the acts or omissions of Lessee), Lessor agrees that any such property taxes or
assessments shall be deemed an Operating Expense and paid for out of the BHCF Net Revenues
pursuant to Section 4(A)(i), provided that prior to the split of any BHCF Net Revenues between
Lessee and Lessor, Lessee will be reimbursed for its decreased share of BHCF Net Revenues as
the result of payment of such taxes (in effect, fifty percent (50%) of the total amount of such
property taxes paid each year will be paid to Lessee prior to the split of BHCF Net Revenues).

(E)  Lessor’s Right to Examine Books and Records. Lessor shall have the annual right
within three (3) months after (a) the audited financial statements have been delivered to Lessor,
(b) Lessee has delivered to Lessor’s accountants/auditors such other related information as
Lessor may reasonably request and (c) Lessor’s accountants/auditors have been given reasonable
access to the work papers of Lessee’s auditors and reasonable opportunity to meet with and ask
questions of Lessee’s auditors (Lessee shall provide the information identified in clauses (a) and
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(b) and cause the access and opportunity to meet required under clause (c) to occur by April 1 of
each calendar year) to determine whether any costs which are included as Operating Expenses
should have been included within the costs covered by the BJC Services Payment (as defined in
Section 4(A)(v) below) or the BJC Management Payment (as defined in Section 4(A)(vi) below).
Unless either party shall deliver written notice to the other of its exception to any item included
within Operating Expenses within such three (3) month period, all amounts paid as Operating
Expenses shall be considered as final and accepted by Lessor and Lessee as to such year. If
Lessor shall deliver to Lessee written notice that Lessor disputes any item or items included in
Operating Expenses for a given calendar year within the aforesaid three (3) month period, and
such dispute is not resolved by the parties hereto within ninety (90) days after Lessor’s notice to
Lessee, then either party may, within thirty (30) days thereafter, request that the matter be
submitted to arbitration pursuant to Section 17 hereof.

(F)  Termination Payments. The parties agree that any payments by Lessor to Lessee
pursuant to Sections 3(C), 20 or 25 of this Lease shall come from Lessor’s separate funds and not
from BHCF Net Revenues, and such payments will be paid directly to Lessee and not be
considered part of BHCF Net Revenues.

5. Capital Expenditure Commitment.

Lessee will commit to expend, on a three-year average basis for each successive three (3)
year period during the Term of this Lease (and for such shorter period at the end of the Term if
the total length of the Term of this Lease is less than fifteen (15) years), no less than nine percent
(9%) of BHCF Net Revenues from all BHCF operations on the sum of (i) capital expenditures
and (ii) all debt service on bonds (principal and interest) issued to date and all debt service on
bonds (principal and interest) issued during the Term in accordance with the Terms of this Lease
whose proceeds are used for capital expenditures at BHCF (“Capital Expenditure Requirement”).
If, upon termination of this Lease, Lessee has not expended all of the dollars necessary to meet
the Capital Expenditure Requirement (prorated for any period less than three (3) years), then
Lessee shall transfer an amount equal to such unexpended dollars to Lessor, which amount shall
not be included in the calculation of the final cash split under Section 4(C) hereof. For purposes
of calculating whether Lessee has met the Capital Expenditure Requirement, (i) capital
expenditure dollars will be counted in the year they are recorded in accordance with the Hospital
audited financial statements, “Statement of Cash Flows”; (ii) debt service will be counted in the
year the principal and interest is expensed, and (iii) bond financings will be counted based upon
the payments of principal and interest when expensed (i.e., proceeds of bond financing will not
be counted, as that would lead to counting the same expenditure twice). Lessee has not delayed
any capital expenditure contemplated for installation in calendar year 2000 other than those set
forth in Exhibit G hereto. The items listed on Exhibit G will not be included in the calculation of
2001 Capital Expenditures or the 2001 Cash Split.

6. Lessee Control of Leased Property: Governance.

Lessee shall have exclusive control over the Leased Property so long as it is used
principally for Hospital and health care purposes that are usual and customary at similar facilities
or other facilities owned, leased or managed by Lessee or its affiliates, subject to Lessee’s
obligations under Section 7 of this Lease and the following rights retained by Lessor and set
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forth in this Section 6. Lessee shall have sole and exclusive control over the operation of the
Hospital. establishment and maintenance of Hospital policies and procedures, the employment of
and termination of employees for Hospital operations and all Hospital and health care operations
upon the Leased Property, subject to Lessee’s obligation under Section 7 of this Lease and the
following rights retained by Lessor:

(A)  Lessor shall have the right to enter upon the Leased Property at reasonable times
upon reasonable advance notice to assure that Lessee is complying with the provisions of this
Lease. :

(B)  Lessor will have one (1) director on BJC’s governing board and one member on
all other boards and board committees which have any oversight responsibilities relative to
BHCF operations (other than (i) the BJC Executive Committee, and (ii) BJC affiliates providing
ancillary or support services).

(C)  Lessee will agree to consult with Lessor prior to the elimination of any major
clinical services or the relocation or outsourcing of any significant administrative service;
provided however, that:

@) Lessee shall give Lessor sixty (60) days’ prior written notice of its plans
for the elimination of any clinical service or program which accounted for more than five
percent (5%) of BHCF Net Revenues in the prior calendar year. Lessee shall be entitled
to eliminate such clinical service or program if Lessor does not object to such action
within sixty (60) days of the effective date of such notice, but if Lessor objects, Lessee
shall not eliminate such service or program without either (a) Lessor’s approval, or (ii)
Lessor’s failure to object to a subsequent notice.

(i)  Lessee shall not relocate or outsource any significant administrative
service outside of the County if the primary effect of such action is to substantially impair
Lessor’s ability to resume operation of the Hospital upon the expiration of this Lease.
Lessee may seek Lessor’s approval of any proposed relocation or outsourcing of any
administrative service (to establish that such action does not violate the provisions of this
Section) by providing thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to Lessor of such action.
Lessee shall be entitled to relocate or outsource such administrative service outside of the
County if Lessor does not object to such action with thirty (30) days of the effective date
of such notice, but if Lessor objects, Lessee shall not relocate or outsource such service
outside of the County without either (a) Lessor’s approval, or (ii) Lessor’s failure to
object to a subsequent notice.

All approvals requested under this Section 6(C) shall not be unreasonably withheld, and any
disagreements over Lessor’s disapproval of any proposed action may be submitted by Lessee to
arbitration pursuant to Section 17 hereof; provided, Lessor’s disapproval shall be deemed
presumptively reasonable if the operating margin of such service did not exceed a One Million
Five Hundred Thousand Dollar ($1,500,000.00) loss for the prior calendar year, or if Lessor
funded such loss, and agreed to fund future losses, in excess of One Million Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($1,500,000.00).

11
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(D)  Lessor and Lessee will commit to mutually develop a strategic plan by the end of
calendar year 2001. The strategic plan will address the servicing of Boone County health needs
including (i) an evaluation of the physical condition, capacity, technology and growth needs of
BHCEF., (ii) an assessment of how BHCF meets current and projected Hospital service needs, and
(iii) a financial forecast for addressing the required facilities, personnel, technology and other
infrastructure, and (iv) the recruitment and retention of BHCF medical staff. If Lessor, Hospital
management and Lessee identify a need for major expansion or renovation of the physical plant
or infrastructure, and all parties agree that the County residents’ needs and the long-term
economic viability of BHCF justify the investment, the parties will cooperate to issue long-term
bonds to fund the investment and the debt service on those bonds will be paid out of BHCF Net
Revenues pursuant to Section 4(a)(ii) hereof. Lessor will be consulted relative to proposed
capital improvements at BHCF and, in the event of disagreement, will have a discretionary right
1o designate up to one percent (1%) of BHCF Net Revenues for capital expenditures specified by
Lessor, provided those expenditures do not result in ongoing Operating Expenses which after
reimbursement will materially and adversely affect the business operations of BHCF (unless
such expenses are funded by Lessor). The one percent (1%) discretionary allocation will apply
toward the nine percent (9%) Capital Expenditure Requirement and will be increased to two
percent (2%) during the last two years of the Term of this Lease, as such Term may be extended
by Lessee hereunder.

(E) Lessor will also retain approval rights over the following:

@) capital expenditures requiring certificate of need approval or in excess of
amounts specified in the mutually approved strategic plan or in excess of nine percent
(9%) of BHCF Net Revenues; provided however, that subject to Lessor’s one percent/two
percent (1%/2%) discretionary right set forth in Section 6(D) hereof, Lessee may expend
funds over Lessor’s objections up to ten percent (10%) of BHCF Net Revenues, in which
event all unapproved expenditures in excess of ten percent (10%) shall not be considered
in the calculation of any Termination Repayments in Section 3;

(i) transactions between Lessee and BJC or any BJC affiliate (other than for
the services described on Exhibit E), which during the Term would constitute an expense
or capital expenditure of Lessee in excess of Two Hundred Thousand Dollars
($200,000.00) individually or on an annual aggregate basis. The dollar limitation
provided for in this Section 6(E)(ii) shall be increased, but not decreased, annually in
direct proportion to any change in the cost of living as determined by the Consumer Price
Index for All Urban Consumers, Columbia, Missouri, as published by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, during the previous one (1) year period.

(iii)  In the case of Early Termination or termination at the conclusion of the
Initial Term or Extension Term, as applicable, Lessee’s execution of any contract or lease
with a term extending beyond the Term of this Lease (which shall be the effective date of
the Early Termination if Lessor has exercised such Early Termination right, or December
31, 2015 if Lessee has exercised its right to extend the Term of this Lease), except for (a)
contracts in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practices; (b) contracts
with Lessee’s affiliates, provided such contracts will automatically terminate with such
affiliate upon the termination of this Lease; and (c) contracts with an annual obligation of
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less than $200,000.00 (such $200,000.00 figure shall be increased, but not decreased,
annually in direct proportion to any change in the cost of living as determined by the
Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers. Columbia, Missouri, as published by
the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, during the previous
one (1) year period;

(iv)  In the case of any termination of the Lease not covered under Section
6(E)(iii) above, Lessee’s execution, following the giving or receipt of notice of
termination of this Lease which is properly given pursuant to the terms of the Lease, of
any contract or lease with a term extending beyond the Term of this Lease, except for (a)
contracts in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practices; (b) contracts
with Lessee’s affiliates, provided such contracts will automatically terminate with such
affiliate upon the termination of this Lease; and (c) contracts with an annual obligation of
less than $200,000.00;

v) any merger, change of control, or sale of substantially all the assets of
Lessee such that, following such action, BJC HealthCare is not the controlling sponsor of
the Lessee;

(vi)  the issuance of BHCF bonds or other long-term financings.

0] Lessee will report quarterly on the financial condition or projected financial
condition of Lessee’s operations at BHCF, the status of existing and projected capital
expenditures, and any material changes in operations, services or facilities that are being
contemplated by senior management of Lessee. Following implementation of the strategic plan,
Lessee will address on a quarterly basis those activities and projects which were material
elements of the plan. Lessee will certify quarterly Lessee’s compliance with the benchmarks
established pursuant to Section 7(A) and certify annually the financial condition and financial
results of operations of Lessee at the Hospital, including the application of all BHCF Net
Revenues and the reconciliation of all cash. Annually, Lessor shall receive a complete set of the
audited financial statements of Lessee, and Lessee’s outside auditor shall be reasonably available
to answer any questions Lessor may have regarding such statements.

(G)  Lessee will not enter into any agreement which results in Lessor’s loss of tax-
exempt status.

7. Lessee Operational Covenants.

Lessee shall, in its operation of the Hospital:

(A) Comply with those financial and quality benchmarks set forth on Exhibit H
attached hereto and incorporated herein, which benchmarks may be modified by the mutual
agreement of Lessor and Lessee in conjunction with the development of the strategic plan, and in
the event actual performance falls below such benchmarks, Lessee shall develop and implement
action plans to address such performance.

(B) Continue to provide medical care to indigent residents of the County in
accordance with the statutory and historical indigent care requirements of BHCF.

13
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(C)  Maintain all required licenses, permits and approvals required to operate the
Hospital. ‘

(D) Comply with all laws, rules ahd orders of all federal, state, and municipal
governments. or departments, which may be applicable to Lessee or the Leased Property.

(E)  Perform exclusively through BHCF all County related health services (which
includes services in those counties set forth in Exhibit I (the “Additional Counties™)) which could
be provided or managed by BHCF or its medical staff), and Lessee will not directly or through
any affiliated entity negotiate or contract with or acquire, lease or manage a competing facility in
the County or any of the Additional Counties during the Term without Lessor’s prior written
consent. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessor agrees that Lessee will not be in violation of the
provisions of the immediately preceding sentence in the event Lessee or an entity affiliated with
Lessee or BJC acquires or merges with a healthcare provider whose primary facilities are located
outside the County and the Additional Counties but which may have ancillary facilities located
within the County or Additional Counties, so long as such ancillary facilities are not the site
currently referred to as University of Missouri Hospital. For a period of one (1) year after
termination of the Lease, except in the case of a termination by Lessee due to a material default
by Lessor, Lessee will not directly or through any entity affiliated with Lessee or BJC solicit any
BHCF employee (except for Lessee’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer) to
provide employment in Boone or the Additional Counties, provided that nothing herein shall
preclude Lessee or any of its affiliates from hiring any BHCF employee who wishes to provide
services at a location within a county other than Boone County or one or more of the Additional
Counties so long as such employee was not the subject of targeted recruitment or solicitation by
Lessee. For a period of one (1) year after termination of the Lease, neither Lessee nor BJC nor
an affiliate of either will utilize Lessee’s Chief Executive Officer in any capacity at a healthcare
facility located within Boone or the Additional Counties.

(F Cooperate with Lessor to assure the appropriate transfer of all good will (other
than that associated with the BJC name or the name of Lessee or its affiliates), medical staff and
employees associated with BHCF’s operations to Lessor upon the termination of this Lease,
provided however that, notwithstanding anything in this Lease to the contrary, (i) if Lessor elects
to exercise its right of Early Termination under Section 3(A)(i) hereof, Lessor shall not solicit or
hire Lessee’s Chief Executive Officer, and (ii) if Lessor elects to exercise its right of Early
Termination under Section 3(A)(i) hereof or if Lessee fails to extend the Term of this Lease as
provided in Section 2(A) hereof, Lessee’s Chief Financial Officer shall be permitted, at his or her
election but without solicitation by Lessor (provided Lessor’s discussions with Lessee’s Chief
Financial Officer in response to his or her inquiry shall not constitute solicitation), to work for
the entity succeeding Lessee. If the Lease expires at the end of the Initial Term or the Extension
Term, Lessee agrees that Lessor may freely solicit and/or hire Lessee’s Chief Financial Officer.

(G) Maintain provider status with Medicare and Medicaid and other similar payer
eligibility criteria.

(H  Make payments and discharge obligations of BHCF in good faith and in the
ordinary course of business in accordance with normal policies of Lessee.

14
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(D Refrain from intentionally impairing the transition of the operations of BHCF to
Lessor upon the termination of this Lease. ‘

; #)) Refrain from canceling or waiving any rights in respect of, or selling, transferring,
distributing or disposing of, any of the Leased Property, except in the ordinary and regular
course of business.

(K)  Maintain property and comprehensive general and professional liability insurance
coverage (under commercial, pooled or self-insurance plans) as required in Section 12 hereof.

(L)  Operate the Hospital under the name “Boone Hospital Center” (unless Lessor and
Lessee approve a change in such name). -

(M)  Permit and encourage the continued operation of auxiliary and volunteer services
in accordance with historic patterns.

-(N)  Provide 62 parking spaces in the Hospital parking lot for the benefit of the County
nursing home.

8. Lessor Operational Covenants.

Lessor shall, during the Term of this Lease:

(A)  Work exclusively with Lessee in connection with the provision of health care
services, and shall not own, operate, manage or invest in any health care business in competition
with Lessee.

(B) Act in a timely and good faith manner with respect to consents and approvals
required under this Lease.

©) Provide information to Lessee, and execute any documents, which are reasonably
necessary or convenient to Lessee in the discharge of its obligations hereunder.

County shall not, during the Term of this Lease, own, operate or have a financial interest
in any other acute care hospital located within Boone or any of the Additional Counties.

9. Repairs.

Lessee is concerned with not only the quality of health care services provided at the
Hospital but also the environment in which it provides such services. Therefore, during the Term
of this Lease, Lessee shall be responsible for all maintenance and mechanical and structural
repairs, including but not limited to all glass, partitions, doors, roof, electrical, plumbing,
heating, air conditioning, fixtures, equipment and appurtenances thereof. It is the intention of the
parties that Lessee shall be responsible for any and all repairs and maintenance required of the
Leased Property during the Term of this Lease or any extension thereof. The costs of such
repairs shall be paid out of BHCF Net Revenues as provided in Section 4(A)(i) or (iv) of this
Lease. as applicable.

15

23063297V 14



10. Assignment.

Lessee may assign this Lease to any corporation affiliated with or a subsidiary of Lessee
or its parent corporation, Christian Health Services Development Corporation, a Missouri
not-for-profit corporation (“CHSDC”). Lessee shall not otherwise assign this Lease without the
written consent of Lessor. Consent to any such assignment shall not be unreasonably withheld by
Lessor. Assignment shall not relieve Lessee or CHSDC of their respective obligations, liabilities
and responsibilities under this Lease. The term “affiliated” corporation as used in this provision
shall be deemed to mean a corporation owned or controlled by, or under the control of, either
Lessee or CHSDC.

11. Utilities and Services.

Lessee agrees to pay for water, fuel, gas, oil, heat, electricity, power and other services
which may be furnished or used by Lessee. All such utilities and other services shall be an
Operating Expense of the Hospital and paid out of BHCF Net Revenues as provided in Section
4(A)(i) hereof.

12. Insurance.

(A) Liability Insurance. Lessee agrees to carry commercial general liability insurance
or self insurance at Lessee’s option with a combined single limit of liability in an amount not less
than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) to protect Lessor from claims arising from any act or
omission of Lessee or any of the contractors, licensees, invitees, agents, servants or employees of
Lessee, naming Lessor as an additional insured. The insurance will pay damages arising out of
accident, injury, or death of any person or the damage to property of any person occurring during
the Term of this Lease.

(B)  Property Insurance. Lessee shall also maintain special form (formerly known as
all risk) insurance on the improvements, other Leased Property and the Other BHCF Assets for
the full replacement value of such improvements and other Leased Property. Lessor and/or the
County shall be named as loss payees on such policy as their interests may appear.

(C)  Professional Liability Insurance. Lessee agrees to provide a policy of
professional liability insurance (or self-insurance, at Lessee’s option) under which Lessor is also

named as an insured. The minimum limits of professional liability insurance coverage shall be
not less than primary insurance of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for every claim, a Three
Million Dollars ($3,000,000.00) annual aggregate, and an umbrella insurance policy of One
Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00).

(D) Increase in Coverage Limits. Lessee shall periodically (and not less than once
every three (3) years) have its outside, independent insurance consultant review the coverage
limits set forth in paragraphs (A) and (C) above, and Lessee will increase its coverages if so
recommended by its consultant.

(E) Insurance Carriers. Each policy of insurance required to be maintained under this
Section 12 shall be carried by a responsible insurance carrier authorized to do business in the
State of Missouri or, at Lessee’s option, a domestic or foreign captive insurance company of
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which BJC has a fifty percent (50%) or greater interest. Duplicate certificates of insurance shall
be delivered to Lessor and shall state that the insurance is not cancelable without at least ten (10)
days advance written notice to Lessor. Notwithstanding anything in this Section 12 to the
contrary, Lessee shall be permitted to establish, maintain and provide all insurance required
hereunder under a self-insurance or pooled self-insurance fund, provided that Lessee shall
provide to Lessor annually a report evidencing that such self-insurance plan or program is
actuarially sound. All such insurance maintained by Lessee and allocable to BHCF pursuant to
this Section 12 shall be an Operating Expense of the Hospital and paid out of BHCF Net
Revenues as provided in Section 4(A)(i) hereof.

® Transition Issues. In the event any notice of termination of the Lease is properly
given, or at least six (6) months prior to the termination of the Lease at the end of the Initial
Term or the Extension Term, as applicable, Lessee and Lessor shall thereafter cooperate to
facilitate transition of insurance coverages and allow Lessor to put in place various insurance
policies for coverage of BHCF and its operation following termination of the Lease. Lessor
agrees to promptly work with brokers and insurance companies as necessary to place appropriate
insurance coverage for BHCF and its operation after termination of the Lease, and Lessee agrees
to provide Lessor and/or its brokers with such information as may be reasonably necessary to
facilitate the placement of such coverages. With respect to medical malpractice and general
liability claims made prior to the termination of the Lease (“Pre-Term Claims™) (i) Lessor shall
retain the cash deposits or cash reserves created in accordance with Section 2(D)(iii) (except for
fifty percent (50%) of the unexpended portion of any reserves associated with any unsatisfied
judgments which become Retained Liabilities and are ultimately settled or otherwise resolved),
and (ii) Lessee shall continue, post-termination and until resolution, to control the defense,
settlement and/or other resolution of Pre-Term Claims on behalf of Lessor, provided that, for any
Pre-Term Claim with a reserve in excess of $100,000, Lessee shall advise Lessor of any firm
settlement offers received and shall consult with Lessor regarding any such Pre-Term Claims
before settling or otherwise resolving the same. Costs of defense, settlement amounts or
judgments (except any judgment which constitutes a Retained Liability of Lessee) will be billed
to the appropriate reserve for such Assumed Liabilities. Lessor shall continue to maintain
appropriate reserves for each such Pre-Term Claim and otherwise provide Lessee with
reasonable assurances that an appropriate reserve is being maintained for each such Pre-Term
Claim until its resolution, With respect to medical malpractice and general liability claims made
after the termination of the Lease relating to incidents occurring during the Term of the Lease,
(“Post-Term Claims™) Lessor shall control the defense, settlement and/or other resolution of
Post-Term Claims, and Lessee shall reasonably cooperate in the provision of any information or
witnesses within Lessee’s control.

(G)  Defense of County. In the event of a claim arising out of the operation of the
BHCF Facilities during the Term in which the County is named as a defendant, Lessor will
defend the County unless and until a conflict of interest between Lessor and the County shall
arise.

13. Right of First Refusal; Restriction on Transfer of Leased Property.

(A)  If, during the Term of this Lease, Lessor elects to sell the real estate or equipment,
or both, comprising all or any part of the Leased Property, Lessee shall have the right of “first
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refusal” with respect to any such property to be sold. Lessor shall notify Lessee of any bona fide
proved offer of purchase and shall give Lessee one hundred twenty (120) days in which Lessee
shall have the right to notify Lessor of its intent to purchase such Leased Property upon the same
terms and conditions as set forth in the bona fide offer. If within one hundred twenty (120) days
of receipt of such notice Lessee fails to notify Lessor in writing of Lessee’s election to so
purchase such Leased Property, Lessor may proceed to sell such Leased Property upon the terms
and conditions of said “bona fide offer to purchase.” Any such sale shail be subject to this Lease
if then in effect.

(B)  Lessor shall be permitted to convey its interest in the real estate comprising the
Leased Property if, and only if, (i) Lessor first complies with the provisions of Section 13(A)
regarding Lessee’s right of first refusal, (ii) Lessor does not sell such property to a competitor of
BJC, (iii) the purchaser of such property assumes in writing all of Lessor’s obligations under this
Lease, and (iv) the sale of such property will not affect the tax-exempt status of Lessee or the
Lease Property.

14. Representations and Warranties of Lessor and County.

Lessor and the County hereby represent and warrant to Lessee that the statements set
forth below in this Section are true and correct as of the date of this Lease.

(A)  Organization and Authority. The board of Lessor is duly elected and in good
standing under the laws of the State of Missouri. Lessor has the full power, right and authority to
enter into and perform its obligations under this Lease, subject to the approval of the County.
The execution, delivery and performance of this Lease by Lessor has been duly and properly
authorized by proper governmental action by Lessor and the County, as the case may be, in
accordance with applicable law and this Lease constitutes a valid and binding obligation of
Lessor, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms.

(B)  Transaction Not a Breach. Neither the execution or delivery of this Lease nor its
performance will conflict with or result in a material breach of the terms, conditions or
provisions of any contract, agreement, mortgage, trust, deed, note, bond indenture or other
instrument or obligation of any nature to which Lessor is a party or by which Lessor is bound;
and neither the execution and delivery of this Lease nor its performance will contravene or
violate any statute or any judicial or governmental regulation, order, injunction, judgment, or
decree, nor will this Lease require the approval, consent or permission of any governmental or
regulatory body or authority, other than the County, and Lessor and the County have received no
notice which is inconsistent with the foregoing. With regard to this representation and the -
representation set forth in Section 14(A) above regarding compliance with the County Hospitals
Act, as amended (the “Act”), the County and Lessor have relied upon an opinion of competent
counsel that this Lease does not contravene or violate the Act.

- (C)  Real Estate. The County or the County by and through the Lessor is the sole
owner of, and has good, valid, marketable and indefeasible title to the Leased Property free and
clear of any material liens, mortgages, deeds of trust, charges, encumbrances, pledges and
hypothecations of any kind, nature and description, subject to all matters of record pertaining to
the Leased Property in the County and all matters that a true and correct survey would reveal. -
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The County and Lessor are not now, and will not be, in default in respect of any of its obligations
or liabilities pertaining to the Leased Property, which default alone or together with any other
such default would have a material and adverse affect on the business and operation of the
Hospital and there is not any state of facts or circumstances or conditions or event which, after
notice or lapse of time, would constitute or result in any such default. There are presently no
leases in existence with respect to the Leased Property. All notices of completion and certificates
of occupancy required under applicable local law with respect to the Leased Property have been
obtained. To the best of the knowledge of the County and Lessor, neither the whole nor any
portion of the Leased Property is subject to any pending condemnation, taking or other similar
proceeding by any governmental authority or agency, and neither Lessor nor the County know,
or are there any grounds under which either Lessor or the County should know, that any such
condemnation or taking is threatened or contemplated, and to the best of the knowledge of
Lessor and the County, (a) there is no claim, study or effort by any governmental authority or
agency which in any way materially and adversely affects or would materially and adversely
affect the present use or zoning of the Leased Property nor (b) is there any existing, proposed or
contemplated plan to widen, modify or realign any street or highways situated or touching upon
the Leased Property. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee acknowledges that Lessor and
County have advised Lessee of the proposed widening of Broadway and resulting loss of
vehicular access point on North Campus. To the best of each of the knowledge of Lessor and the
County, neither the Leased Property nor the occupancy or operation thereof is in violation of any
law, including any laws, rules or regulations relating to the health and safety and protection of
the environment, or any building, zoning, fire, health or other ordinance, code and neither Lessor
nor the County has received any notice alleging any such violation or requiring or calling
attention to the needs for any work, repairs, construction, alterations or installation on or in
connection with the Leased Property which has not been heretofore complied with by Lessor or
the County as applicable, at their sole cost and expense. To the best of the knowledge of Lessor
and the County, Lessor has the legal and contractual rights to use the Leased Property for the
business and operations presently conducted thereon.

(D)  Material Misstatements or Omissions. None of the information contained in the
representations and warranties of Lessor and the County or set forth in this Lease or in any of the
exhibits contain any untrue statement of a material fact, or omit to state a material fact necessary
to make the statements contained herein or therein not misleading.

(E)  Scope of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of
Lessor and the County contained herein are the exclusive representations and warranties

provided by the County and Lessor and the County and Lessor make no warranties, statutory,
express or implied, except as provided for herein.

15. Warranties And Representations of Lessee,

Lessee represents and warrants to the County and Lessor that the statements set forth
below in this Section are true and correct as of the date of this Lease.

(A)  Organization, Authority. Lessee is a not-for-profit corporation duly organized,
validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Missouri and has the full
power, right and authority to enter into and perform its obligations under this Lease. The
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execution, delivery and performance of this Lease by Lessee has been duly and properly
authorized by proper corporate action in accordance with applicable law and with the Articles of
Incorporation and Bylaws of Lessee, and this Lease constitutes a valid and binding obligation of
Lessee enforceable against it and in accordance with its terms.

(B)  Transaction Not a Breach. Neither the execution and delivery of this Lease nor its
performance will conflict with or result in a breach of the terms, conditions or provisions of the
Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws of Lessee or any contract, agreement, mortgage, trust, deed,
note, bond indenture or other instrument or obligation of any nature to which Lessee is a party or
by which Lessee is bound; and to Lessee’s actual knowledge neither the execution and delivery
of this Lease nor its performance will contravene or violate any statute or any judicial or
governmental regulation, order, injunction, judgment or decree or require the approval, consent
or permission of any governmental or regulatory body or authority other than the County; and
Lessee has received no notice which is inconsistent with the foregoing.

(C)  Material Misstatements or Omissions. None of the information contained in the
representations and warranties of Lessee and as set forth in this Lease or in any of the exhibits
contains any untrue statement of a material fact or omits to state a material fact necessary to
make the statements contained herein or therein not misleading.

(D)  Scope of Representations and Warranties. The representations and warranties of
Lessee contained herein are the exclusive representations and warranties provided by Lessee, and
Lessee makes no warranties, statutory, express or implied, except as provided for herein.

16. Default.

(A)  Major Default. The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a Major
Default hereunder, thereby entitling Lessor to terminate this Lease pursuant to Section 3 hereof:

) Lessee’s permanent loss of its license to operate the Hospital or 1ts status
_ as a Medicare provider;

(i)  Filing by Lessee in any court pursuant to any statute, either of the United
States or any state, of a petition in bankruptcy or insolvency, or for reorganization, or for
the appointment of a receiver or trustee of all or a portion of the Lessee’s property, or an
assignment by the Lessee for the benefit of creditors, if within sixty (60) days after the
commencement of any such proceeding such proceeding shall not have been dismissed;

(iii)  The failure of Lessee to make one or more of the payments required under
Sections 4(A)(ii) or (iii) or Section 4(C) hereof, and such failure shall continue for sixty
(60) days after written notice of such failure from Lessor to Lessee; or

(iv)  The failure of Lessee to pay a final arbitration award granted in favor of
‘Lessor and against Lessee pursuant to Section 17 hereof, and such failure shall continue
for thirty (30) days after written notice of such failure from Lessor to Lessee.

(B) Non-Major Default by Lessee. The occurrence of any of the following shall
constitute a default (which shall be characterized as a non-Major Default) of Lessee hereunder:
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(i) ~ The failure of Lessee to make one or more of the payments required
hereunder (except for those payments required under Sections 4(A)(ii) and (iii) and 4(C)),
and such failure shall continue for thirty (30) days after written notice of such failure
from Lessor to Lessee;

(ii) The failure of Lessee to perform or comply with any of the terms,
conditions or covenants contained in this Lease to be performed or complied with by
Lessee, and such failure shall continue for thirty (30) days after written notice of such
failure from Lessor to Lessee; provided, however, that if such breach cannot be cured
within such thirty (30) day period, Lessee shall not be in default if within such thirty (30)
day period Lessee shall have commenced to cure such breach and shall continue its
efforts to effect such cure with due diligence; or

(iii)  Any acts of Lessee or any failure of Lessee to do any acts required of
Lessee hereunder which triggers any event of “default” as defined in the bond documents
pertaining to bonds issued by the County and secured against the Hospital property and
Hospital operations, and such failure is not cured within the time period set forth in the
bond documents for curing such default.

(C)  Default by Lessor. The occurrence of any of the following shall constitute a
default of Lessor hereunder:

@) The failure of Lessor to perform or comply with any of the terms,
conditions or covenants contained in this Lease to be performed or complied with by
Lessor, and such failure shall continue for thirty (30) days after written notice of such
failure from Lessee to Lessor; provided, however, that if such breach cannot be cured
within such thirty (30) day period, Lessor shall not be in default if within such thirty (30)
day period Lessor shall have commenced to cure such breach and shall continue its
efforts to effect such cure with due diligence;

(i1) The failure of Lessor to pay a final arbitration award granted in favor of
Lessee and against Lessor pursuant to Section 17 hereof, and such failure shall continue
for thirty (30) days after written notice of such failure from Lessee to Lessor (such failure
shall automatically be deemed a material default of Lessor);

(iii)  Filing by the Lessor in any court pursuant to any statute, either of the
United States or any state, of a petition in bankruptcy or insolvency, or for
reorganization, or for the appointment of a receiver or trustee of all or a portion of the
Lessor’s property, or an assignment by the Lessor for the benefit of creditors, if within
sixty (60) days after the commencement of any such proceeding such proceeding shall
not have been dismissed; or

(iv) If any event of “default” as defined in the bond documents shall occur
(other than a default pursuant to Section 16(B)(iii)hereof) pertaining to bonds issued by
the County and secured against the Hospital property and Hospital operations, and such
failure is not cured within the time period set forth in the bond documents for curing such
default.
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17. Arbitration.

(A)  Except as otherwise set forth in this Lease, any controversy, dispute, or
disagreement between the parties arising out of or relating to this Lease, the breach thereof, or
the subject matter thereof, shall be resolved by binding arbitration, which shall be conducted in
either Columbia or St. Louis, Missouri, at the direction of the arbitrator, in accordance with the
American Health Lawyers Association Alternative Dispute Resolution Service Rules of
Procedure for Arbitration (the “AHLA Arbitration Rules™). The arbitration award shall be final
and binding and any court having competent jurisdiction may enter judgment on the award.
Each party shall bear its own expenses, including attorneys fees, relating to the arbitration.

(B) The procedures specified under the AHLA Arbitration Rules shall be the sole and
exclusive procedures for the resolution of disputes between the parties arising out of or related to
this Agreement. The foregoing notwithstanding, a party may seek a preliminary injunction or
other preliminary judicial relief, specific performance, permanent injunctive relief, or other
equitable remedies from any proper court with respect to any matter arising under this Lease, and
the decision of such court shall bind the parties.

(C)  Subiject to the control of the arbitrator, or as the parties may otherwise mutually
agree, the parties shall have the right to conduct reasonable discovery pursuant to the Missouri
Rules of Civil Procedure in connection with any arbitration arising pursuant to this Section 17.

(D)  All rights and remedies of the parties provided for under this Lease shall be
cumulative and may be exercised concurrently or in succession.

(E)  Lessor and Lessee agree not to join the County in the arbitration of any dispute
between Lessor and Lessee. In addition, the County shall not be required to arbitrate a claim it
has with respect to the County Payment provided in Section 4(A)(iii) hereof, and may bring any
action in connection with such claim in any court of appropriate jurisdiction.

18.  Waiver of Breach.

The failure of either party to insist upon strict performance of any term or condition of
this Lease shall not be deemed a waiver of any right or remedy that such party may have, and
shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach of such term or condition.

19. Indemnification

(A)  To the extent permitted by law, Lessee shall indemnify Lessor from all liabilities,
claims, suits or demands for damages in connection with any breach by Lessee of any terms or
provisions of this Lease and with respect to any misrepresentation, breach of warranty, breach of
covenant or agreement arising from this Lease or relating to the Retained Liabilities. This
provision shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease.

(B) To the extent permitted by law, Lessor shall indemnify Lessee and Lessee’s
affiliates from all liabilities, claims, suits or demands for damages in connection with any breach
by Lessor of any terms or provisions of this Lease and with respect to any misrepresentation,
breach of warranty, breach of covenant or agreement arising from this Lease or relating to the
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Assumed Liabilities. This provision shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this
Lease. B

(C)  To the extent permitted by law, Lessee shall indemnify the County from all
liabilities, claims. suits or demands for damages in connection with any breach by Lessee of any
obligation owed to the County by Lessee under any terms or provisions of this Lease and with
respect to any misrepresentation, breach of warranty, breach of covenant or agreement arising
from this Lease. This provision shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease.

(D)  To the extent permitted by law, the County shall indemnify Lessee and Lessee’s
affiliates from all liabilities, claims, suits or demands for damages in connection with any breach
by the County of any obligation owed to the Lessee by the County under any terms or provisions
of this Lease and with respect to any misrepresentation, breach of warranty, breach of covenant
or agreement by the County arising from this Lease. This provision shall survive the expiration
or earlier termination of this Lease.

20. Condemnation.

(A)  Whole Taking. If the whole of the Leased Property shall be taken or condemned
by any competent authority for any public use or purpose, then the Term hereby granted shall
cease on the day of taking of possession by such authority or on the day of vesting of title in such
authority, whichever first occurs.

(B)  Partial Taking. If a portion of the Leased Property or Other BHCF Assets shall be
condemned or taken and, as a result, there shall be such a major change in the character of the
Leased Property as to prevent Lessee from using the same in substantially the same manner as
before, then Lessee may either cancel and terminate this Lease, or, continue to occupy the
remaining portion, provided, however, the Lessee shall give written notice to the Lessor, within
15 days after the date of any such taking or vesting of title, of its election.

If Lessee shall remain in possession and occupation of the remaining portion of the
Leased Property, all the terms and conditions of this Lease shall remain in full force and effect
with respect to such remaining portion. Lessor shall, at Lessor’s own expense, promptly (subject
to strikes, lockouts, inability to procure material and labor in the free market, governmental
restrictions, fire, the elements, and other extraordinary conditions beyond Lessor’s reasonable
control) do such work as to make a complete architectural unit of the remainder of the building
on the Leased Premises, and this Lease shall continue for the balance of its term, subject to the
terms and conditions herein stated.

(C)  Termination Payment. If this Lease is terminated pursuant to this Section 20, all
BHCF Revenues shall be used to pay all expenses through and adjusted as of the date of
termination pursuant to Section 4(A), and all cash and cash equivalents shall be split as provided
in Section 4(C). In addition, Lessor shall pay to Lessee on the effective date of termination
Lessee’s reasonable estimates of the following amounts, if any: (a) fifty percent (50%) of the
book value of any Excess Capital Expenditures, plus (b) any shortfall amounts due to Lessee by
Lessor pursuant to Section 4(C) hereof, plus (c) such other mutually agreed upon adjustments, if
any and only as applicable. Within sixty (60) days after the termination of the Lease, the parties
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shall reconcile the estimate paid by Lessor pursuant to this Section 20(C) with a final accounting;
if the amount of such estimate was greater than the final accounting, Lessee shall promptly
refund to Lessor such excess; if the amount of such estimate was less than the final accounting,
Lessor shall promptly pay such deficit to Lessee.

(D)  Proceeds. Lessee shall be entitled to that portion of the condemnation award
artributable to the value of Lessee’s leasehold estate. Lessor shall be entitled to the remainder of
the award.

(E) Forbearance by County. The parties acknowledge that the County has the
authority to commence condemnation proceedings against the Leased Property or the leasehold
estate created by this Lease. The County warrants that it will forbear from commencing any
condemnation proceedings against the Leased Property or the leasehold estate created by this
Lease during the Term of this Lease, as the same may be extended.

21. Covenant of Quiet Enjoyment.

Lessor covenants and warrants that if Lessee shall discharge its obligations hereunder,
Lessee and its successors in interest shall have and enjoy during the Term hereof the quiet
undisturbed possession and enjoyment of the Leased Property without hindrance from Lessor or
anyone claiming by, through or under Lessor.

22. Guarantee of Performance.

Lessee’s performance of the obligations of Lessee as set forth in this Lease shall be
guaranteed by CHSDC.

23. Fiscal Year.

The fiscal year of the Hospital shall begin on January 1 and end on December 31 of each
year, unless changed with the mutual consent of Lessee and Lessor.

24, Proration.

If this Lease terminates prior to the completion of a full calendar year for any reason,
then all payments due and calculations made with reference to annual operating results of the
Hospital during the last calendar year of the Hospital in which this Lease is in effect shall be
prorated based upon the number of days this Lease is in effect during such calendar year.

25. Destruction of Property.

In the event of a total or partial destruction of the Leased Property or Other BHCF Assets
from any cause, the Lessor shall repair the same, provided Lessee shall be entitled to terminate
this Lease if such repairs cannot, in the reasonable estimation of Lessee, be completed within
twelve (12) months of the date of the destruction. All insurance proceeds shall be made
available to the Lessor to effect the required repairs. In the interest of time, the Lessee may, at
its option, elect to make the necessary repairs, in which event the insurance proceeds shall be
made available to the Lessee for that purpose. -
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If this Lease is terminated pursuant to this Section 25, all BHCF Revenues shall be used
to pay all expenses through and adjusted as of the date of termination pursuant to Section 4(A),
and all cash and cash equivalents shall be split as provided in Section 4(C). In addition, Lessor
shall pay to Lessee on the effective date of termination Lessee’s reasonable estimates of the
following amounts, if any: (a) fifty percent (50%) of the book value of any Excess Capital
Expenditures, pl/us (b) any shortfall amounts due to Lessee by Lessor pursuant to Section 4(C)
hereof, plus (c) such other mutually agreed upon adjustments, if any and only as applicable.
Within sixty (60) days after the termination of the Lease due destruction of property under this
Section 25, the parties shall reconcile the estimate paid by Lessor pursuant to this Section 25
with a final accounting; if the amount of such estimate was greater than the final accounting,
Lessee shall promptly refund to Lessor such-excess; if the amount of such estimate was less than
the final accounting, Lessor shall promptly pay such deficit to Lessee.

All cash proceeds from fire and casualty policies shall be expended to repair or replace
damaged assets.

The proceeds of any business interruption insurance maintained by Lessee shall be
treated as BHCF Net Revenues under the terms of this Lease.

26. Conditions Precedent.

(A) Notwithstanding anything in this Lease to the contrary, this Lease shall be of no
force and effect unless and until the following have occurred (collectively, the “Lessee
Conditions Precedent™):

(i) The receipt of all necessary approvals required under all three prior bond
issuances and as deemed necessary by Lessee for the entering into of this Lease;

(ii) Lessor’s outside counsel shall have provided to Lessee an opinion of
counsel in the form of Exhibit K attached hereto and incorporated herein by this
reference, which form may contain such changes as are reasonably acceptable to Lessee;

and

(iii)  Counsel to the County shall have provided to Lessee an opinion of counsel
in the form of Exhibit L attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, which
form may contain such changes as are reasonably acceptable to Lessee.

If the Lessee Conditions Precedent have not been satisfied or waived in writing by Lessee on or
before May 1, 2001, this Lease shall, at the option of Lessee, be null and void.

- (B) Notwithstanding anything in this Lease to the contrary, this Lease shall be of no
force and effect unless and until the following have occurred (collectively, the “Lessor
Conditions Precedent” and together with the Lessee Conditions Precedent, the “Conditions

Precedent”):

i) The receipt of all necessary approvals required under all three prior bond
issuances and as deemed necessary by Lessor for the entering into of this Lease; and
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(ii) Lessee shall have provided to Lessor an opinion of counsel in the form of
Exhibit M attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, which form may
contain such changes as are reasonably acceptable to Lessor.

If the Lessor Conditions Precedent have not been satisfied or waived in writing by Lessor on or
before May 1, 2001, this Lease shall, at the option of Lessor, be null and void.

(C)  If this Lease shall not take effect because of the non-satisfaction of a Condition
Precedent, the Existing Lease shall continue to govern the rights and obligations of the parties
with respect to Lessee’s operation of the BHCF as if this Lease had never been executed.

27. Savings Provision.

Lessor and Lessee acknowledge that the consideration to be paid by each party hereunder
is prospective and that such consideration is good, valuable and sufficient and that this Lease is
entered into in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations. However, in the event the
validity of this Lease is challenged, the Commencement Date of this Lease shall be automatically
modified to be the earliest date after which all of the parties to this Lease have executed this
Lease and the Conditions Precedent set forth in Section 26 have been met.

28. Notice.

Any notice or other communication which either party is required or desires to give to the
other party shall be in writing and shall be hand delivered or delivered by U.S. Registered or
Certified Mail return receipt requested or an overnight mail service which provides a record of
receipt (the date of such notice shall be date of delivery to the other party) and addressed as
follows or to such other address as the parties may designate to the other party hereto in writing:

To: Lessor Board of Trustees of Boone County Hospital
1600 East Broadway
Columbia, Missouri 65201
Attention: Chairman

With a Copy to: Jones, Schneider and Bartlett
11 North Seventh Street
Columbia, MO 65201
Attention: Thomas Schneider

To: Lessee CH Allied Services, Inc.
11155 Dunn Road
St. Louis, Missouri 63136
Attention: President

With a Copy to: BJC HealthCare
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4444 Forest Park Avenue
St. Louis, Missouri 63108-2259
Attention: General Counsel

To: County County Commission
c/o Boone County Government Center
801 E. Ash
Columbia, Missouri 65201
Attention: Presiding Commissioner

To: Christian Health Services Development Corporation
Development Corporation
11155 Dunn Road
St. Louis, Missouri 63136
Attention: President

With a Copy to: BJC HealthCare
4444 Forest Park Avenue
St. Louis, Missouri 63108-2259
Attention: General Counsel

All Notices shall be deemed delivered when actually hand delivered or when deposited in
the United States mail.

29. Successors.

All the terms, covenants, and conditions hereof shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the parties hereto,
provided that nothing in this Section shall be deemed to permit any assignment, subletting,
occupancy, or use contrary to the provisions of this Lease.

30. Severability.

In the event any portion of this Lease is found to be unlawful or unenforceable, the
remaining terms and conditions of this Lease shall remain in full force and effect between the
parties.

31. Estoppel Certificates.

The parties agree from time to time, upon not less than fifteen (15) days prior written
request to execute, acknowledge and deliver to the other party a statement certifying that this
Lease is unmodified and in full force and effect and that there are no uncured defaults of Lessor
or Lessee under this Lease (or, if there have been any modifications or if such party is claiming
that there are any defenses, offsets, counterclaims, or defaults, setting them forth in reasonable
detail), the dates to which any amounts required hereunder have been paid, whether any options
in this Lease have been exercised, and any other reasonable information requested by Lessor,
Lessee or their designees.
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32 Third Parties.

4

The provisions of this Lease are not intended to be for the benefit of any person or entity
which is not a party to this Lease, and no such person or entity shall obtain any rights under any
provision of this Lease or shall by reason of any provision under this Lease make any claim
against Lessor, Lessee, the County, or any of the Leased Assets.

-

33. Memorandum of Lease.

The parties agree to execute and record a memorandum of this Lease which shall contain
such non-financial terms as are reasonably requested by either party.

34. Medical Plaza III.

Lessor agrees to lease to Lessee such space in Medical Plaza III as shall be reasonably
requested by Lessee. The rent for the use of such space shall be the fair rental value of similar

space in the Columbia, Missouri area.

35. Miscellaneous.

(A)  The Section captions in this Lease are for convenience only and shall not
in any way limit or be deemed to construe or interpret the terms and provisions hereof.

(B)  This Lease shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of
the State of Missouri.

(C)  This Lease constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with
respect to the Leased Property and any prior written or oral agreements are without
affect. This Lease expressly replaces and entirely supersedes any previous leases and
agreements between Lessor and Lessee with respect to the Leased Property, including but
not limited to the Existing Lease.

(D)  Lessor and Lessee each warrant, represent and agree that no broker was
involved on its behalf in negotiating or consummating this Lease and agree to indemnify
and hold the other harmless from and against any and all claims for brokerage
commissions arising out of any communications or negotiations with any broker

regarding the Leased Property.

(E) Any addenda or amendments to this Lease must be in writing and
executed by the parties.

(F)  The Trustees are executing this Lease solely in their statutory capacity and
not in their individual capacity.
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# IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Lessor and Lessee have executed this Lease on the
|9 'day of April, 2001. "

THIS LEASE CONTAINS A BINDING ARBITRATION PROVISION WHICH
MAY BE ENFORCED BY THE PARTIES.

LESSOR:
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
BOONE,COUNTY HOSPITAL

LESSEE:
CH ALLIED SERVICES, INC.

By: WM// /W
[fre Lo

Its:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND APPROVAL:

The Boone County Commission hereby approves this Lease and acknowledges its
representations and warranties and all rights, liabilities and obligations under the Lease and
hereby agrees to abide by the terms and conditions applicable to the County.

Christian Health Services Development Corporation hereby guarantees Lessee’s
performance of Lessee’s obligations as set forth in this Lease.

CHRISTIAN HEALTH SERVICES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

By:

P

Its: _ /resjclenl
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LIST OF EXHIBITS
Exhibit A - Boone Hospital Center Facilities
Exhibit B - Lessor’s Excluded Assets
Exhibit C - Lessee’s Excluded Assets
Exhibit D - Hlustration of Repayment
Exhibit E - BIC Corporate Management Services
Exhibit F - Cash Split Illustration
Exhibit F-2 — Shortfall Illustrations
Exhibit G - Delayed Capital Expenditures
Exhibit H — Benchmarks
Exhibit I - Additional Counties
Exhibit J — Hospital Audited Financial Statements
Exhibit K — Lessor Counsel Opinion Letter .-
Exhibit L — County Counsel Opinion Letter

Exhibit M~ Lessee Counsel Opinion Letter
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EXHIBIT A

Boone Hospital Center Facilities

e Main hospital campus at 1600 East Broadway and parking lots west of hospital; northwest
section of William and Bass Streets

e Centralia Clinic at 1021 East Highway 22, Centralia, Missouri
L Southern Boone County Clinic (Partnership BHC/UMC)
e Warehouse at 2401 Vandiver Drive
¢ Parking Lots:
o Southwest corner of Bass and William streets

o Southeast corner of Bass and Shockley streets
e Northwest corner of Anthony and William streets

. Property at 1700 East Broadway
e Boone Hospital Home Care and Associated Assets

e Boone Retirement Center at 1623 Anthony together with related parking shall be contributed
by the Trustees and become part of the Leased Property without any additional payments

by Lessee.
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Exhibit B

Lessor’s Excluded Assets

A. North Campus - 24 acres defined by Broadway, Old 63 South, William Street and
Walnut Street

B. 12.4 acres at corner of Nifong and Forum Boulevard (vacant)
C. Ashland -5 acres on South Henry Clay Boulevard (vacant)

D. South Half, Section 28 Township 15 South, Range 15 East, Fresno County,
California : :

E. Section 35, Township 27 South, Range 23 East, Kern County, California

2. Leases of Lessor:

A. Ground rentals for Plaza I and Plaza II

B. All leases associated with Plaza III

C. Lease associated with 1700 East Broadway
3. Investments of Lessor:

A. Stocks and bonds in the Board of Trustees Endowment Fund

B. Other similar Board of Trustees investments
4. Lessor's cash and cash equivalents - bank accounts:
Institution Account Number Account Description
Boone County National Bank 100-495-6 Operating Account
Boone County National Bank 100-499-9 Depreciation Reserve
Boone County National Bank 100-497-2 Special Fund
Boone County National Bank 100-496-4 Debt Service
Boone County National Bank 100-506-5 Endowment Fund
Boone County National Bank 105-439-2 Construction Account
UMB Bank 76-1566-03-3 Cost of Issuance
UMB Bank 76-1566-02-5 Construction Project
UMB Bank 76-1566-01-7 Non Eligible Moneys Fund
UMB Bank 76-1566-00-9 Series 2C00C Letter of Credit

Fund

Firstar 373C001447 Centralia Clinic-Savings

23065292\V-14
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EXHIBIT C

Lessee’s Excluded Assets

AS/400 Model 720 - Serial #104DCYM (BJH-West County/St. Peters)
AS/400 Model 720 - Serial #1021275 (Parkland/Sullivan)

All accounts of Lessee holding funds generated from BHCF operations prior to J anuary 1,2001,
including the account with Boone County Bank, Number 1061836
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EXHIBIT D

Illustration of Repayment

The following is an illustration of Repayment that would occur under Section 3(C)(i) (Early
Termination Payment):

Assumptions:

(a) Capital expenditures during the period the Lease was in effect
exceeded the 9% average annual requirement by $2.1M, but of that excess $100,000
related to an expenditure that was not approved by the Trustees, and the book value of
any Excess Capital Expenditures at the termination was $1M;

(b) There was an $80,000 shortfall in the year prior to the termination
of the Lease, and the Trustees have not contributed their share; and

(¢)  Lessee had also contributed $50,000 to support a project sponsored
by the Trustees in Boone County based upon the parties agreement that the Trustees
would credit Lessee that amount in the event of Early Termination.

Payment equals:

i 50% of $1M = $500,000
ii. plus 50% of $80,000 $ 40,000
iii.  plus $ 50,000
Total Early Termination Payment $590,000
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EXHIBIT E

BJC Corporate Management Services

Billing & Compliance

Managed Care Contracting

Reimbursement Review and Consultation
Government Affairs Support

Charge Description Master (CDM) Analysis
Audit Services .
Risk Management

Legal Services

In House Communications (Newsletter)
Marketing

Planning

Physician Referral & Health Promotions
Compensation Consultation (Human Resources)
Employee Health & Welfare

Benefits Consultation

Quality & Effectiveness

Performance Improvement Initiative Support
Information Services-Operations (in accordance with Section 4(A)(v))
Telecommunications
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EXHIBIT F

Cash Split Illustration

BJC Health System
Boone Hospital Center - Lease Revenue Sharing Proposal

($ in thousands)
1999
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (per audit statements) $1,199
+ Prior year profit split (cash distributed) ___(estimation) $3,600
Current year Excess/(shortfall) : $4,799
50%BIC | $2,400
50% Trustees $2,400
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EXHIBIT F-2

[lustration of “Shortfall”

Annual Results
A. Year 1 - Cash split - $100,000 Lessor
$100,000 Lessee
Year 2 - Cash split - $100,000 Lessor
$100,000 Lessee
Year 3 - Cash split _ - $100,000 Lessor
$100,000 Lessee
Year 4 - Cash split - $100,000 Lessor
$100,000 Lessee _
Year 5 - Cash split - Lessee pays in $50,000
Lessor pays in $50,000

If Lease terminates after year 7, no amount is paid by Lessor.

B. Year 1 - Cash split - $100,000 Lessor
$100,000 Lessee
Year 2 - Cash split - $100,000 Lessor
$100,000 Lessee

Year 3 - $100,000 shortfall - Lessee pays full $100,000

(Although not obligated to do so)
Year 4-7 - Break even

If Lease terminates after year 7, $50,000 is owed by Lessor to Lessee as the total unpaid
shortfall.

C. “Yearl - Cash split - $100,000 Lessor
) B $100,000 Lessee
Year 2 - $1,000,000 shortfall - Lessor pays $500,000
) ) Lessee pays $500,000
Year 3-7 - Break even

If Lease terminates after year 7, no amount is paid by Lessor
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Delayed Capital Expenditures

CH Allied Services/Boone Hospital Center
Balances Remaining on Construction & Capital Maintenance Projects

EXHIBIT G

As Of 12/31/00

PROJECT # PROJECT DESCRIPTION BALANCE

C00-3011 Expansion of Labor & Delivery 445,856.56
C00-3012 Labor & Delivery FF&E 260,500.18
C00-3017 Structural Investigation Project 121,224.84
C00-3027 Replace Flooring in 2 Patient Rooms & Misc. Refurbish 4,541.00
C00-3028 Automatic Door Opener 5,980.00
C00-3029 Canopy Over Recycle & Hazardous Waste 1,652.00
C00-3030 Replace Dietary & Central Supply Doors 14,182.00
C00-3032 Smoking Shelter 11,520.00
C00-3033 Wellaware Broadway Improvements 149,337.00
C00-4007 Recaulk *76 & ’59 Buildings 22,126.50
C00-4008 Leslie Steam Water Heater 15,171.45

Total Balances Remaining - 12/31/00

1,052,091.53

23065292V .14
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EXHIBIT I

Additional Counties

All Missouri counties which are contiguous to Boone County, plus Saline County and Linn
County.
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EXHIBIT J

Hospital Financial Statements
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Financial Statements

Boone Hospital Center
(A Division of CH Allied Services, Inc.)

Years ended December 31, 1999 and 1998
with Report of Independent Auditors

1 L

8]



Report of Independent Auditors.......ceceeeenes S —— eesseusesassninsssasansn

Financial Statemens

Balance Sheets

Boone Hospital Center
(A Division of CH Allied Services, Inc.)
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Contents

Statements of Operations .....eeeeccervrrcvererssssncsssssecsncsasas

Statements of Changes in NSt ASSCLS cuvccrssnessraesssarcsnssnens

Statements Of Cash FIOWS c..cicevnreveceeeosesseneess reonesssasnnsane
Notes to Financial Statements. teebestesassaesstetastaaeatsesessatnsarnnninsaraeesars

002 -CODEZX2

(XYY




R wwozr 0

ki NJ 5 X i & st & Young 1P & Phone: (314) 259-1000
Galeway One wyw,cy.com
Suic 1400
701 Market Street

St. Louis, Missoud 63101

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Dircctors
CH Allied Services, Inc.

We havc audited the accompanying balance sheets of Boone Hospital Center (a division
of CH Allied Services, Inc.) as of Dccember 31, 1999 and 1998, and the related
statements of operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years: then ended.
These financial statements are the responsibility of Boone Hospital Center’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurancc about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
cxamining, on a test basis, cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our andijts provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion. .

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Boone Hospital Center at December 31, 1999 and 1998,
and the results of its operations, changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then
ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

ﬁ _, M+ MLLP

February 17, 2000

oo0z-ooRs2 Ernst & Youny U is a member of Emst & Young international, Lid.



Assels
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Assets limited as to use for current operations { Note 3)
Accounts receivable:
Patients (less allowances for uacollectible
accaunts - S 6,662 at 1999; 34,890 at 1998)
Other
Other current assels
Total current assets

Assels limited as to use (Note 3):
Board-designated for capital improvements

Held by trustee under sclf-insurance arrangements
Total assets limited as to use

Property and equipment — net (Note 4)

Other assets
Totalassets |

See atcémpanying notes,

auunw L aUSPILL WEIET

(A Division ¢” "H Allied Services, Inc.)

Balance Sheets
December 31
1999 1998
(In Thousands)
Liabilitles and net assets
Current liabilitics:
3 47,016 $ 45,817 Accounis payable
1,150 1,148 Accrued expenses and other
Estimated balance due to third-party payors
Due 1o affiliales (Note 3)
28,831 23,735 Total current lisbilities
2256 1,673
3314 3,172 Noncument liabilifies:
82,567 15,545 Reserves for seli-icsurance
Other _
Total noncurrent liabilitics
4374 4,173 Total liabilitics
3,694 3,102 :
" 8,068 7.215 Net assets:
' Unrestricted
Tempomnrily restricled
) - Total net assers
43,447 36,865
476 689

$134,558 . $120,374 ‘Total liabilitles and net-assets

8

1999 1998
(In Thousands)

$ 5470 3 4,147
7338 6,471
8,780 v 9,995
3,496 3,769
25,084 24,182
3,833 3,737
7,613 ‘ 6,554
11,446 10,291
36,530 34,473
91,773 85,581
255 320
98,028 85,501
$134,558 $120,374




Boone Hospital Center
(A Division of CH Allied Services, Inc.)

Statements of Operations

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support:

Net patient service revenues
Other operating revenues
Total revenues

Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Supplies and other
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts

Total expenses

Operating income

Investment income

Gifts and other, net

Excess of revenues over expenses

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments, net
Transfer to CH Allied Services, Inc.

Transfer to Visiting Nurses Association

Capital contribution -
Increasc in unrestricted net assets

See accompanying notes.

Yeax ended December 31
1999 1998
(In Thousands)
$135,982 $131.151
4,661 4,782
140,643 135,933
56,350 * 53,017
61,202 60,542
7,508 6,180
3,790 3,220
128,850 122,959
11,793 12,974
27749 2.900
(2,597) (2,591)
152 309
11,945 13283
247 (366)
- (1,000)
- (580)
- 923
$12,192  § 11,360




4—ly~ L ridcivaum o

Boone Hospital Center

(A Division of CH Allied Services, Inc.)

Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Unrestricted net assets

Excess of revenues over expenses
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments, net
Transfer to CH Allied Services, Inc.
Transfer to Visiting Nurses Association
Capital contribution ”
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Decrease in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase in net assets
Beginning net assets
Ending net assets

See accompanying notes.

Year ended December 31
1999 1998
(In Thousands)
$11,945 $13,283

247 (366)

- (1,000)

— (580)
12,192 11,360

(65) (61)
12,127 11,299
85,901 74,602
$98,028 $85,901

T
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Boone Hospital Center
(A Division of CH Allied Services, Inc.)

Statements of Cash Flows

See accompanying noles.

Ycar ended December 31
1999 1998 .
(In Thousands)
Operating activitics
Increase in net assets - $ 12,127 $ 11,299
Noncash revenues and expenses included in increase in
net assets:
Depreciation and amortization 7,508 6,927
Unrealized (gains) losscs on investments, net (247) * 366
Increase in reserves for self-insurance 96 . .A454
Net decrease in accounts receivable, other current assets,
current liabilities, other assets; and other liabilities (3,649) (3,989)
Nct cash providcd by operating activities 15,835 15.057
Investing activities
Decrease in assets limited as to use (546) (312)
Purchases of property and equipment — net (14,090) (12.050)
Net cash used in investing activities (14,636) (12,362)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,199 2,695
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 45,817 43,122
Cash and cash equivalents, cnd of year $ 47,016  $ 45817




EXHIBIT K

Lessor Counsel Opinion Letter
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[Jones, Schneider and Bartlett]

, 2001

Board of Trustees of Boone County Hospital
1600 East Broadway '
Columbia, Missouri 65201

Attention: President

Re: Lease Agreement (“Lease”) dated April , 2001 by and between The Board of
Trustees of Boone County Hospital (“Lessor”) and CH Allied Services, Inc.
(“Lessee™).

Gentlemen:

We are attorneys for Lessor in connection with the above-captioned Lease. In the course
of our representation, we have reviewed and examined an executed copy of the Lease.

In rendering the opinions set forth herein, we have also examined originals or copies,
certified to our satisfaction, of such (i) certificates of public officials, (ii) certificates of
representatives of Lessor, and (iii) other documents and records as we have deemed relevant or
necessary for such opinions. In connection with such examination, we have assumed without
independent investigation on our part but with your permission (i) the genuineness of all
- signatures (other than the signatures of representatives of Lessor), (ii) the authenticity of all
documents submitted to us as originals, the conformity with the originals of all documents
submitted to us as certified, conformed, photographic or telecopied copies and the authenticity of
the originals of such latter documents, and (iii) that all certificates and telecopied and telephonic
confirmations given by public officials have been properly given and are accurate.

In rendering the opinions set forth herein, we have further assumed, without independent
investigation, but with your permission, that: (a) Lessee has full right, power and authority to
enter into and to carry out its obligations under the Lease; (b) the execution, delivery and
performance of the Lease has been duly authorized by all necessary action and proceedings on
the part of Lessee, and the Lease has been duly executed and delivered by Lessee and constitutes
the legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessee, enforceable against Lessee in accordance with
its terms; (c) the legal capacity of all natural persons; (d) Lessor is the owner of or has such other
- rights in the property which is the subject of the Lease to support Lessor’s grant of a leasehold
interest to Lessee; () there has not been any mutual mistake of fact or misunderstanding, fraud,
duress or undue influence; and (f) the conduct of the parties to the Lease have complied with any
requirement of good faith, fair dealing and conscionability.



We have not made an independent examination of the title to the property which is the
subject of the Lease and consequently express no opinion of the status of the title to any portion
of the real property or personal property which is the subject of the Lease.

Whenever our opinion herein is indicated to be based on our knowledge, it is limited to
the current, actual knowledge of the attorneys of our firm who have devoted substantive attention
to legal matters referred to us by the Lessor. Except to the extent expressly set forth herein,
however, we have not undertaken any independent investigation as to such matters (including
any investigation of our files), and no inference as to our knowledge of such matters should be
drawn from our representation of Lessor.

Whenever we have stated that we have assumed any matter, it is intended to indicate that
we have assumed such matter without making any factual, legal or other inquiry, investigation or
verification, and without expressing any opinion or conclusion of any kind concerning any such

matters.

Based upon the foregoing and subject to the qualifications, limitations, conditions and
assumptions set forth in this opinion, we are of the opinion that, as of the date hereof:

1.

Lessor is a county owned hospital organized pursuant to the County Hospital’s
Act, as amended, Chapter 205 RSMo. 1980 (the “Act”), duly organized and
validly existing under the laws of the State of Missouri, with all requisite power to
own, lease and operate its properties and assets and to carry on its businesses as
they are now being conducted.

Lessor has full power and authority to enter into and carry out the terms and
provisions of the Lease and the transactions contemplated hereby; all proceedings
have been taken and all authorizations have been secured by Lessor which are
necessary to authorize the execution, delivery and performance of the Lease; and
the Lease has been duly and properly executed and delivered and constitutes the
legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessor.

To the best of counsel’s knowledge, the execution and delivery of the Lease and
the consummation of the transactions contemplated thereby will not conflict with
or result in a material violation or breach of any term or provision of, or constitute
a default under, any indenture, mortgage, lease, contract, agreement, instrument,
commitment or other arrangement to which Lessor is a party or by which it is or
may be bound; nor will such action result in any violations of any statute, order,
judgment, writ, injunction, decree, license, permit, rule or regulation of any court
or any governmental or regulatory body by which Lessor is bound.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, expressly stated or implied, each of the
opinions hereinabove expressed are subject to the following further qualifications, whether or not
such opinions refer to such qualifications:

23069750v1
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(a)

(b)

(©)

The foregoing opinions are subject to (i) limitations imposed by any applicable
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium and
other similar laws affecting creditors rights generally, and certain judicially
developed doctrines relevant to any of the foregoing, (ii) the effect of general
principles of equity (regardless of whether considered in a proceeding in equity or
at law), and (iii) limitations imposed by public policy under certain circumstances
on the enforceability of provisions indemnifying a party against liability for its
own wrongful or negligent acts or otherwise.

Certain remedial provisions of the Lease may be unenforceable in whole or in part

or limited by applicable laws and judicial decisions, and the unenforceability or
limitation of such provisions may result in delays in the enforcement of Lessee’s
rights and remedies under the Lease (and we express no opinion as to the
economic consequences, if any, of such delays).

We express no opinion concerning the enforceability of (i) waivers of any
constitutional, statutory, or common law rights, (ii) any covenants or warranties
regarding the exercise of rights without appropriate notice and hearing, (iii) any
indemnification provisions, to the extent such provisions are deemed to be against
public policy or federal or state laws, (iv) provisions relating to arbitration of
disputes, (v) provisions relating to choice of law, (vi) provisions to the effect that
provisions of the Lease may not be waived or modified except in writing, (vii),
(viii) provisions regarding liquidated damages and (x) judicial discretion
regarding the determination of the amount of damages and entitlement to attorney
fees and other costs.

This opinion is limited to the matters expressly stated herein, and no opinion is implied or
may be inferred beyond the matters expressly stated. All representations, warranties, and
guarantees which might be implied in the foregoing opinion are hereby disclaimed.

The foregoing opinions are limited to the laws of the United States and the State of
Missouri, and we express no opinion with respect to the laws of any other state or jurisdiction.

This opinion is issued only with respect to the present status of the law in the State of
Missouri, and we undertake no obligation or responsibility to update or supplement this opinion
in response to subsequent changes in the law or future events affecting the transactions
contemplated by the Lease. This opinion is made as of the date hereof. Unless we are given an
opportunity to amend this opinion, this opinion shall not apply to any amendment or
modification to any Lease.

Very truly yours,



EXHIBIT L

County Counsel Opinion Letter
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[John Patton]

, 2001
CH Allied Services, Inc.
11155 Dunn Road
St. Louis, Missouri 63136
Attention: President
Re: Lease Agreement (“Lease”) dated April , 2001 by and between The Board of

Trustees of Boone County Hospital (“Lessor”) and CH Allied Services, Inc.
(“Lessee”).

Gentlemen:

Iam counsel to Boone County (“County”) and have acted as such in
connection with the above-captioned Lease. I have reviewed and examined an executed copy of
the Lease.

In rendering the opinions set forth herein, I have also examined originals or copies,
certified to my satisfaction, of such (i) certificates of public officials, (ii) certificates of
representatives of Lessor, and (iii) other documents and records as I have deemed relevant or
necessary for such opinions. In connection with such examination, I have assumed without
independent investigation on my part but with your permission (i) the genuineness of all
signatures (other than the signatures of representatives of Lessor), (ii) the authenticity of all
documents submitted to me as originals, the conformity with the originals of all documents
submitted to me as certified, conformed, photographic or telecopied copies and the authenticity
of the originals of such latter documents, and (iii) that all certificates and telecopied and
telephonic confirmations given by public officials have been properly given and are accurate.

In rendering the opinions set forth herein, I have further assumed, without independent
investigation, but with your permission, that: (a) Lessee has full right, power and authority to
enter into and to carry out its obligations under the Lease; (b) the execution, delivery and
performance of the Lease has been duly authorized by all necessary action and proceedings on
the part of Lessee, and the Lease has been duly executed and delivered by Lessee and constitutes
the legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessee, enforceable against Lessee in accordance with
its terms; (c) the legal capacity of all natural persons; (d) Lessor is the owner of or has such other
rights in the property which is the subject of the Lease to support Lessor’s grant of a leasehold
interest to Lessee; (e) there has not been any mutual mistake of fact or misunderstanding, fraud,
duress or undue influence; and (f) the conduct of the parties to the Lease have complied with any
requirement of good faith, fair dealing and conscionability.



I have not made an independent examination of the title to the property which is the
subject of the Lease and consequently express no opinion of the status of the title to any portion
of the real property or personal property which is the subject of the Lease.

Whenever my opinion herein is indicated to be based on my knowledge, it is limited to
my current, actual knowledge. Except to the extent expressly set forth herein, however, I have
not undertaken any independent investigation as to such matters (including any investigation of
my files), and no inference as to my knowledge of such matters should be drawn from my
position as counsel. '

Whenever I have stated that I have assumed any matter, it is intended to indicate that I
have assumed such matter without making any factual, legal or other inquiry, investigation or
verification, and without expressing any opinion or conclusion of any kind concerning any such
matters.

Based upon the foregoing and subject to the qualifications, limitations, conditions and
assumptions set forth in this opinion, I am of the opinion that, as of the date hereof:

1. Lessor is a county owned hospital organized pursuant to the County Hospital’s
Act, as amended, Chapter 205 RSMo. 1980 (the “Act”), duly organized and
validly existing under the laws of the State of Missouri, with all requisite power to
own, lease and operate its properties and assets and to carry on its businesses as
they are now being conducted.

2. Lessor and County have full power and authority to enter into and carry out the
terms and provisions of the Lease and the transactions contemplated hereby; all
proceedings have been taken and all authorizations have been secured by Lessor
and County which are necessary to authorize the execution, delivery and
performance of the Lease; and the Lease has been duly and properly executed and
delivered and constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessor and
County.

3. The execution and delivery of the Lease and the consummation of the transactions
contemplated thereby will not result in any violations of any statute, order,
judgment, writ, injunction, decree, license, permit, rule or regulation of any court
or any governmental or regulatory body by which Lessor or County is bound,
specifically including Section 432.070 RSMo. 1986.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, expressly stated or implied, each of the
opinions hereinabove expressed are subject to the following further qualifications, whether or not
such opinions refer to such qualifications:

(a) The foregoing opinions are subject to (i) limitations imposed by any applicable
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium and
other similar laws affecting creditors rights generally, and certain judicially
developed doctrines relevant to any of the foregoing, (ii) the effect of general

"D

23069828v1



principles of equity (regardless of whether considered in a proceeding in equity or
at law), and (iii) limitations imposed by public policy under certain circumstances
on the enforceability of provisions indemnifying a party against liability for its
own wrongful or negligent acts.

(b) Certain remedial provisions of the Lease may be unenforceable in whole or in part
or limited by applicable laws and judicial decisions, and the unenforceability or
limitation of such provisions may result in delays in the enforcement of Lessee’s
rights and remedies under the Lease (and I express no opinion as to the economic
consequences, if any, of such delays).

(©) I express no opinion concerning the enforceability of (i) waivers of any
constitutional, statutory, or common law rights, (ii) any covenants or warranties
regarding the exercise of rights without appropriate notice and hearing, (iii) any
indemnification provisions, to the extent such provisions are deemed to be against
public policy or federal or state laws, (iv) provisions relating to arbitration of
disputes, (v) provisions relating to choice of law, (vi) provisions to the effect that
provisions of the Lease may not be waived or modified except in writing, (vii),
(viii) provisions regarding liquidated damages and (x) judicial discretion
regarding the determination of the amount of damages and entitlement to attorney
fees and other costs.

This opinion is limited to the matters expressly stated herein, and no opinion is implied or
may be inferred beyond the matters expressly stated. All representations, warranties, and
guarantees which might be implied in the foregoing opinion are hereby disclaimed.

The foregoing opinions are limited to the laws of the United States and the State of
Missouri, and I express no opinion with respect to the laws of any other state or jurisdiction.

- This opinion letter is furnished by me solely for your benefit and the benefit of your
successors and your assignees under the Lease, and it may not be relied upon, quoted from or
delivered to any person other than your successors and your assignees under the Lease or used
for any other purpose without'my prior written consent. This opinion is issued only with respect
to the present status of the law in the State of Missouri, and I undertake no obligation or
responsibility to update or supplement this opinion in response to subsequent changes in the law
or future events affecting the transactions contemplated by the Lease. This opinion is made as of
the date hereof. Unless I am given an opportunity to amend this opinion, this opinion shall not
apply to any amendment or modification to any Lease.

Very truly yours,
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, 2001

Board of Trustees of Boone County Hospital
1600 East Broadway '
Columbia, Missouri 65201

Attention: Chairman

Re:  Lease Agreement (“Lease”) dated April , 2001 by and between The Board of
Trustees of Boone County Hospital (“Lessor”) and CH Allied Services, Inc.
(“Lessee”).

Gentlemen:

I am associate general counsel to Lessee and have acted as such in connection with the
above-captioned Lease. I have reviewed and examined an executed copy of the Lease.

In rendering the opinions set forth herein, I have also examined originals or copies,
certified to my satisfaction, of such (i) certificates of public officials, (ii) certificates of
representatives of Lessee, and (iii) other documents and records as I have deemed relevant or
necessary for such opinions. In connection with such examination, I have assumed without
independent investigation on my part but with your permission (i) the genuineness of all
signatures (other than the signatures of representatives of Lessee), (ii) the authenticity of all
documents submitted to me as originals, the conformity with the originals of all documents
submitted to me as certified, conformed, photographic or telecopied copies and the authenticity
of the originals of such latter documents, and (iii) that all certificates and telecopied and
telephonic confirmations given by public officials have been properly given and are accurate.

In rendering the opinions set forth herein, I have further assumed, without independent
investigation, but with your permission, that: (a) Lessor has full right, power and authority to
enter into and to carry out its obligations under the Lease; (b) the execution, delivery and
performance of the Lease has been duly authorized by all necessary action and proceedings on
the part of Lessor and Boone County, and the Lease has been duly executed and delivered by
Lessor and constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessor, enforceable against
Lessor in accordance with its terms; (c) the legal capacity of all natural persons; (d) Lessor is the
owner of or has such other rights in the property which is the subject of the Lease to support
Lessor’s grant of a leasehold interest to Lessee; (€) there has not been any mutual mistake of fact
or misunderstanding, fraud, duress or undue influence; and (f) the conduct of the parties to the
Lease have complied with any requirement of good faith, fair dealing and conscionability.



I have not made an independent examination of the title to the property which is the
subject of the Lease and consequently express no opinion of the status of the title to any portion
of the real property or personal property which is the subject of the Lease.

Nothing in this opinion should be construed as a representation, warranty, or guarantee of
any economic performance with respect to the Lease. I have assumed that Lessor has evaluated
the risks and rewards associated with the Lease and that Lessor has made an independent
determination of the prospects for Lessee’s performance under the Lease. I am not passing upon
and do not assume any responsibility for the accuracy, sufficiency, completeness or fairness of
any statements, representations, warranties, descriptions, information or financial data supplied
to Lessor with respect to the Lease or the transactions contemplated thereby.

‘Whenever my opinion herein is indicated to be based on my knowledge, it is limited to
my current, actual knowledge. Except to the extent expressly set forth herein, however, I have
not undertaken any independent investigation as to such matters (including any investigation of
my or Lessee’s files), and no inference as to my knowledge of such matters should be drawn
from my position as associate general counsel. :

Whenever I have stated that I have assumed any matter, it is intended to indicate that I
have assumed such matter without making any factual, legal or other inquiry, investigation or
verification, and without expressing any opinion or conclusion of any kind concerning any such
matters.

Based upon the foregoing and subject to the qualifications, limitations, conditions and
assumptions set forth in this opinion, I am of the opinion that, as of the date hereof:

1. Lessee is a not-for-profit corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the State of Missouri, with all requisite corporate
power to own, lease and operate its properties and assets and to carry on its
businesses as they are now being conducted.

2. Lessee has full power and authority to enter into and carry out the terms of
provisions of the Lease and the transactions contemplated hereby; all corporate
proceedings have been taken and all corporate authorizations have been obtained
by Lessee which are necessary to authorize the execution, delivery and
performance of the Lease; and the Lease has been duly and properly executed and
delivered and constitutes the legal, valid and binding obligation of Lessee.

3. To the best of my knowledge, the execution and delivery of the Lease and the
consummation of the transactions contemplated thereby will not conflict with or
result in a material violation or breach of any term or provision of, or constitute a
default under, any indenture, mortgage, lease, contract, agreement, instrument,
commitment or other arrangement to which Lessee is a party or by which it is or
may be bound; nor will such action result in any violations of the articles of
incorporation or bylaws of Lessee or any statute, order, judgment, writ,
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injunction, decree, license, permit, rule or regulation of any court or any
governmental or regulatory body by which Lessee is bound.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, expressly stated or implied, each of the
opinions hereinabove expressed are subject to the following further qualifications, whether or not
such opinions refer to such qualifications:

(2)

(b)

©

The foregoing opinions are subject to (i) limitations imposed by any applicable
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, fraudulent conveyance, moratorium and

~other similar laws affecting creditors rights generally, and certain judicially

developed doctrines relevant to any of the foregoing, (ii) the effect of general
principles of equity (regardless of whether considered in a proceeding in equity or
at law), and (iii) limitations imposed by public policy under certain circumstances
on the enforceability of provisions indemnifying a party against liability for its
own wrongful or negligent acts.

Certain remedial provisions of the Lease may be unenforceable in whole or in part
or limited by applicable laws and judicial decisions, and the unenforceability or
limitation of such provisions may result in delays in the enforcement of Lessor’s
rights and remedies under the Lease (and I express no opinion as to the economic
consequences, if any, of such delays).

I express no opinion concerning the enforceability of (i) waivers of any
constitutional, statutory, or common law rights, (ii) any covenants or warranties

‘regarding the exercise of rights without appropriate notice and hearing, (iii) any

indemnification provisions, to the extent such provisions are deemed to be against
public policy or federal or state laws, (iv) provisions relating to arbitration of
disputes, (v) provisions relating to choice of law, (vi) provisions to the effect that
provisions of the Lease may not be waived or modified except in writing, (vii)
provisions regarding liquidated damages, and (viii) judicial discretion regarding
the determination of the.amount of damages and entitlement to attorney fees and
other costs. ’

This opinion is limited to the matters expressly stated herein, and no opinion is implied or
may be inferred beyond the matters expressly stated. All representations, warranties, and
guarantees which might be implied in the foregoing opinion are hereby disclaimed.

The foregoing opinions are limited to the laws of the United States and the State of
Missouri, and I express no opinion with respect to the laws of any other state or jurisdiction.

This opinion letter is furnished by me solely for your benefit and the benefit of your
successors and your assignees under the Lease, and it may not be relied upon, quoted from or
delivered to any person other than your successors and your assignees under the Lease or used
for any other purpose without my prior written consent. This opinion is issued only with respect
to the present status of the law in the State of Missouri, and I undertake no obligation or
responsibility to update or supplement this opinion in response to subsequent changes in the law
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or future events affecting the transactions contemplated by the Lease. This opinion is made as of

the date hereof. Unless I am given an opportunity to amend this opinion, this opinion shall not
apply to any amendment or modification to any Lease.

Very truly yours,

David R. Aplington
Associate General Counsel
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